
C/CAG
Cruv/CouNrv AssocIATroN on GovnnNMENTS

or Snx MarEo COUNTY

AthertonoBelmonloBrisbanecBurlingamecColma.DalyCityoEastPaloAlto.FosterCityc¡ToyroorBaytHillsboroughoMenloPark
MitlbraeoPacifrcacPorlolal/alleyoRedwoodCity.SanBrunooSanCarlosoSanMateocSanMaleoCountyoSouthSanFranciscool4/oodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

MeetingNo. 199

DATE: Thursday, March 13,2008

TIME: 7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue. Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos. CA

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

PUBLIC TRA¡ISIT: SamTrans Bus: Lines 261,295,297,390,391,397, PX, KX.
CalTrain: San Carlos Station

* * ** ,1. * * 1. 
'1. 

* t * {< * * {< * + * * * * * t< * * * {. {. {. * 
'l. 

d< * * * * * t t,l. * * t * * * * * * * * 'ß 
* * * * * * * 

'F 
* * * {"< {< * * {<

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

3.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

3.1 Review and approval of Resolutions of appreciation.

3.1.1 Review and approval of Resolution 08-08 expressing appreciation to Miruni Soosaipillai for her

dedicated service to the C/CAG Board of Directors. ACTION. p. 1

3.2 Presentations,

3.2.1 Presentation of Resolution 08-08 expressing appreciation to Miruni Soosaipillai for her

dedicated service to the C/CAG Board of Directors.

555 couNTycnNrsn,5mFloor, RspwoorcITy,CA94063 Pnoxs: 650.599.1420 FAx;650.361.8227



4.0

4.7

4.2

4.3

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There

will be no separate discussion on these items unless memhers of the Board, staff or public
request specific items to be removedfor separate action.

Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 198 dated

March 74,2008.

Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle Program.

ACTION p. 5

INFORMATION p. 13

Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee

(ALUC), regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a
referral from the City of San Bruno Re: San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008.

ACTION p. 15

4.4 Consideration/ Approval of a reconìmendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee

(ALUC), regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a

referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Mid-Coast Local Coastal Program (LCP)

Update Project that includes a portion of the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport. ACTION p. 57

NOTE: AII items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request must

be made at the beginning of the meeting to move any itemfrom the Consent Agenda to the

Regular Agenda.

5.0 REGULAR AGENDA

5.1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
ACTION p.

(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.

5.1.1 Review and approval of C/CAG's position on Propositions 99 and 98. ACTION p.

5.2 Presentation on the Regional Water Quality Control Board (R$/QCB) March 11, 2008 hearing

on the Water Pollution Program permit. ACTION p. 155

5.3 Status Report on the Smart Corridors Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP)

application and approval of Resolution 08-07 authorizing the C/CAG staff to fund up to $lM
from the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Program and up to $lM from the C/CAG Motor
Vehicle Fee Program for a total of up to $2M and to authorize working with the Transportation

Authority to get an additional $3M to provide a total local match of $5M for the Smart

Corridors Project ACTION p. 165

5.4 Review and approval of Resolution 08-06 to endorse the Guiding Principles of the Grand

Boulevard Initiative and to recommend member agencies to endorse these Guiding Principles.
ACTION p.177

5.5 Review and appointments of one public and one elected member to the Congestion

Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee. ACTION p. 185

111

r23



5.6 Election of a Chairperson and two C/CAG Vice Chairpersons. ACTION p. 195

6.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.I Committee Reports (oral reports).

6.2 Chairperson'sReport.

7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

8.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - w\ryw.ccaq.ca.goy.

8.1 Letters from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to:
Honorable Tom Lantos, U.S. House of Representatives,
Honorable Nancy Pelosi, U.S. House of Representatives,
Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House of Representatives

dated 2120108. Re: Support of SFO FY 2009 Request for Hydrogen andNatural Gas Blended
Fueling Station at SFO Airport. p"207

8.2 Letters from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to:
Honorable Tom Lantos, U.S. House of Representatives,
Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House of Representatives

dated 2120108. Re: Support of SamTrans FY 2009 Request for Revenue Collection System
Project. p.211

8.3 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House
of Representatives, dated 2120108. Re: Support of Caltrain FY 2009 Request for Collision
Avoidance System Project. p.213

8.4 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House
of Representatives, dated 2122108. Re: Support of San Mateo County FY 2009 Sewer Pipe
Replacement Project. p"215

8.5 Letters from:
Richard Napier, Executive Director of C/CAG,
James Nantell, City Manager, City of Burlingame
Susan M. Loftus, Deputy City Manager, City of Redwood City
Ralph Jaeck, City Manager, City of Millbrae
Magda Gonzalez, Deputy Cþ lvfanager, City of Redwood City
LarryFratuella, Mayor, City of San Bruno
Mark'Weiss, City Manager, City of San Carlos

to Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House of Representatives, 02122 - 02127/08. Re: Support of
C/CAG FY 2009 Request for San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project - Revised Funding
Request. p.217

5 5 5 couNTy cENrER, 5o Floon, Rsowooo crry , CA 9 4063 PHONE : 650 .599 .1 420 F ¡x: 650 .3 61 .8227



8.6 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director of C/CAG, to Honorable Barbara Boxer, US

Senate, dated 2126108. Re: Support FY 2009 funding for the San Mateo County Genesis Solar
panels. p.23t

9.0 MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

1O.O ADJOURN

Next scheduled meeting: April 10, 2008 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at

San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

NOTE: Persons with disabitities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this meeting

should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working doys prior to the meeting date.

If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff:

Executiye Director: Richard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancy Blair 650 599-1406

FUTURE MEETINGS

March 5, 2008 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study TAC - 2:00 p.m.

March 72,2008 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study PAC - 4:00 p.m.

March 13, 2008 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2o" Floor Auditorium - 6:00 p.m.

March 13, 2008 C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m'

March 18, 2008 NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBD - 10:00 a.m'

March 20,2008 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2"d Floor Auditorium - 1:15 p.m.

March 3 1, 2008 CÀIEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.

March 27,2008 Bikeways and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - San Mateo City Hall -
Conference Room C - 7:00 p.m.

March 37,2008 Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5'n Fl, Redwood Cþ - Noon



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: March 13,2008

To: CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 08-08 expressing appreciation to Miruni
Soosaipillai for her dedicated service to the C/CAG Board of Directors.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and adopt Resolution 08-08 expressing appreciation to Miruni
Soosaþillai for her dedicated service to the CiCAG Board of Directors

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION

Miruni Soosaipillai has provided dedicated service to the C/CAG Board of Directors from 2004-
2008. She has been a pleasure to work with and has been areal asset to C/CAG. Miruni's
professionalism and clear communication style will be missed.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 08-08

ITEM 3.1.I





CICAG
crrv/cou*""ff^i"fiH:"ä"""TGovnnNvrnNrs

AthertonoBelmont¡BrisbanecBurlingamecColmacDalyCítyoMenloParkcFosîerCityo¡ToyroonBayoHíllsborough
MenloPark¡MíllbraeoPacirtcaoPortolaValleyoRedwoodCitycsanBrunocsanCarlos.SanMateocsanMateoCouity

South San Francisco o lloodsíde

Rnsor,urroN 08-08
?k**rttrrk*rktrrl**

A Rnsor,urroN oF TrrE Boano o¡'DTRECToRS oF THE

Crry/CouNTy AssocrarroN oF GovERNMENTS oF
s¡.N Mnrno couNry (c/cAG) E>cnnssrNc AppnrcrarroN ro

MrRuNr SoosarpILLAI
FoR HER DnnTcaTED SERvIcE To C/CAG

Jr lr ?k * * * ?k ?k ?k * * ?k tr tr tr tr

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) , that,

Whereas' Miruni Soosaipillai has served as Deputy County Counsel for the
County of San Mateo; and,

Whereas, Miruni Soosaipillai served the C/CAG Board of Directors, as Legal
Counsel, from 2004-2008; and,

Whereas, Miruni Soosaipillai worked closely with the C/CAG Executive
Director and staffto successfully oversee C/CAG's contracts, amendments, and legal
issues; and,

Whereas' Miruni Soosaipillai was extremely professional and diligent and has
been a great asset to C/CAG; and,

Now, therefore, the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to Miruni Soosaipillai for her years of dedicated public
service, and wishes her happiness and success in her future endeavors.

P,r.ssnn, AppRovED, AND ADoprED THrs 13t" oay oF M¡,RCH, 200g.

Deboruh C. Gordon, Chøir



4



C/CAG
CIrv/CouNrv AssocIATIoN on GovnnNMENTS

oF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Atherton o Belmont o Brisbane o Burlingarne o Colma o Daly City o Last Palo Alto o Fosler City c ¡Toyroon Bay c ¡¡¡¡t6orough o Menlo Park
Millbrae.PacifcaoPortolaYalleycp¿¿roodCitycSorBruno.SanCarloscSanMateocSanMateoCounty.SouthSanFrancisco'lloodside

Meeting No. 198

February 14,2008

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Gordon called the meeting to order atl:00 p.m. Roll call was taken.

Ch¡istine Wozniak - Belmont
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane
Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Joe Silva - Colma
Judith Christensen - Daly City
Patricia Foster - East Palo Alto
Bonnie McClung - Half Moon Bay
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough
Gina Papan - Millbrae
Diane Howard - Redwood City
Irene O'Connell - San Bruno
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco, San Mateo County Transit District

Absent:
Atherton
Foster City
Menlo Park
Pacifica
Portola Valley
San Mateo
County of San Mateo
Woodside

Others:

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, Administrative Assistant - CiCAG
Miruni Soosaipillai, C/CAG -LegaI Counsel

Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Diana Shu, C/CAG Staff
Dave Carbone, C/CAG Staff
Brian Lee, San Mateo County - Public Works
Christine Maley-Grubl, Executive Director, Peninsula Congestion Relief Alliance ITEM 4'1

Kerry Burns, Assistant Manager - Daly City

555 couxry cENrER" 5m FLooR, RED'wooD crrv, CA 94063 Pnoxs: 650.599.1420 Flx: 650.361 .8227

3



Jim Bigelow, Redwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CMEe Member
Ormalee Trapp, CMAQ Committee, League of'Women Voters of San Mateo County

3.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

3,1 Review and approval of Resolutions of appreciation.

3. i . 1 Review and approval of Resolution 08-01 expressing appreciation to Beth Liu for her dedicated
service to C/CAG. APPROVED

Board Member Richardson MOVED to approve Resolution 08-01. Board Member Kasten
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIBD I4-0.

3.2 Presentations.

3.2.1 Presentation of Resolution 07-3 1 expressing appreciation to Marc Hershman for his dedicated service
to C/CAG on the Board of Directors, Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, and Legislative
Committee.

C/CAG expressed appreciation and recognition to Marc Hershman, City of Millbrae, for dedicating
his services to the people of San Mateo County through his active participation on the C/CAG Board
of Directors, BPAC, and Legislative Committee.

3.2.2 Presentation expressing appreciation to Beth Liu for her dedicated service to C/CAG.

C/CAG expressed appreciation and recognition to Beth Liu, Financial Services Manager, City of San
Carlos for her dedicated service as C/CAG's Financial Asent from 1992-2008.

3.3 Announcements.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval of Consent Items 4.7,4.5,4.6,4.8. and 4.9. Board
Member Foster SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 197 dated December 13,2007.
APPROVED

4.5 Review and approval of CICAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June
30,2007. AppROVED

4.6 Review and approval of AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended
June 30, 2007. AppROVED

4.8 Review and approval of Resolution 08-04 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an amendment to
the Program Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) for the 200712008 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program for San
Mateo County to increase the Funding Agreement by $41,000 bringing the total contract amount to
$1,078,099. APPROVED



A'
'+ .2-

Items 4 .2, 4 .3 , 4 .4, 4 .7 , and 4.9 were removed from the Consent Calendar.

Review and approval of the REVISED 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for
San Mateo County. APPROVED

As directed by the Board, C/CAG staff consulted with San Mateo County Transportation Authority
(SMCTA), Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), and Caltrans resulting in minor changes

to the STIP. The California Transportation Commission (CTC) will review statewide STIP proposals
prior to final adoption in May 2008. Any proposed change will be presented to the Board for
approval.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED to approve Item 4.2. Board Member Matsumoto SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

4.3 Review and approval of Resolution 08-05 Establishing a C/CAG Records Retention Policy.
APPROVED

Staff provided a policy with guidelines.

Board Member Matsumoto MOVED approval of Item 4.3 in accordance with staff recommendation.
Board Member O'Connell SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

Report on C/CAG appointment responsibilities. INFORMATION4.4

4.7

The Cities/ County make their respective appointments to the C/CAG Board. The C/CAG Board is
the only C/CAG function that the Cities and County have appointment authority. CCAG has a
number of committees that consist of members of the public, local jurisdiction staff, and elected
officials. The C/CAG Board of Directors is the body that appoints members to the C/CAG
committees.

Review and Approval of Resolution 08-03 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute an Agreement
Between the CityiCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) and Steve Spindler Cartography
(Bikemap.com) for the San Mateo County Bicycle Transportation Map for an Amount Not to Exceed

$35,000. APPROVED

BPAC received five proposals to their RFP for a Countywide Bicycle Map. C/CAG staff and selected
members of the BPAC reviewed and ranked the proposals. Based on the overall findings and the
subcommittee's recommendations, BPAC voted to recommend awarding the contract to
Bikemap.com at their 1124108 meeting.

Board Member Kasten MOVED to approve ltem 4.7 as recontmended, Board Member Grassilli

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

4.9 Review and accept the Quarterly Investment Report as of December 31, 2007. APPROVED

Board Member Silva MOVED to approve Item 4.7 as recom.mended. Board Member O'Connell
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

555 couNTy cENrrn, 5m Froon, REDwooD crry, CA 94063 P¡¡ous: 650.599.1420 F¡x 650.361.8227

o
¡



5.0 REGTJLAR AGENDA

5. 1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
INFORMATION

(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

Staff was asked to put together a timetable for the bills and bring it back to the Board.

5.1.1 Legislative Priorities - Update on the Reauthorization of AB 1546. INFORMATION

5.1.2 Proposition 99 and Proposition 98 on the June 2008 Ballot - Eminent Domain Initiatives.

The Board requested a recommendation on the positions for Proposition 98 and Proposition 99 be
brought back to the March C/CAG Board meeting.

5.2 Update on the Traffic Incident Management - Alternative Route Plan and San Mateo County Smart
Corridors projects. INFORMATION

' Traffic Incident Management - Alternative Route Plan addresses effects of non-recurring traffic
congestion caused by major freeway incidents. The current on-going development of the Plan
involves establishing pre-planned alternate detour routes, facilitating interagency coordination and
communication, and developing traffic control strategies to minimize the congestion and improve
safety on local streets.

o San Mateo County Smart Corridors project will implement traffic incident management strategies
by deploying Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) elements along local streets and state routes
to proactively manage traffic congestion and improve mobility.

5.2.1 Review and approval of the Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP) application for two Smart
Corridor Projects for $10M. APPROVED

The purpose of the Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP) is to fund traffic light
synchronization projects or other technology-based improvements to improve safety, operations, and
the effective capacity of local streets and roads. The program is funded by Proposition 18 and $100
million will be allocated statewide on a competitive basis to fund the costs of construction and
acquisition and installation of equipment.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval of the Traffic Light Synchronization Program. Board
Member Kasten SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

5.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 08-02 authorizing the CiCAG Chair to execute an amendment to
the agreement between the City/County Association of Govemments (C/CAG) and Kimley-Horn for
the Incident Management - Altemative Route Plan in an amount of $321,000 for the development of a
Project ApprovalÆnvironmental Documentation (PAÆD) for the San Mateo County Smart Corridors
Project. APPROVED

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors project, derived from the Alternate Route Plan, implements
traffrc management strategies by deploying and integrating Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
along major local streets and state routes for managing both recurring and non-recurring traffrc
congestion.

Board Member Kasten MOVED approval of Item 5.2.2. Board Member Howard SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 14-0.



5.3 Review and approval of the attendance reports for C/CAG Board and Committees. AppROVED

Board Member Howard MOVED to approve the attendance reports with clarification to one line on
the Legislative Committee. Board Member O'Connell SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

5.4 Review and approval of appointments to c/cAG committees.

5.4.1 Review and approval of appointments to the Legislative committee. APPROVED

Five responses were received from the following to fill the five vacant seats:

Sepi Richardson - City of Brisbane, Mayor pro Tem
Andy Cohen - City of Menlo Park, Mayor
Gina Papan - City of Millbrae, Mayor
Kevin Mullin - City of South San Francisco, Council member
Judith Christensen - City of Daly City, Council member

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED to approve 5.4.1. Board Member O'Connell SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

5.4.2 Review and approval of appointment to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisbry Committee (BpAC).
APPROVED

The BPAC had one vacant seat for an elected official. Staff distributed a recruitment letter to the
elected officials in San Mateo County, receiving two letters of interest from:

Ian Bain - Councilmember from Redwood City
Paul Set - Councilmember from Millbrae

The Board voted by ballot. Ian Bain was elected to fill the vacant seat for an elected official.

5.4-3 Consideration/Approval of Appointment of Two C/CAG Board Members to Serve on a project
Advisory Committee (PAC) to Assist C/CAG Staff and the Project Consultant Team in the
Preparation of an Update of the Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUp) for the
Environs of San Francisco International Airport. APPROVED

Request approval to appoint Board Member Richardson, Brisbane, and Board Member Christensen,
as the C/CAG Board Members to serve on a Project Advisory Committee (PAC) to assist C/CAG
Staff and the project consultant team in the preparation of an update of the comprehensive airport
land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International Airport.

Board Member O'Connell MOVED to approve 5.4.I. Board Member Matsumoto SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED I4-0.

555 couNTY cENrER, 5frFroon, REDwooD crrv, CA 94063 PHONE; 650.5gg.1420 F/lx: 650.361.g227

I



5.5 Review and approval of a lìst of projects for initial submittal to the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) for consideration in the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update and
authorize the Executive Director to work with project sponsors on project details. APPROVED

Staff provided an overview of the list of projects for initial submittal to MTC for consideration in the
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update and authorize fhe Executive Director to work with project
sponsors on project details.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED to approve the list as modifìed. Board Member Christensen
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

Presentation on C/CAG and Partnerships accomplishments. INFORMATION5.6

5.7

An overview of the accomplishments of C/CAG and its partners was presented to the San Mateo County
Board of Supervisors meeting on 1129108. The overview outlines the major accomplishments over the past
1 8 months including the award of $217M. This overview was presented to the Board, with a compact
version that can be used by the Board members in reports to their Councils.

Nominations for C/CAG Chair and Vice Chair (2)for the March Election of Off,rcers. APPROVED

The term for all three positions is for one year and the positions begin on April 1, 2008. The current
Chair and Vice Chairs have served one term, and are eligible to serve another year in their present
capacity.

The Board accepted nominations for C/CAG Chair.

Board Member Richardson MOVED to nominated Board Member Gordon for Chair, Board Member
O'Connell and Board Member Kasten for Vice Chairs. Board Member O'Mahony SECONDED.
MOTION APPROVED I4-0.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

Chair Gordon praised the Ride Into the Future Fair, which was held in East Palo Alto. The fair
celebrated the launching of the New East Palo Alto free shuttles, and the new hydrogen fueled shuttle.

C/CAG co-hosted the Califomia Transportation Commission (CTC) at the Hyatt Burlingame2lI3l0S
and2l14l08. Chair Gordon praised staff for their efforts in making it a success.

At their 1129108 meeting, the Board of Supervisors honored Board Member Kasten - Hillsborough,
Duane Bay - Department of Housing, Richard Napier - Executive Director C/CAG, and Chair
Gordon, Woodside, for their work on the Subregion project.

6.0

6.7

6.2

Lø



7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

The Executive Director spoke at the CTC meeting focusing on the projects San Mateo County has

submitted and would like the Commission to review and approve. The advantage of being the host to
the CTC meeting is the opportunity to stand in front of the Commission for 30 minutes and pitch the

projects San Mateo County would like the Commission to focus on and fund.

COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Altemates only. To request a

copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or
download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director, to Henry Gardner, ABAG Executive
Director, dated 01i09/08. Re: Regional Housing Needs Allocation - San Mateo County

Sub-region Final Allocation.

Letter from Dave Carbone, ALUC Staff, to San Mateo County Planning Directors, dated 01122108.

Re: Request for Copies of Local Planning Documents and Regulations to Assist in the Preparation of
an Update of the Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of
San Francisco International Airport.

Letter from Deborah C. Gordon, C/CAG Board Chair, to C/CAG Board, dated 1115108. Re: Elected

Official Testimony Needed at March I 1 Public Hearing on Proposed Municipal Regional Stormwater
Permit.

Mark Duino's Celebration of Life memorial will be on June 8.2008.

MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

The San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water Board) is holding a public
hearing to receive comments on the draft Municipal Regional Stormwater Permit. It is critical that a

representative from all the Cities/ County in San Mateo County be there. The date and location is as

follows:
March 11,9:00 AM

Elihu M. Harris State Building
First Floor Auditorium

1515 Clay Street
Oakland. CA 94612

1O.O ADJOURN

The meeting adjoumed at9:15 p,m. in recognition and memory of Tom Lantos (February 1,1928 -
February 11, 20008), Democratic member of the United States House of Representatives from 198i
until his death, representing the northern two-thirds of San Mateo County.

555 couvry cENrrn, 5nFrooR, REDwooD arv, CA94063 Puo¡r¡: 650.599.1420 Ftx: 650.361.822'7

L1.

8.0

8.1

8.4

9.0

8.2

8.3



n



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
March 13,2008

CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director

Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle program

(For further information contact Diana Shu at 599-1414\

RECOMMENDATION

Information Only.

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS

AB 1546 Countywide Congestion Management Program Funds and San Mateo County
Transportation Authorìty Funds

STATUS

Completed kickoff event with East Palo Alto on February 9,2008. Estimated number of
attendees at the event including elected officials, staff, and public was 100 to 150 people.

On March 28,2008, CARB asked C/CAG staff to look into the possibility of taking the hydrogen
shuttle to the National Hydrogen Association Conference in Sacramento in April 2008 to shuttle
attendees to and from the California Fuel Cell Partnership Center in West Sacramento. Staff is
currently working with CARB staff to address some logistical issues associated with this request.

Per the Ford/CARB contract, C/CAG is obligated to display the shuttle as part of its public
outreach. Staff has already tasked Clark Aganon, C/CAG consultant, to build a two-year plan to
meet its commitment to Ford/CARB.

Vehicle Statistics To Date
Number of miles traveled: total 2,900 miles as of March 2,2009
Number of passengers per trip: average of 10-15
Total estimated passengers to date: 42 days operation * 4 t/rps/day* 10 passengers/trip : 16g0

ACTION
None ITE¡'4 4.2

L3



L4



DATE:

TO:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

March 13, 2008

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

FROM: David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 6560 1363-4417 ; email: dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca.us

SUBJECT: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use
Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno Re: Søn Bruno General
Plan Update Januarv 2008

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, approve a recommendation from
the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) to determine that the content of the San Bruno
General Plan Update January 2008 document is consistent with the applicable airport/land use

compatibility criteria as contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as

amended, for San Francisco International Airport, based on the following conditions to be met by the
City of San Bruno:

l. Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundary. Add a diagram in Chapter 7 Health and Safety
Element that illustrates the configuration of the preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA)
boundary for San Francisco International Airport, as it applies to the planning area, as shown in
Attachment No. 4 of the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated February 221,2008.

2. Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part 77 Height Restrictions/Airspace Protection.
(1) Add appropriate text to Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element to identify all of the FAR Part

77 heightlairspace protection parameters (imaginary surfaces) that affect the planning area and
(2) replace Figure 7.6 with the current version of the FAR Part 77 afuspace protection diagram
for San Francisco International Airport to illustrate the conf,rguration of the FAR Part 77
imaginary surfaces in the planning area,

3. Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part 77 Height Restrictions/Airspace Protection.
Revise the text in Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element, as follows:

"All future development in the planning area and within the FAR Part 77 airspace protection
surfaces is subject to (l) the height limitations of those airspace protection surfaces and (2) the
formal federal notification process, via FAA Form 7460-1, "Notice of Proposed Construction
or Alteration". The findings of all aeronautical studies conducted by the FAA, per the federal
notification process, will be incorporated into the final approval for all new development in the
planning area." 

ITEM 4.3

L5



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of San Bruno Rã: .S¿tt Bruno General
Pløn Update Jønuøry 2008
March 13.2008
Page 2 of 6

RECOMMENDATIONS -contin u ed

4. Aircraft Noise Impacts' Revise the text in Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element to address
aircraft noise impacts as follows:

"All new residential development proposed within the 65 dB to 69 dB CNEL aircraft noise
levels shall require preparation of an acoustical study that specifies the appropriate noise
mitigation features to be included in the design and construction of the residential units to
achieve an interior noise level of not more than 45 dB in any habitable room, based on aircraft
noise events."

5. Safefy Concerns. Revise the text in Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element to address airport-
related safety concerns, as follows:

"Future development in the planning area shall comply with all relevant FAA standards and
criteria for safety, regarding flashing lights, reflective material, land uses which may attract
large concentrations of birds, HVAC exhaust vents, and uses which may generate electrical
interference with aircraft communications and/or instrumentation. "

6. Real Estate Disclosure. Amend the text in policy H.37 in Chapter 7 Health and Safety
Element to read as follows:

"All real estate transactions within the preliminary airport influence area (AIA) boundary for
San Francisco International Airport, as shown in Figure_ herein, including residential and
senior housing units, is subject to the disclosure requirem-nts of Chapter 4é6,Statues 2002.,,

7. Compliance with California Government Code 65302.3, Re: General plan Consistency
With Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility PIan (CLUP). Add appropriate text
to address compliance with the relevant airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in the
Søn Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land (Jse PIan lCfUf¡, ás amended for San
Francisco International Airport, as follows:

"The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained herein do not conflict with the
applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo Countv
Comprehensive Airport Land (Jse Plan, as amended, for San Francisco Internationál Airport.,,

The City of San Bruno Community Development Director (4. Aknin) was present at the February 2g,
2008 ALUC Regular Meeting and indicated the City of San Bruno has no o-biections to the
recommended ALUC consistency conditions.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

16



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of San Bruno Re: Søz Bruno General
Plan Updcrte Januøry 2008
March 13, 2008
Page 3 of6

BACKGROUND

I. Proposed Land Use Policy Action/State-Mandated 60-Day Review Period

The City of San Bruno has submitted its General Plan Updøte January 2008 fo C/CAG, acting as the

Airport Land Use Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the content of the document
with the relevant airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for San Francisco International Airport (See

Attachment No. 1 of the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated February 21,2008). The draft document
is a proposed land use policy action and therefore, is subject to ALUC lCICAG review, pursuant to

Public Utilities Code PUC Section 21676(b). The 60-day state-mandated review process will expire
on April I l, 2008. The ALUC received an informal presentation on this proposal by City of San

Bruno Planning Staff at a Special ALUC Meeting on January 31, 2008.

il. Project Overview

The San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 plarcting area covers approximately six square

miles. A map of the planning area is shown in Attachment No. 2 of the attached ALUC Staff Report.

The City is located in northern San Mateo County adjacent to San Francisco International Airport, the
City of South San Francisco, the City of Pacifica, and the City of Millbrae. The City population is

approximately 42,215 persons (January 2005). The predominant land use is single-family residential,
A general land use diagram is shown in Attachment No. 3 of the attached ALUC Staff Report.

The San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 is a policy document that will guide future
development in the City of San Bruno. The current San Bruno General Plan was adopted in 1984.

The current Housing Element of the General Plqn was adopted in 2003, The General Plqn Update

document contains background information, goals, and policies that address the following topics:

* Land Use and Urban Design

* Economic Development

* Transportation

* Open Space and Recreation

* Environmental Resources and
Conservation

* Health and Safety

* Public Facilities and Services

17



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of San Bruno Re: ,S¿z Bruno General
Plan Updale Jønuøry 2008
March 13,2008
Page 4 of 6

BACKGROUND - continued

Highlights of the San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 include the following:

* Housing will be encouraged in the Downtown area and along El Camino Real in commercial
districts near transit

* Identifies San Francisco International Airport as a major contributor of noise in the City

* Includes aircraft noise exposure standards and ALUC criteria and guidelines to achieve

airport/land use compatibility

* Includes notice of fair disclosure, re: aircraft noise impacts, as part of real estate sales per City
Ordinance 1646 and Chapter 496, California Statutes o12002 (AB 2776)

* Includes an FAR Part 77 aftspace protection diagram for San Francisco International Airport
and notes the related height limits

Source: San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008

III. Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundary

Each airportlland use compatibility plan (CUP) must include a diagram that illustrates the airport
influence area (AIA) boundary, The AIA boundary defines the geographic area within which proposed

local agency land use policy actions (i.e, general plan amendments, specif,rc plans, specihc plan

amendments, proposed rezonings, etc,) must be referred to the airport land use commission for a
determination of the consistency of the proposed action with the relevant airport/land use compatibility
criteria. It also defines the boundary within which state-mandated real estate disclosure regarding
potential airport and aircraft impacts must be provided to potential buyers of real property within the

AIA boundary. The criteria on which the configuration of the AIA boundary is based include (1) the

height of structures/airspace protections parameters (Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part77
criteria), (2) aircraft noise impacts (noise contours), and (3) safety concerns.

As of this date, the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) has not adopted an airport
influence area (AIA) boundary for San Francisco International Airport. However, it has been the

practice of the Commission to use a combination of the outer boundary of the FAR Part 77 Conical
Surface (airspace protection boundary),a specific aircraft noise contour (55 dB CNEL or 65 dB

CNEL*), and safety criteria for the airports in the county to define the AIA for formal review of
proposed local agency land use policy actions and for the state-mandated real estate disclosure
requirement, This approach was used to adopt the current AIA boundary (Area B) for San Carlos

Airport. This approach will also be used in the current effort to update the CLUP for the environs of
San Francisco International Airport.

*CNEL : Community Noise Equivalent Level; a noise metric that identifies the average noise level over a 24-hour period.

L8



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: S¿z Bruno General
Pløn Updøte lønuary 2008
March 13. 2008
Page 5 of6

BACKGROUND - continued

For the pu{poses of this report, ALUC Staff is using the term "preliminary airport influence area (AIA)
boundary" to refer to the AIA boundary for San Francisco International Airport. The SFO CLUP
update that is currently in progress will identify a proposed (more rehned) AIA boundary for the
airport that will be adopted by the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) at alater date,

To insure that (l) the City of San Bruno recognizes that aportion of the city is located within the AIA
boundary for San Francisco International Airport and (2) to dehne the geographic area in San Bruno
within which the City must refer future proposed land use policy actions to the Airport Land Use
Commissìon (C/CAG Board), and (3) to define a boundary for state-mandated real estate disclosure,
related to potential airport and aircraft impacts, the content of Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element
should include a diagram that illust¡ates the configuration of the preliminary Airport Influence Area
(AIA) boundary for San Francisco International Airport, as it applies to the planning area, (See
Attachment No, 4 in the attached ALUC Staff Report).

IV. Defïnition of "Consistency"

State law requires airport land use commissions to be guided by the content of the California Airport
Lqnd Use Planning HandbookJanuary 2002 published by the Caltrans Division of Aeronautics when
prèparing or updating airport land use compatibility plans and when reviewing proposed local agency
land use policy actions. Chapter 3 of the Handbook provides guidance regarding the issue of
"consistency" between proposed local agency policy actions and the relevant airport/land use
compatibility criteria contained in a CLUP. The text on p. 5-3 of the Handbook states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being identical.
It means only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting consequences
of a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the compatibility plan to
which the comparison is being made."

DISCUSSION

I. AirportlLand Use Compatibility Issues and Anatysis

The key content of the San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 document that relates to the
airportlland use compatibility criteria contained in the CLUP for San Francisco International Airport is
found in Chapter 7 - Health and Safety Element. The text in that element notes "The element alio
seeks to reduce potential noise and safety impacts along transportation corridors, including highways,
railroads, and San Francisco International Airport (SFO)." A detailed analysis of the airpãrt/lãnd use
compatibility issues related to the content oft the San Bruno Generql Plan Update January 2008
document is contained in the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated February 21,2008.

19



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: ,Søn Bruno Generøl
Plan Updøte Januøry 2008
March 13,2008
Page 6 of6

DISCUSSION - continued

II. c/cAG Airport Land use committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The Committee discussed the concept of the "preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA) boundary" as
presented by ALUC Staff, ALUC Staff explained the rationale for using this concept at this time,
Staff noted that as of this date, the Commission (C/CAG Board) has not adopted an airport influence
area (AIA) boundary for San Francisco International Airport. Staff further explained that it has been
the practice of the Commission to use a combination of the outer boundary ofìhe FAR part 77 Conical
Surface (airspace protection boundary), the aircraft noise contours, and the safety criteria for the
airports in the county to define the AIA within which proposed local agency land use policy actions
must be referred to and reviewed by the Commission, This approach was used to adopt the current
AIA boundaty (Atea B) for San Carlos Airport, This approach will also be used in thè cunent effort to
update the CLUP for the environs of San Francisco International Airport,

The Committee commended the City of San Bruno for its acknowledgement of all of the airporlland
use compatibility issues related to aircraft operations at San Francisco International Airport, as
addressed in its general plan update document. The Committee also highlighted the City of San
Bruno's mandatory recordation of real estate disclosure, regarding aircraftnoise impacts.

ALUC Staff was asked to replace the word "transactions" with the word "sales" regarding the text in
the Discussion section of the ALUC Staff Report and in the recommended Conditiõn No.-6, related to
real estate disclosure. This change clarifies that state-mandated real estate disclosure, regarding the
proximity of a specific real property to an airport, is triggered by the sale of that real property *th..
that a real estate transaction. The ALUC unanimously approved the conditions contained herein with
the word change noted above.

IIII. Guidance from the Cøliforniø Airport Lønd (Ise Planning Høndbook

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of the current version of the Califurnia Airport Land Use
Planning Handbook to prepare this report and the attached ALUC Staff Report. The itaff analysis and
recommendations contained herein are consistent with and guided by the relevant provisions contained
in the Handbook.

ATTACIIMENT

C/CAG Airporl Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report dated February 21,2008, with 10 attachments.

ccagagendareportsar brunogeneralpl ancons istencyrev iew03 08, doc

?E



C/GAG
City/County Association of Governments

of San Mateo CountY

Atherton. Belmont. Brisbane. Burlingame. Colma. Daly City'EastPaloAlto 'FosterCity 'Half Moon Bay

.Hiilsboroush .Menro park .Miilbrae;5,:-3riï,;,i"ls5Jr'gî;åîlË::r.iå;:,ä:t'." 'san carros 'san Mateo

PLEASE REPLY TO: David F. Carbone, ALUC Staff, 455 County Center, Second

Floor, Redwood City, CA 943063; TEL: 6501363-4417',

FAX: 650 t363-4849; email: dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca'us

TO: C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Members

FROM: David F. Carbone, ALUC Staff ffi'
DATE:

RE:

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) recommend to the C/CAG Board,

a.ting as the Airpori Land Use Commission, that the Commission determine that the

contJnt of the San Bruno General Plan update January 2008 document is consistent

*¡tn tn" applicable airporuland use compatibility criteria as contained in the San Mateo

County Comprehensive Airport Land lJse Plan, as amended, for San Francisco

lnternational Airport, based on the following conditions:

1. Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) Boundary. 4dd a diagram in Chapter 7 Health

anà Safety Etementthat illustrates the confìguration of the preliminary Airport

lnfluence Area (A¡A) boundary for San Francisco lnternational Airport, as it

applies to the planning area, as shown in Attachment No.4.

2. Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Parl77 Height Restrictio_ns/Airspace
protection. (1)Add ãppropriate text to ChapterT Health and Safety Elementto

identify all of ihe FAR Part 77 heighttairspace protection parameters (imaginary

surfaces) that affect the planning area and (2) replace Figure 7.6 with the current

version of the FAR Part 77 airspace protection diagram for San Francisco

lnternational Airport to illustrate the configuration of the FAR Parï77 imaginary

surfaces in the planning area.

4
ALUC Ghalrpsr¡on:
Richarü Nqsrnan
Aviát¡on RoPreBentÈtivÊ

555 COUNTY

ALUC Vlce ChairPersonl
Naoml Fatrldge, Councll Member
Cfi of Half 'Moon BaY

cENTER, 5tn FLooR, REDWooD

Airport Land Use Commlttee (ALUC) Staff
Oaül¿ f. Carbone, Sr. Planner/ Airport Environs Planning

County of San Mateo Planning & Bldg. Department

ctTY, CA 94063 . 6sO/s99-',I406' 650/594-9980

21.



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno
General Plan Update January 2008
Page 2 ot 12

RECOMMENDATION - continued

3. Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Parl77 Height Restrictions/Airspace
Protection. Revise the text in Chapter 7 Health and Safety Element, as follows:

"All future development in the planning area and within the FAR Par|77 airspace
protection surfaces is subjectto (1)the height limitations of those airspace
protection parameters and (2) to the formal federal notification process, via FM
Form 7460-1, "Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration". The findings of all

aeronautical studies conducted by the FAA, per the federal notification process,
will be incorporated into the final approval for all new development in the
planning area."

4. Aircraft Noise lmpacts. Revise the tex.t in Chapter 7 Heallh and Safety Element
to address aircraft noise impacts as follows:

"All new residential development proposed within the 65 dB to 69 dB CNEL
aircraft noise levels shall require preparation of an acoustical study that specifies
the appropriate noise mitigation features to be included in the design and
construction of the residential units to achieve an interior noise level of not more
than 45 dB in any habitable room, based on aircraft noise events."

5. Safety Concerns. Revise the text in Chapter 7 Heallh and Safety Element to
address airport-related safety concerns, as follows:

"Future development in the planning area shall comply with all relevant FAA
standards and criteria for safety, regarding flashing lights, reflective material, land
uses which may attract large concentrations of birds, HVAC exhaust vents, and
uses which may generate electrical interference with aircraft communications
and/or instrumentation."

6. Real Estate Disclosure. Amend the text in policy H-37 in Chapter 7 Health and
Safety Element to read as follows:

"All real estate transactions within the preliminary airport influence atea (AlA)
boundary for San Francisco lnternationalAirport, as shown in Figure_ herein,
including residential and senior housing units, is subject to the disclosure
requirements of Chapter 496, Statues 2002."

l. Compliance with California Government Code 65302.3, Re: General Plan
Consistency with Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP). Add appropriate text to address compliance with the relevant
airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airyort Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended for San Francisco
lnternational Airport, as follows :

"The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained herein do not conflict
with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in the San
Mateo County Comprehensive Airpoft L,and lJs;e Plan,as amended, for San 5
Francisco I nternational Airport. "

z?



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Gomprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP)

consistency Review of a Referral from the city of san Bruno, Re: san Bruno

General Ptan lJPdate January 2008
Page 3 of 12

BACKGROUND

The City of San Bruno has subm AG'

acting ás the AirPort Land Use C of

the content of the document with
contained in the San Mateo County Compre

amended, for San Francisco lnternational A

document is subject to ALUC/C/CAG revievt

60-day state-mandated review process will 
'

Use Committee (ALUC) had an informal pre

on January 31, 2008.

The San Bruno General Ptan tJpdate January 2008 planning area covers approximately

six square miles. A map of the planning area is shown in Attachment No' 2. The city is

located in northern San Mateo County ãdjacent to San Francisco International Airport,

the City of South San Francisco, the ôity of Pacifica, and the City of Millbrae. The City

populaiion is approximately 42,215 persons (January 2005)' The predominant land use

in in" city is singte-tamily rêsidentiai. A general land use diagram is shown in

Attachment No. 3.

The General Plan tJpdate January 2008 is a land use development policy document

that will guide future developmeni in the City of San Bruno. The current San Bruno

General plan was adopted in 1 98a. The cuire nt Housing Etemen!of.the General Plan

was adopted in 2003. The General Ptan lJpdatedocument contains background

informatibn, goals, and policies that address the following topics:

* Land Use and Urban Design

* Economic DeveloPment

* TransPortation

* OPen SPace and Recreation

* Environmental Resources and Conservation

* Health and SafetY

* Public Facilities and Services

Highlights of the San Bruno General Plan lJpdate January 2008 include the following:

* Housing will be encouraged in the Downtown area and along El Camino Real in

commercial districts near transit

* ldentifies San Francisco lnternational Airport as a major contributor of noise in the City

* lncludes aircraft noise exposure standards and ALUC criteria and guidelines to achleve

airPorUland use comPatibilitY

Z3



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency

Review of a Referral from the CiÇ of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update

January 2008
Page 4 of 12

BACKGROUND -continued

* lncludes notice of fair disclosure, re: aircraft noise impacts, as part of real estate sales per

City Ordinance 1646 and Chapter496, California Statutes of 2002(A82776)

" lncludes an FAR pad 7T airspace protection diagram for San Francisco lnternationalAirport

and notes the related height limits

Source: San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008

An airport influence area (AlA) boundary defines the geographic area within which proposed

local ágency land use policy actions (i.e. general plans, general plan updates, general plan

amendmenis, specific planð, specific plan amendments, zoning ordinances, proposed

rezonings, etc.) must be referred to the airport land use commission for a consistency review'

The critéria on which the configuration of the AIA boundary is based is determined by the

airporyland use commission. As of this date the Commission (C/CAG Board) has not

adãpted an airport influence area (AlA) boundary for San Francisco lnternational Airport.

However, it has been the practice of the Commission to use the outer boundary of the FAR

parlT7 Conical Surface (airspace protection boundary) for the airports in the county to define

the AIA for formal review of proposed local agency land use policy actions. This approach

was used to adopt the current AIA boundary (Area B) for San Carlos Airport. This approach

will also be used in the current effort to update the CLUP for the environs of San Francisco

I nternational AirPort.

For the purposes of this report, ALUC Staff is
area (AlA) boundary" to refer to the AIA boun
The SFO CLUP update that is in progress wil

,y of San Bruno recognizes that a portion of
an Francisco lnternational Airport and (2) to
which the City must refer proposed land use

ion (C/CAG Board), and (3) to define a
;ure, the content of Chapter 7 Health and
lustrates the configuration of the preliminary
'rancisco lnternational Airport, as it applies to

DISCUSSION

The keY content of the t relates

to the airporUland use
lnternatiónalAirPort (h and

taiËty ðt¡teria) is tounO in Chapter 7 - Heatth an ement

notes ,'The element also seeks to reduce potential noise and safety impacts along

transportation corridors, including highways, railroads, and San Francisco lnternational

Airport (SFO)."
7

Z4



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsistency
Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno,'Re: San Bruno General Plan Update
January 2008
Page 5 of 12

DISCUSSION- continued

At the request of ALUC Staff, the City of San Bruno Community Development Director
prepared a memo to the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Members, dated
January 31, 2008, that summarizes the airport-related policy points and text contained in the
General Plan Updafe document. The memo and several attachments were distributed at the
Special ALUC Meeting on January 31,2008. The relevant content of that memo, related to
the airporUland use compatibility criteria in the SFO CLUP is addressed below.

l. AirporULand Use Compatibility lssues

There are three airporUland use compatibility issues addressed in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended for San Francisco lnternational Airport,
that relate to the content of the San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008. These
include: (a) Height of Structures/Airspace Protection, (b).Aircraft Noise lmpacts, and
(c). Safety Criteria. Each of these issues is addressed in the following sections.

(a). Height of Structures/Airspace Protection

The Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) has adopted the provisions in Federal
Aviation Regulations FAR ParlTT, "Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace", as amended, to
establish height restrictions and federal notification requirements for project sponsors, related
to proposed development within the FAR Par|77 airspace boundaries for San Francisco
lnternational Airport. These regulations contain three key elements: (1) standards for
determining obstructions in the navigable airspace and designation of imaginary surfaces for
airspace protection, (2) requirements for project sponsors to provide notice to the FAA of
proposed construction or alteration of structures that may adversely affect the airspace in the
airport environs, and (3) aeronautical studies conducted by the FAA to determine the
potential effect(s) of proposed construction or alterations of structures on the safe and
efficient use of the subject airspace. The San Bruno General Plan Updafe document
contains the following guiding and implementing policies in Chapter 7 - Health and Safety
Element, regarding height of structures/airspace protection:

"7.5 Airport Safety
Approximately 9O-percent of arrivals at SFO occur on the east-west runways, with approaches
over San Francisco Bay and portions of San Bruno. Approximately 7O-percent of departures
occur on the north-south runways.

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) is the federal agency charged with regulating air
commerce and achieving efficient use of navigable airspace. The FAA has established FAR
Part77 criteria, which are imaginary surfaces that extend outward from the end of each
runway and define the maximum heights of structures within the airport vicinity. Permissible
building heights are equal to the difference between the height of the horizontal plane (or
irnag'inary surface of flight pattern) and the ground elevation above mean sea level. Figure 7-6
illt¡strates the FAR Part77 criteria applicable to San Bruno." '

I

Z5



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land use Plan (CLUP) Consistency

Review of a Referrål frot the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update

January 2008
Page 6 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

"H-47
ities, the Airport Land Use Commission, and San Mateo

of SFO airport-generated noise and safety concerns'"

"H-48 
mply with FAR Part 77 height restriction standards, in

Commission guidelines."

"H-49 lmnlementlno POllcles -

øi""r, commissions, and advisory boards established to guide airport policies and programs.

Actively and aggressively participate in forums and discussions regarding operations and

""f.nrion 
plañã tor san'rrancisco lnternationlt fi¡no¡t s-e91]Yll"Jl"^Ì,:*11o:i1:l-. 

,,

The text above mentions that FigureT-6 illustrates the configuration of the FAR Part 77

imaginary surfaces that appry tolne city of san Bruno (see Attachment No. 5). However, the

most recent version of the rnR prrt 77 diagram for San Francisco lnternational Airport (draft)

shows that a ru.n tãrger portion of the city of san Bruno planning_area is located within the

FAR part 77 imaginãri rr'rrr.es for sFo (see Attachment No. 6). The text in chapter 7

should be revisej to iáentify all of the FAR Part77 heighuairspace protection parameters

t¡r"éinrrv surfaces) that affect the pranning area. figure 7.6 should be replaced with the

òurre-nt vérsion of th'e FAR part 77 airspace protection diagram for san Francisco

lnternational Airport to illustrate the configuration of the FAR Pa¡1'77 imaginary surfaces in

the planning area.

The text in Chapter 7 Heatth and Safety Et t

sponsors to provide notice to the FAA, via

ionstruction or Alternation". The text in th

eronautical studies conducted by the FAA, per

the federal notification process, will be incorporated into the final approval for all new

development in the planning area' if applicable'

(b). Aircraft Noise lmPacts

The current comprehensive airporUland use cc

Francisco lnternational Airport includes an FAJ

the Airport's 1983 FAR Part 150 Noise Compa

for the 60 dB, 65 dB, 70 dB, and 75 dB CNEL I

and will be repracãã'uy tn" 2006 NEM map, as part of a future CLUP amendment' That map

is pending review and acceptance by the FAA'

I
Z6



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency
Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update
January 2008
Page 7 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

The Community Noise Equivalent Level in decibels (dB CNEL) is a noise metric that
represents the average daytime noise level during a 24-hour day, adjusted to an equivalent
level to account for the lower tolerance of people to noise during evening hours, relative to
the daytime period (source: Title 21 State Noise Standards). The 65 dB CNEL aircraft noise
level is used by the State of California and the FAA to define an airport's noise impact
boundary. This level is also used by the AirporUland Use Commission (C/CAG Board) to
define the noise impact boundary for San Francisco lnternationalAirport. Noise mitigation
actions are applied to land uses within an airport's noise impact boundary, as specified in a
comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP), to achieve land use compatibility.

The San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 contains the following text and policies to
address noise impacts from aircraft operations at San Francisco lnternational Airport:

'7.4 Noise - Noise Sources. Aircraft Noise
Aircraft overflight noise is an important issue in San Bruno due to the city's proximity to San

Francisco lnternationalAirport (SFO). SFO is located to the gast of San Bruno, across U.S.

101 . The airport has four runways, of which two are east-west (10R-28L and 10L-28R) and
two are north-south (1L-19R and 1R-19L). Northeastern portions of San Bruno are situated
beneath flight tracks for arrivals and departures on runways 10R-28L and 10L-28R.

Aircraft noise contour maps are the principaltool used in analyzing airporUland use
compatibility in the vicinity of airports. Each contour reflects linear bands subject to similar
average noise levels. Two types of noise contour maps have been generated for SFO, one of
which is based on computer modeling, while the other is based on actual measured noise
levels. The FederalAviation Administration (FAA), the agency charged with ensuring air
safety, generates noise contour maps based on its lntegrated Noise Model (lNM). SFO
received FAA approvalfor its original FederalAviation Regulation (FAR) Part 150 Noise
Exposure Maps (NEM) and Noise Compatibility Program in 1983. Because of the federally
mandated replacement of Stage 2 aircra'fl with Stage 3 aircraft by 2000, noise contours at SFO

have continued to shrink in recent years.

As required by state law, airports that have been designated as noise problem airports (such

as SFO) must install and maintain a noise monitoring system that identifies and defines the
airport's noise impact boundary (generally the 65 CNEL noise contour), based upon the
aircraft noise levels recorded by noise monitoring equipment. Four of the 27 off-airport noise
meters are located within San Bruno. ln accordance with Title 21 requirements, SFO staff
compiles noise-monitoring data and generate 65 CNEL noise contour maps on a quarterly
basis.

7.4 Noise - San Bruno Aircraft Noise lnsulation Prooram
Since 1983, the FAA and the City and County of San Francisco Airports Commission, the
owner and operator of SFO, have jointly funded local aircraft noise insulation projects in
communities near the airport. The goal of these programs is to achieve an interior noise level

of 45 dB during an aircraft noise event, consistent with Title 24 noise standards. The Aircraft

Noise lnsulation Program includes all noise-impacted dwelling units within the 65 CNEL noise

contour, as shown onthe FAR Part 150 Noise Exposure Maps (NEMs). To date, about 3,000

10 homes in San Bruno have benefited from this program.

27



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency
Review of a Referrat from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update

January 2008
Page 8 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

7.4 Noise - Noise Exposure Standards, State Requlations
ffideofRegulations,theBuildingStandardsAdministrativeCode
contãins the State Noise lnsulation Standards, which specify interior noise standards for new

hotels, motels, apartment houses, and dwellings other than single-family homes. Such new

structures must be designed to reduce outdoor noise to an interior level of (no more than)45
dB in any habitable room. They require an acoustical analysis demonstrating how dwelling

units have been designed to meet this interior standard where such units are proposed in

areas subject to noisé levels greater than 60 dB. Title 24 standards are typically enforced by

local jurisdictions through the building permit application process.

Noise - Plan7.4
The San Mateo County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) develops and implements the

San Mateo County Comprehensive Airpoñ Land lJse Plan (San Mateo County CLUP). The

74

current San Mateo CLUP was adopted in December 1996. The CLUP establlshes the

procedures that C/CAG uses in reviewing proposed local-agency actions that affect land use

äecisions in the vicinity of San Mateo County's airports, Airport planning boundaries define

where height, no¡se añd safety standards, policies, and criteria are applied to certain proposed

land use pãticy actions. San Bruno is locatedwithin the jurisdiction of the SFO Land Use Plan,

a subchaþter óf th" San Mateo County CLUP. For the purposes of review under the SFO

Land Use Plan, the '01 NEM, the most recent federally accepted NEM is the noise contour

map that C/CAG uses in making its determination of the consistency of a proposed local

agency land use policy action w¡tn tne SFO Land Use Plan. The northeastern corner of San

Biuno'is within the 20Ó1 65 and 70 CNEL noise contours); the noise/land use compatibility

standards shown in Taþle 7-2 apply to the areas within these noise contours.

o Noise
nown ¡n faUlie T-1. These apply to areas outside of the

airport noise impacted areas; for land within 60 db or greater airport noise contours (Figure 7-

si,'county airport land use compatibility noise standards as per Table 7-2 shall apply. For sites

impacted-by both airport and non-airport related sources, the more stringent of the two _

restrictions shall apply. San Bruno's Noise Ordinance is contained inTitle6 of thê San Bruno

Municipal Code. The ordinance places limits on noise levels in residentialzones, limits

construction activity noise levels and hours near residential zones, establishes machinery

noise level limits, and addresses amplified sounds

H-37
housing (residential and senior housing units) record a Notice
proximity of the proposed development to San Francisco

lnternationalAirport and of the potential impacts of aircraft operation, including noise impacts,

per Ordinance 1646 and AB 2776.

H-39 lmplementinq Policies - Noise
actsfromtheSanFranciscolnternationalAirporttothefullest

extent porríb|". Support and advocate for operational practices, changes to aircraft, new

technoiogies, and physical improvements that would reduce the area in San Bruno impacted

by aircraft noise.

11

rds

28



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency
Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update
January 2008
Page 9 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

H-F
protect the health and comfort of residents reducing the impact of noise from automotive

vehicles, San Francisco lnternationalAirport, railroad lines, and stationary sources.

H-40 lmplementino Policies - Noise
prohibit new res¡dential development in 70+CNEL areas, as dictated by Airport Land Use

Commission infill criteria.

H-41 lmplementino Policies - Noise
encourage SFO Airport authorities to undertake noise abatement and mitigation programs that

are based not only on the airport's noise contour maps, but that consider other factors such as

the frequency of over-flights, altitude of aircraft, and hours of operation.

Chapter 7 also includes the following tables and figure to address airporUland use

comþatibility and aircraft noise contours: Table 7-1 (Land Use Compatibility for Community

Noise Environments), Table 7-2 (Auport Land Use Plan Noise/Land Use Compatibility
Standards), and Figure 7-5 (Existing and Projected Noise Contours) (see Attachments No. 7,

8, and g) A map of just the 65 dB CNEL and the 70 dB CNEL aircraft noise contours for San

Francisco lnternational Airport is shown in Attachment No. 10,

Although the text and policie s in Chapter 7 o'f the San Bruno General Plan Update are quite

compt"h"nsive, regarding aircraft noise impacts and related mitigation, they do not specify a

procedure to mitigate aircraft noise for new residential development within the 65 dB to 69 dB

CNEL aircraft noise level. The following text should be added to Chapter 7 as a policy to

address aircraft noise mitigation for new residential development:

"All new residential development proposed within the 65 dB to 69 dB CNEL aircraft noise

levels shall require preparation of an acoustical study that specifies the appropriate noise

mitigation features to be included in the design and construction of the residential units to

achieve an interior noise level of not more than 45 dB in any habitable room, based on

aircraft noise events,"

(c). Safety Criteria

Certain types of land uses are recognized by the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG

Board) aô'hazards to air navigation in the vicinity of San Francisco lnternational Airport.

These land uses are listed in the CLUP and include the following:

* any use that would direct a steady or flashing light of white, red , green or amber color

toward an aircraft engaged in an initial climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft

engaged in a final approach for landing other than FAA-approved navigational lights.

* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in an

initial straight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft engaged in a fìnal approach

for landing.

12

Zg



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency

Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update

January 2008
Page 10 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

* Any use that would attract large concentrations of birds within approach/climbout

areas,

* Any use that would generate electrical interference that may affect aircraft

communications or aircraft instrumentation'

It is highly unlikely that any future development in the planning area would include any of the

above-reierenced parameiers that would be a safety issue for aircraft in flight. However, due

to the proximity of ine planning area to Runways 10128 at San Francisco lnternational Airport,

the text in Chapter Z should bé revised to include the following language to address airport-

related safety concerns:

,,Future development in the planning area shall comply with all relevant FAA standards and

criteria for safety, regarding flashing lights, reflective material, land uses which may attract

large concentrai¡onJot birðs, HVAC exhaust vents, and uses which may generate electrical

or électronic interference with aircraft communications and/or instrumentation."

ll. Real Estate Disclosure

California Public Utilities Code PUC Section 21674.7 states the following:

"An airport land use commission...shall be guided by information prepared and

updated pursuant to Section 21674.5 and referred to as the Airport Land Use Planning

Handbook published by the Division of Aeronautics '.."

The Catifomia Airpo¡t Land l,Jse Planning Handbook January 2002 states the following:

"ALUCs are encouraged to adopt policies defining the area within which information

regarding airport noise impacts should be disclosed as part of real estate

transactions."

f 2OO2 (fo all transfers of real

within an ary' lt requires a

included that (1) indicates the

subject property is located within an airport influ ndary and (2) that the

proþerty may bê subject to certain impacts from airporllaircraft operations. The wording of

the notice is as follows:
..NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY

ty of an airport, within what is known as

opertY maY be subject to some of the
,roximity to airport operations (for example:
; to those annoyances can vary from person

to person. you may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the

property before you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to

you." 13

3E



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency
Review of a Referral from the Gity of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno General Plan Update
January 2008
Page 11 o'f 12

DISCUSSION - continued

Policy H-37 in Chapter 7 in the San Bruno General Plan Update January 2008 states the
following:

"H-37 lrnplementino Policies - Noise
Require that all sponsors of new housing (residential and senior housing units) record
a Notice of Fair Disclosure, regarding the proximity of the proposed development to
San Francisco lnternational Airport and of the potential impacts of aircraft operation,
including noise impacts, per Ordinance 1646 and AB 2776."

The text in this policy requires a notice of the proximity of the airport to be recorded for all
new housing projects (residential and senior units). However, current state law, as noteo
above, requires a notice be included in the property transfer documents for all property
transfers (sales) with the airport influencê area (AlA) boundary.

To comply with state law and to clarify the real estate disclosure requirement, the text in
policy H-37 in Chapter 7 should be amended to read as follows:

"All real estate transactions within the preliminary airport influence area (AlA) boundary for
San Francisco lnternational Airport, as shown in Figure_ *herein, including residential and
senior housing units, is subject to the disclosure requirements of Chapter 496, Statues 2002."

lll. Compliance with California Government Code 65302.3

California Government Code Section 65302.3 states that a local agency general plan an/or
any affected specific plan must be consistent with the applicable airporUland use compatibility
criteria contained in the relevant adopted airport land use plan (CLUP). The draft San Bruno
General Plan Update January 2008 is a comprehensive general plan amendment that will
replace the current San Bruno General Plan. Therefore, the text in the draft General Plan
Update document should include the following:

"The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained herein do not conflict with the
applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airpor-t Land Use Plan, as amended, for San Francisco lnternational Airport."

lV. Guidance from the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of the Califomia Airport Land Use Planning
Handbook January 2002, published the Caltrans Division of Aeronautics, to prepare this
report. The staff analysis and recommendations contained herein are consistent with and
guided by the relevant provisions contained in the Handbook

* The figure reference here is to be determined by the City of San Bruno, as part of its numbering of
the figures in the Genenl Plan Update January 2008 document.

14

3L



ALUC Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: San Bruno
General Plan UPdate January 2008

( Page 12 oi 12

V. Attachments

Attachment No. 1: Memo to Airport Land Use Committee from Aaron Aknin,
Community Development Director, Gity of San Bruno,
dated January 31 ,2008: re: draft San Bruno General Plan

Update, airport-related policy points and text (w/o

referenced tables and figures) and draft San Bruno
General Plan January 2008 cover sheet and Table of
Contents

Attachment No. 2: Graphic- Figure 1-2 Planning Boundaries and
Topography Source: San Bruno General Plan January
2008 document

Attachment No. 3: Graphic - Figure 2-1 General Land Use Diagram
Source: San Bruno General Plan January 2008 document

Attachment No. 4: Graphic - Preliminary Airport lnfluence Area (AlA)
Boundary Diagram
Source: New graphic for this rePort

Attachment No, 5: Graphic - Figure 7-6 SFO lmaginary Surfaces
Source: San Bruno General Plan January 2008 document

Attachment No. 6: Graphic - FederalAviation Regulations (FAR) Parl77
Airspace Protection Diagram for San Francisco
lnternational Airport
Source: New diagram for this report.
Original Source: San Francisco lnternational Airpori Draft
November 2007

Attachment No. 7: Table - Figure 7-1 Land Use Compatibility for Community
Noise Environments
Source: San Bruno General Plan January 2008 document

Attachment No. 8: Table - Table 7-2 San Mateo County Comprehensive
Airport Land Use Plan Noise Compatibility Standards
Source: San Bruno General Plan January 2008 document

Attachment No. 9: Graphic - Figure 7-5 Existing and Projected Noise
Contours
Source: San Bruno General Plan January 2008 document

Attachment No. l0: Graphic - Airport noise countour configuration in the city of
San Bruno
Source: New graphic for this report.
Original Source: San Francisco lnternational Airyort 2005

Noise Contours

Revision-alucstaffrptsanbrunogeneralplan020S.doc I 5

3Z



Sì''ff{,ú
MEMORANDUM ATTAGHIUENT No. I

ALUC Staff Report Zt21t0
CITY OF SAN BRIINO

COMMI.IN]ry DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

DATE: January 31,2008

TO: Airport Land Use Committee

FROM: Aaion Aknin, Community Development Director, City of San Brun

SUBJECT: Draft General Plan Update - Airport Related Policy Points and Text

Below are element by element excerpts of all policy points and text and related to the
airport in the General Plan Update. While Element 7, the Health and Safety Element,
has a majority of the text dedicated to the airport, other elements speak to the airpod
and its impact on the City. Please also see the tables and figures attached to this
memoforChapters2&7.

Chapter 1 - lntroduction and Overvlew

1.6 Relationshio to Other Aqencv Plans - Redevelooment Plàn
The Redevelopment Plan includes programs and policies to preserve and
enhance the quality of life in the Residential Conservation Areas by mitigating
airport noise impacts.

1.6 OtherJurisdictions
External impacts from land uses and activities in surrounding cities and
jurisdictions need to be considered when evaluating future development
potential. Furthermore, certain land use activities in San Bruno are restricted by
the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan and federal
aviation regulatíons.

1,6 Other Jurisdiction - San Mateo Couqly
County Agencies that have input into land use decisions in specific parts of San
Bruno include the San Mateo County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC)
which identifies heíght limits, recommends development requirements for nóir"
sensitive use.s in specified areas, and reviews local land use plans for
consistency with the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan.
lssues related to over-flight height limits and noise are addresses in the Health
and Safety Element.

16

33



Page 2 olT

16

property is under San Francisco's ju
the US, in terms of total passengers
airport in the country, The Airport M
major terminal improvements that er
annual passen_gers, nearly a 3O-percent increase over previous annual
passenger traffic. As dictated in the Ptan, SFO has completed construction on a
new lnternational Terminal, an airport rail transit system, êlevated circulation
roads, new parking structures, and ground transpórtation centers.

The projected increase in passenger traffic is likely to be accompanied by an
increase demand for visitor services, such as hotels, restaurants, and conference
centers. Sf9 i: also a major employment center and, as such, as an effect on
the demand for housing and services in San Bruno. ABAG projects that total
airport jobs will grow from 29,040 in the year 2000 to 34,4iCj ¡nif'u year 2020.

ln addition to the indirect effects of th
willalso direcily affect future land use
and County Assocjation of Governme
Land Use Commission (ALUC), ident
compatibility and reviews local generi
compliance. Excessive airport noise
certain northeast portions of San Bruno, particularly around the BART station,
Chapter 7 provides additionaidetail in noise constraints in San Bruno,

Chapter 2-Land Use and Urban Design Element

ln addition to the excerpts betow, please also see the fo¡owing document
attached to this memo:

Figure 2.1 (General plan Land Use Diagram)

Offices that provide professional serv¡ces for SFO airport clientele are
encouraged. Shuttle services are provided for convenient travel between the

2.3

lIPi:!-.1t-"9jysteastoFSan.Bruno@SanMateoCounty'sFo is an agency of the city and county of san Érancisco, and the airoort

airport, BART, Caltrain and hotel facilities.

d uses within the industriaf area along
Montgomery Avenue. ln accordance with Ordinance 1284, consi¿er constrüction

34

17



Paae I nf 7

of parking structures for car rentals, park¡ng and other airport related storage
uses.

Chapter 3 - Econom!c DeveloPment

ED-3 Businesó Climate lmplementino Policies
Sèet establishment of high-qualíty hotels that serve travelers to and from the

San Francisco lnternational Airport. Cooperate with property-owners and

developers to make available large sites at The Crossing, Bayhill Office Park,

The Shops at Tanforan, and Towne Center. Focus on connections to BART and

Caltrain, to provide convenient transit for visitors.

Chapter 4 - Transportation Element

T-60 Transportation Policies - Bus Transit
Encourage SamTrans to configure bus transit service to serve connections with

other transit systems (BART, Caltrain, SFO Airport, and other bus lines).

T-84 Transportation Policies - Coordination
Úñdertafe periodic reviews of highway projects and improvements, San
Francisco Airport expansion planning, and County and regional transit planning

to enable the CiÇ to coordinate effectively with regional circulation systems.

Chapter 5 - OPen SPace Element

5.2 Open Soacg-- San Francisco lnternational Airport
Between San Bruno's eastern city limit and Highway 101lies approximately 80

acres of open space belonging to the San Francisco lnternational Airport (SFO).

Known as the West of Bayshore subarea to the Airport Planning Department, the
property is designated a "sensitive Species Habitat" and is protected by the
balitorn¡a Department of Físh and Game and the U.S. Department of Fish and

Wildlife. The City and County of San Francisco oversees SFO expansion activity;

however, there is no development scheduled for this protected area. Public
access is restricted and the protection agencies monitor the three endangered
species-the California Red-legged Frog, San Francisco Garter Snake, and

Damselfly-residing within the open space area. Currently, a community garden

and a 4H facility are located on lands adjacent to the SFO wetlands area.

,f

0-26 lmplementino Policiês - Open Space
Retain appropriate. San Francisco lnternational Airport lands, located west of
Highway 101, in open space for preservation of endangered wetlands species,

,t e Gonsider developrnent of low-impact trails providing public access to the
¡ r' preservation areas.

35



Chapter 6 - Environmental Resources and Conservation Element

ECR-18 lmplementinq Policies - Bioloqical Resources
Coordinate efforts with the San Mateo County Flood Control District, Caltrans,

Golden Gate Nationaf Recreation Area, San Francisco Airport, Peninsula
Watershed lands, and Junipero Serra County Park to develop or preserve

and manage interconnecting wildlife movement corridors'

Chapter 7 - Health and Safety Element

In addition to the excerpts betow, ptease also see the following three
documents attached to this memo:

Table 7-1 (Land Use Compatibility for Community Noise Environments)
Table 7-2 (Airport Land Use Plan Noise/Land Use Compatibili$ Standards)
Figure 7-5 (Existing and Projected Noise Contours)

lntro Vision
Íhe element also seeks to reduce potential noise and safety impacts along
transportation corridors, including highways, railroads, and San Francisco
lnternational AirPort (SFO).

7.4
Aircraft overflight noise is an importart issue in San Bruno due to the city's
proximity to Sãn Francisco lnternationalAirport (SFO). SFO is located to the east

ôf San Bruno, across U.S. 101. The airport has four runways, of which two are

east-west (1OR-281 and 1OL-28R) and two are north-south (11-19R and 1R-191)'

Northeastern portions of San Bruno are situated beneath flight tracks for arrivals

and departures on runways 10R-28L and 10L-28R'

Aircraft noise contour maps are the principal tool used in analyzing airporUland

use compatibility in the vicinity of airports. Each contour reflects linear bands
subject to similar average noise levels. Two types of noise contour maps !''?u..
beeh generated for SFO, one of which is based on computer modeling, while the

other is based on actual measured noise levels. The FederalAviation
Administration (FAA), the agency charged with ensuring air safety, generates

noise contour maps based on its lntegrated Noise Model (lNM). SFO received

FAA approval for its original Federal Aviation Regulation (FAR) Part 150 Noise

Exposuie Maps (NEM) and Noise Compatibility Program in 1983. Because of the

federally mandated replacement of Stage 2 aircraftwith Stage 3 aircraft by 2000'

noise contours at SFO have continued to shrink in recent years.

As required by State law, airports that have been designated as noise problem 
.

airports (suctras SFO) must install and maintain a noise monitoring system that

36

19



7.4

identifies and defines the airpoil's noise impact boundary (generally the 65 CNEL

noise contour), based upon the aircraft noise levels recorded by noise monitoring

equipment. Four of the 27 off-airport noise meters are located within San Bruno.

ln accordance with Title 21 requirements, SFO staff compiles noise-monitoring
data and generate 65 CNEL noise contour maps on a quarterly basis.

Noise - San Bruno Aircraft Noise lnsulation Proqram
Since 1983, the FAA and the City and County of,San Francisco Airports
Commission, the owner and operator of SFO, have jointly funded local aircraft
noise insulation projects in communities near the airport. The goal of these
programs is to achieve an interior noise level of 45 dB during an aircraft noise
event, consistent with Title ?4 noise standards. The Aircraft Noise lnsulation
Program inctudes all noise-impacted dwelling units within the 65 CNEL noise
contour, as shown on the FAR Part 150 Noise Exposure Maps (NEMs). To date,

about 3,000 homes in San Bruno have benefited from this program'

Noisè - Noise Exposure Standards. State Requlations
I.itle 24 of the California Code of Regulations, the Building Standards
Administrative Code, contains the State Noise lnsulation Standards, which
specify interior noise standards for new hotels, motels, apartment houses, and
dwellings other than single-family homes. Such new structures must be designed
to reduce outdoor noise to an interior level of (no more than) 45 dB in any
habitable room. They require an acoustical analysis demonstrating how dwelling
units have been designed to meet this interior standard where such units are
proposed in areas subject to noise levels greater than 60 dB. Title 24 standards
are typically enforced by localjurisdictions through the building permit application
process.

The San Mateo County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) develops and
impfements the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use P/an (San

Mateo County CLUP). The current San Mateo CLUP was adopted in December
1996. The CLUP establishes the procedures that C/CAG uses in reviewing
proposed local agency actions that affect land use decisions in the vicinity of
San Mateo County's airports. Airport planning boundaries define where height,

noise and safety standards, policies, and criteria are applied to certain proposed

land use policy actions. San Bruno is located within the jurisdiction of the SFO

Land Use Plan, a subchapter of the San Mateo County CLUP. For the purposes
of review uhder the SFO Land Use Plan, the '01 NEM, the most recent federally
accepted NEM is the noise contour map that C/CAG uses in making its
determination of the consistency of a pioposed local agency land use policy
aclion with the SFO Land Use Plan, The northeastern corner of San Bruno is

within the 2001 65 and 70 CNEL noise contours); the noise/land use compatibility
standards shown in Table 7-2 apply to the areas within these noise contours.

7.4

7.4

20

37



7.4

7.5

Page 6 of 7

Noise - Noise Exposure Standards, San Bruno Noise Standards
General Plan noise standards arè shown in Table 7-1. These apply to areas
outside of the airport noise impacted areas; for land within 60 db or greater
airpoft noise contours (Figure 7-5), County airport land use compatibility noise
standards as per Table 7-2 shall apply. For sites impacted by both airport and
non-airport related sources, the more stringent of the two reStrictions shall apply.
San Brunb's Noise Ordinance is contained in Title 6 of the San Bruno Municipal
Code. The ordinance places limits on noise levels in residential zones, limits
construction activity noise levels and hours near residential'zones, establishes
machinery noíse level limits, and addresses amplified sounds

Airoort Safetv
Approximately 9O-percent of arrivals at SFO occur on the east-west runways,
with approaches over San Francisco Bay and portions of San Bruno.
Approximately 70-percent of departures eccur on the north-south runways.

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) is the federal agency charged with
regulating air commerce and achieving efficient use of navigable airspace. The
FAA has established FAR Par|77 criteria which are imaginary surfaces that
extend outward from the end of each runway and define the maximum heights of
structures within the airport vicinity. Permissible building heights are equal to the
difference between the height of the horizontal plane (or imaginary surface of
flight pattern) and the ground elevation above mean sea level. Figure 7-6
illustrates the FAR Par|77 criteria applicable to San Bruno.

H-F Health and Safetv Policies - Guiding Policies
Protect the health and co¡rfort of residents by reducing the impact of noise from
automotive vehicles, San Francisco lnternational Airport, railroad lines, and
stationary sources,

H-G Health and Safetv Policies - Guiding Policies
Ensure that all development heeds safety precautions from the San Francisco
I nternationa I Airport.

H-19 lmolementinq Policies - Floodinq
Maintain ongoing communication and coordination with surrounding cíties, San

. Mateo County, and agencies-primarily the San Mateo County Flood Control
Distríct, but also San Francisco lnternationalAirport and California Department of
Fish and Game-to ensure proper maintenance of storm drain channels and
pipes that carry surface water runoff away from San Bruno to the San Francisco
Bay.

38

21



PageT ol7

H-37 lmplementinq Policies - Noise
Require that all sponsors of new housing (residential and senior housing units)
record a Notice of Fair Disclosure, regarding the proximity of the proposed
development to San Francisco lnternational Airport and of the potential impacts
of aircraft operation, including noise impacts, per Ordinance 1646 and AB 2776.

H-39 lmplementino Policies - Noise
Pursue mitigatíon of noise impacts from the San Francisco lnternational Airport to
the fullest extent possible. Support and advocate for operational practices,
changes to aircraft, new technologies, and physical improvements that would
reduce the area in San Bruno impacted by aircraft noise.

H-40 lmolementino Policies - Noise
Frohibit new residential development in 70+CNEL areas, as dictated by Airport
Land Use Commission infill criteria.

H41 lmplementing Policies - Noise
@thoritiestoundertakenoiseabatementandmitigation
programs that are based not only on the airport's noise contoúr maps, but that
bonsider other factors such as the frequency of over-flights, altitude of aircraft,
and hours of operation.

H-47 lmplementino Policies - Air Safety
Work together with other affected cities, theAirport lTd Use Commission, and
San Mateo Cor,rnty to achieve fufther reduction of SFO airport-generated noise
and safety concerns.

H-48 lmplémentinq Policies - Air Safetv
Require all new development to comply with FAR Parl77 height restriction
standards, in accordance with Airport Land Use Commission guidelines.

H-49 lmplementinq Policies - Air Safetv
Actively and aggressively participate in forums and discussions regarding
operations and éxpansion plans for San Francisco lnternationalAirport. Seek
local representation on task forces, commissions, and advisory boards
established to guide airport policies and programs.

22
39



4ø





N
È

'ÞFü

Table of Contents

Lt

t.2

t.3

t.4

r.5

t.6

lntroduction and Overview. ................1.1

Regional Location and Planning Boundaries ........-....-.... l-3

Evolution of the City....-........ ........................1-6

General Plan: Scope and Purpose ..-.....-... l- I I

The Planning Process ...................... ......... .. l- l2

GeneralPlanOrganization.-........ .....-......._.1-14

Relationship with Other Plans and 4gencies......,........ l- l4

Land Use and Urban Design E|ement.................2-l

2.6 Land Use and Urban Design policies ......2_23

Economic Development Element.........-...-......... 3_ |

3.1 Historical Trends........ ..............-3_2

3.2 Economic Development Key Factors .........3_5

3.3 Economic Development and the City's Role.....-..--..-....3-5

3.4 Future Job Growth .................. j-9

3.5 Redevelppmenr...............

3.6 Economic Development policies .........................-......... 3- l I

Transportation Element........:.............................. 4_ |

4.1 RoadwayNetworl<....

4.2 Circulation and Traffìc Analysis ..................4_4

4.3 Public Transir................... ........ 4_ 12

4.4 Bicycles and Pedesrrian Paths..... .-.............4_ l5



City of 5on Bruno Generol Plon 2025 Table of Contencs

5.r

5.2

5.3

Transportation Policies ........4-20

Open Space and Recreation E|ement.................5- |

Parks and Recreation ..............5-2

Open Space .......5- l0

Open Space and Recr:eation Policies. ......5-12

Environmental Resources and Cbnse¡ryation

45

'Þ(^-l

ra l\l-''' ctl



City of Son Sruno Generof Plon 1025 - Toble ol Con

List of Figu res

Figure l-l: Regional Location of San Bruno, Ca|ifornia..................,. l-4 Figure 4-4: Proposed Bikeway System

Figure l-2: Planning Boundaries and Topography..........-................... l-5 Figure 4-5: Proposed Regional Bikeway System

Figure 2-l: General Plan Land Use Diagram..........--......-....-................2-7 Figure 4-7: lntersections Needing lmprovement............-.-...-,...-.

ÞÈ Figure 2-2: Urban Structure for Commerciai Figure 5- l: Parks, Recreation, and Open Space.-.........
and Transit Nodes........- .......-..2- I 5

Figure 6- l: Vegetative Communities and Special Species Habitat..-6-4
Figure 2-3: Viewsheds from Selected Locations .........2-27

Figure 6-2: Location of ldentified Cultural Resources .................... 6- l0
Figure 2-4: Northern Gateway to Downtown..-.... j.........................-2-27

Figure 7-l:Geology and Soils..... ..................7-3
Figure 2-5: Southèrn Gateway to Downtowl..-............................... 2-ZB

Figure 7-2: Geologic and Seismic Hazard.... ....................7-4
Figure 2-6: Greenway along BART/Caltrain 41ignments................. 2-32

Figure 7-3: Flooding and Stor.m Drainage ..-....................7-7
Figure 3- l: Redevelopment Project Areas ........-..........3- l0

Figure 7-4: Potential Contamination Sites-...:..,.....-...........-.........,....., 7- l0
Figure 4- l: Transportat¡on Network....

Figure 7-5: Existing and Projected Noise Contours ...7-12
Figure 4-2: lntersection LOS Standards ...-.-.-...........-......4-9

Figure 7-6: SFO lmaginary Surfaces .......... 7- 16

Figure 4-3: Existing Transit Network and Facilities ..-....-.......,.,-.. ...4- l3

N
ct¡



City of Son Bruno Generol Plon 2025 Table of Contents

Figure 8- l: Public Facilities ..... 8-l

Figure 8-2: Wildland Fire Hazard Areas......-... .. . . . .B-7

Figure 8-3: School Facilities and Library ..-.........--.........-............-.......... 8-9

rÞ
fJt

"N



N
æ

City of 5on Bruno Generol Plon 2025 - Toble of Co

Table 3-3: Employment Growth Trend by lndustrial Sector...........3-3

Table 3-4: Number of Businesses by NAICS, 200.3 ......3-4

Table 3-5: Jobs-Employed Residents' Ratio, 2003................. .........-... j-5

Table 3-6: Daytime Population, San Bruno and
Selected Cities, 2000....-.-...,. .....-3-6

Table 4- l: Level of Service Definitions, Signalized lntersections....-4-5

Table 4-2: Level of Service Definitions,
Unsignalized lntersections..-...._........... ...-........4-5

Table 4-3: lntersection Existing Conditions
Level of Service Summary .........4-6

Table 4-4: Level of Service Standards for
CMP Roadway Segments...........-..-_-....................:.. ..............4-l

Table 4-5: Freeway Segment Level of Service Summary....-...-..........4-B

Chart 4- I : Peninsula BART Ridership.... ..4- 14

Table 4-6: Bikeway Classificarions....-......-...--. ........-.......4- l6

È
O)

List of Tables

Teble t-l: Population Trends in San Bruno and San Mateo County....
l-9

rab e -2: 
i-:l:::*:'-::::: :: ï: ï::: ::ï::"ï:: '::1'l

Chart l-l: Age Distribution in San Bruno,2000..-......-.................-..1-10

Chart l-2: San Bruno Ethnic Composition,2000............................l-10

Table l-3: Organization of General Plan Elements .-.....-................-. l- l5

Chart 2- l: Existing Land Uses in San Bruiro, 2000.-.-...........:...-.........2-5

Chart 2-2: General Plan Land Use 2025 ..... ..................2-6

Table 2- l: Density and lntensity Standards.-. ................. 2-B

f able 2-2: Potential General Plan Buil dout (2025) ...... ....,................2- I 2

Table 2-3: Additional Development by Land Use Classifìcation -..7-13

ïable 3-l: Regional Employment Growth Trend ......-..3-2

Table 3-2: Labor Force Data. December 2002............-.-.-.,......-........3-2

T-5



.N
H

City o¡ ¿n Bruno 6enerol PIon 2025 f able of Contents

Table 4-7: lntersection lmprovements...-.......--... ..........4-72-

Table 5- l: San Bruno Park Classifìcations ..........-...........5-3

Table 5-2: City of San Bruno Parks Facilities..--..................-...-..- ......-- 5-4

Table 5-3: Additional Recreational Facilities in San Bruno...............5-6

Table 5-4: Facilities Available at Junipero Serra Park......................... 5-8

Table 5-5; Existing and Proiected Parkland Need............,.....,.........5- l0

Table 6- l: Policies Related to Climate Change

and Sustainabilitv..,.-..-..............-:.......... ........-...6-8

Table 7-l: Land Use Compatibility for Community Noise
Environments ......-......-...-.:.................... ..........7 - l4

Table 7-2: San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan

Noise/Land Use Compatability Standards ................... ..7 - I 5

Table 8- l: School EnrollmenL 2001-2002 School Year....................8-8

Table &2: Projected K- l2 Public School Enrollment
by Grade Range.......... ..............8- I 0

Chart 8- l: School Enrollment Trends and Proiections..............-....8- I 0

Table &3: Ubrary Services Evaluation... ....--............--....8- l l

r{ l\t(o



'Þoo

Figure J-2

Planning Boundaries and Top-graphy

*si:i:g. ./' \
ATTACHMENT No. 2
ALUC Staff Report 2/21108

San Fmcisco Sate
Fish and Game Relu8e

DYETT E BHATI 
O'Þ¡" r.¿ i.r;.ñil ?¡r.n.rr \

Eløtion (in Fea)
<tæ 

-.-¡ 
City Limis

loo - - - - Unincorporated
lm SPhere of lnfluence

loo 

- 

Cattnin
t00

sm æ BART

600

7m

8ü

Ð
loôo Sørce: 2oo2;
r,100 aos:

r:æ son

LoI
I ..,- I F*-J o sm r@ l@

FÉI



DÏDTT ¡ IHA,TI^
6h. Eô Þlb{ ã....rr

Figure 2-1

General Plan Land Use Diagram

ATTAGHMENT No. 3
ALUC Staff Report ?i21/,08

(.,
.J

F
LO



(^,
N

,\
/ ¡51

E

00

\)â'- Report 2í21/,209Y.x
::qs1;"cmr:oiiç a-: si..$ on*àg;,ra

PRELIMINARY
AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA
(A.t.A.)

PRELIMI'VARY
A'RPORT INFLUENCE AREA
(A.t.A.) BOUNDARY
DIAGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 4



Fi3 /-6

SFO Imaginary Surfaces

\r--
{

(Jt
F

IE]FTI lmasinarv surrace

#.Hr*ffi¡EË City Lim¡ts

Note: Caltrans'"Outer Safety Zone" and "Traffìc
Pattern Zone" are generally defìned by the Part
TTApproach Sulaces and Horizontal Surfaces,
respectively.

Source: Feder¿l Avìation Regulation, P art 77, lmaginary
Sul{aces for San Fr¿ncisco lnternational Airpon
(April200t)

l----l /-T-\
lrolll\otert:â2¡m

-

lúi$l \ rt J mr__J \tl_./

ÐYETT & BHATIA
Urban ¡nd Reeìonal Planners

ATTACHMENT No. 5
ALUC Staff Report 2/'2il08

(^t
(.'







(.,
5

¿T - 
I

tl w
Horizontal Surface I

1631 'MSL o rooo ¿ooo
ç. F---F-

500 1500 ¿500

PRELIMINARY
AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA
(A.r.A.) B

FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS
(F.A.R. PART 77)
AIRSPAGE PROTEGTION DIAGRAM
FOR SAN FRANCISCO
INTERNATTONAL AIRPORT*

q
IN I tsI'{NATIONAL AIRPORT*

ATTACHMENT No. 6
ALUC Staff Report 2t21108L*\");/,4r

ffi rÂlJ aß¡t$.s.Ésâ



rJt
(^l

Land Use Category

Residential-
Single Family

Residential-
Multiple Iamily

Transient Lodging-
Motels, Hotels

Schools, Libraries,
Churches, Hospitals,
Nursing Homes

Auditoriums, Concert
Haìls, Amphitheaters

Sports Arena, Outdoor
Spectator Sports

Playgrounds,
Parla

Golf Courses, Riding
Stables, Water
Recreation, Cemeteries

Office Buildings, Business

Comme¡cial and
Professiona.l

Industrial,
Manufacturing,
Utilities, Agriculture

Exterior Day/Night Noise Levels
DNL or Ldn, dB

t5 60 65 70 75

INTERPRE?äTION

Normally.A.cceptable:
Speciñed land use is satisfactory
based upon the assumption that
any buildings involved are of
normal conventional construction,
without any special noise insulation
requrrements

Conditionally Acceptable:

New construction or development
should be undertaken only after a
detailed analysis of the noise
reduction requiremgnts is made

and needed noise insulation
features included in the design.

i

Normally Unacceptable:

New construction or development
should generally be discouraged. If
new construction or development
does proceed, a detailed analysis of
the noise reduction requirements
must be made and needed noise

insulation featutes included in the

design.

Clearly Unacceptable:

New construction or development
clearly should not be undertaken.

ATTACHMENT No. 7
ALUC Staff RePorl 2121 108

Figure 7-1

Land Use Compatibility for
Community Noise E nvironments

(¡)
(lt



(,
ct)

Table 7-?'. San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan Noise/Land Use Compatibility Standards

Land Use

Ceneral Land Use Criteria, CNELa

Compatible Conditionally Compatible lncompatible

No special noise New development should be New construct¡on should not be

insulation undertaken only after undertaken unless related to

requirements for analysis and includíng aÌrport.act¡vit¡es or services.

new construct¡on needed noise insulation Special noise insulation features

features in design should be included in construction

RESIDENTIAL - single- and rnulti-family,

mobile homes, schools, libraries, churches,

hospitals, nursing homes, and auditoriums Less than 65

COMMERCIAL - retail, restaurants, office

E buildings, hotels, motels, movie theaters,

sports arenas, playgrounds, cemeteries, and

golf courses

INDUSTRIAL - manufacturing, transportation,
communications. and ut¡lities

Less than 70

Less than 75

65 to 70

70 to 80

75 to 85

NA

More than 70

More than 80

More than 85

More than 75OPEN SPACE - agriculture, mining, fishing Less than 75

Source' San Mateo County Airport Land lJse Commission, San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, December 1996'

ATTACHMENT No. I
ALUC Staff Report zl21l0B



\".. 60 dts

DYETT & BHATIA
Urba¡ and Re¡ional Plaíners(.t

{

Figure 7-5

Existing and Projected
Noise Contours

ATTACHMEÌIIT No. I
ALUC $t*ff Report 2lZ1ÍÐ8



(.¡
æ

PRELIMINARY
AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA
(A.t.A.) BOUNDA

A'RCRAFT NO'SE
CONTOUR CONFIGURATION
rN THE CITY OF SAru BRUruO"

. SOURC€ SAN FRANCISCO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
2005 NOTSE CONTOURS

AIRPORT

ATTACHMËNT No. l0
ALUC Staff Report 2l,21108--t^\,Yr'



DATE:

TO:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

March 13,2008

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

FROM: David F. Carbone, CICAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 6560 1363-4417 ; email: dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca.us

SUBJECT: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use
Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs
of Half Moon Bay Airport

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, approve a recommendation from
the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) to determine that the content of the proposed
amendments to the San Mateo County General PIan, as contained in the draft Midcoast Local Coastal
Program (LCP) Update Project document, are consistent with the applicable airport/land use
compatibility criteria for the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport, as contained in the San Mateo
County Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan, as amended, fo¡ Half Moon Bay Airport, based on.the
following conditions to be met by the County of San Mateo:

l. Airport Influence Area (AIA Boundary. Amend the Midcoast Locql Coasral Program
(LCP) Update Project document to add a map that illustrates the configuration of the
preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport Influence Area (AIA) boundary and the Midcoast LCP
Update Project area boundary, as shown in Attachment No. 4C in the attached ALUC Staff
Report, dated February 21, 2008.

2. Amend the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project document to add a policy
or policies that

(a). Safety Concerns. Require(s) all new development within the Midcoast LCP lJpdate
Project area boundary that is also within the preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport
Influence Area (AIA) boundary to comply with all relevant Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) standards and criteria regarding: (1) safety criteria, (2) flashing
lights, (3) reflective material, (4) land uses that may attract large concentrations of
birds, (5) HVAC exhaust fans and vents, and (6) land use activities which may generate
electrical andlor electronic interference with aircraft communications andlor
instrumentation, and

(b)' Real Estate Disclosure. Require(s) all sales of real property located within the
preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport Influence (AIA) boundary to comply with the real
estate disclosure requirements specihed in Chapter 496, Califomia Statutes of 2002 

" 
M 4.4

57



C/CAG Agenda Repoit, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoøst
Local Coøstal Program (LCP) Updøte Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 2 of 8

RECOMMENDATION - continued

3. compliance with california Government code section 65302.3

Include a statement in the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors resolution adopting the
Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project amendments, that affirms that such
amendments are consistent with the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria contained
in San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land (Jse Plan, as amended, for Half Moon Bay
Airport, as shown in Attachment No. 8., in the attached ALUC Staff Report dated February 21,
2008), (Note: This condition was identified as Condition No. 3b. in the anached ALUC Staff Repofi).

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

I. Proposed Land Use Policy Action/State-Mandated 60-Day Review Period

A Local Coastal Program (LCP) is a tool used by local governments to guide development of land
within the California Coastal Zone, in partnership with the California Coastal Commission. An LCp is
a planning document that contains the ground rules for future development and protection of coastal
resources and specifies appropriate location, type, and scale ofnew or changed uses ofland and water.
An LCP is part of a jurisdiction's general plan and therefore, an LCP update is also a general plan
amendment. Half Moon Bay Airport is located within the California Coastal Zone boundary in San
Mateo County (See Attachment No, I in the attached ALUC Staff Report, dated February 21,2009).
The Airport is also located within the boundaries of the Midcoast LCP Update Project area.

The County of San Mateo has submitted its draft" Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCp) (Ipdate
Proiect document, a set of proposed amendments to the San Mateo County General Plan for properties
located within the California Coastal Zone boundary, to C/CAG, acting as the Airport Land Use
Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the proposed amendm.ents with the applicable
airport/land use compatibility criteria and guidelines contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport. The
proposed LCP Update Project is subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, pursuant to California PUC Section
21676 (b). The 60-day state-mandated airport/land use compatibility review period will expire on
April I 1, 2008. The ALUC received an informal presentation on this proposal by County of San
Mateo Planning Staff at a Special ALUC Meeting on January 31,2008.

58



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoøst
Locøl Coastøl Progrøm (LCP) Updøte Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 3 of8

BACKGROUND - continued

II. Project Overview

The purpose of the Midcoast LCP Update Project is to amend several land use policies that apply to the
unincorporated midcoast portion of San Mateo County (Montara, Moss Beach, El Granada, and
Princeton-By-The-Sea), with the aim of (1) improving LCP baseline data, (2) reducing development
permit appeals, and (3) maintaining consistency with the California Coastal Act. In summary. the
proposed LCP amendments would:

! Update the estimate of Midcoast residential buildout.
! Update the estimate of Midcoast water and sewer demand,
! Lower the residential growth rate limit from I 25 to 7 5 units/year.
! Prohibit new residences at El Granada's "Burnham Strip."
¡ Limit residential uses to above the first floor in the C-l District.
! Revise controls on caretaker's quarters in the W District.
! Reduce house floor area and height in the RM-cz and pAD Districts.
¡ Add incentives for voluntary substandard lot merger.
! Limit the amount of ground level impervious surfaces.
D Improve winter grading controls.
! Reserve water supply for failed wells and affordable housing.
! Add incentives for new Midcoast affordable housing units.
! Require pedestrian improvements for Highway I projects.
I Require traffic mitigation for development generating >50 trips,
¡ Provide for future park/trail at the "Devil's Slide bypass" property.
! Update LCP trails policies and the role of trail providing agencies.
! Incorporate the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program,
n Provide guidance on resolving LCP policy conflicts.
D Correct and clarify ambiguous and inconsistent LCP provisions,

The acronyms used above refer to the following San Mateo County Zoning Districts:

C-1: Neighborhood Commercial District RM-CZ: Resource Management-Coastal Zone District
W: Waterfront District PAD: Planned Aericultural District

Information Source: San Mateo Countv Plannins Staff

59



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Counfy of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoast
Local Constal Program (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13, 2008
Page 4 of8

BACKGROUND - continued

III. Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundary

Each comprehensive airport/land use compatibility plan (CLUP) must include a diagram that illustrates
the airport influence area (AIA) boundary for the subject airport. The AIA boundary defines the
geographic area within which proposed local agency land use policy actions (i,e. general plan updates,
specific plans/amendments, proposed rezonings, etc.) must be referred to the airport land use
commission for a determination of the consistency of the proposed action(s) with the relevant
airport/land use compatibility criteria. It also defines the boundary within which state-mandated real
estate disclosure regarding potential airport and aircraft impacts must be provided to potential buyers
of real property within the AIA boundary. The criteria on which the conhguration of the AIA
boundary is based include (1) the height of structures/airspace protection parameters (Federal Aviation
Regulations FAR Part 77), (2) aftcrafr. noise impacts (noise contours), and (3) safety concerns,

As of this date, the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) has not adopted an airport
influence area (AIA) boundary for Half Moon Bay Airport. Flowever, it has been the practice of the
Commission to use a combination of the outer boundary of the FAR Part 77 Conical Surface (airspace
protection boundary), a specific aircraft,noise contour (55 dB CNEL or 65 dB CNELT), and safety
criteria that are applicable to each airport in the county to dehne the AIA for formal review of
proposed local agency land use policy actions and for the state-mandated real estate disclosure
requirement. This approach was used to adopt the AIA boundary (Area B) for San Carlos Airport.
This approach is being used in the current effort to update the CLUP for the environs of San Francisco
International Airport.

For the purposes of this report ALUC Staff is using the term "preliminary airport influence area (AIA)
boundary" to refer to the AIA boundary for Half Moon Bay Airport. A future CLUP amendment for
the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport will identiff a proposed (more refined) AIA boundary for the
airport that will be adopted by the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) at alater date.

To insure that (1) the County of San Mateo recognizes that the majority of the geographic area of the
Midcoast LCP Update Project area is located within the preliminary AIA boundary for Half Moon Bay
Airport and (2) to define the geographic area of the Midcoast LCP Update Project area within which
the County of San Mateo must refer future proposed land use policy actions to the Airport Land Use
Commission (C/CAG Board), and (3) to define a boundary for state-mandated real estate disclosure,
related to potential airport and aircraft.impacts in the Midcoast Local Program Update area, the content
of the LCP Updale document should include a diagram that illustrates the confìguration of the
preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA) boundary for Half Moon Bay Airport, as it applies to the
LCP Update planning area. (See Attachment No. 4C in the attached ALUC Staff Report).

*CNEL : Community Noise Equivalent Level; a noise metric that identifies the average noise level over a 24-hour period.

6ø



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoøst
Local Cosstal Progrøm (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 5 ofB

BACKGROUND - continued

ry. Definition of "Consistency"

State law requires airport land use commissions to be guided by the content of the California Airport
Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002 published by the Caltrans Division of Aeronautics when
preparing or updating airport land use compatibility plans and when reviewing proposed local agency
land use policy actions. Chapter 3 of the Handbookprovides guidance regarding the issue of
"consistency" between proposed local agency policy actions and the relevant airport/land use
compatibility criteria contained in a CLUP. The text on p. 5-3 of the Handbook states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being identical,
It means only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting consequences ofa
proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the compatibility plan to which the
comparison is being made."

DISCUSSION

I. Summary of Proposed LCP Amendments and Current Half Moon Bay Airport-Related
Zoning Regulations

The Draft Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project boundary includes the urbanized
Midcoast area of San Mateo County. The planning area is bisected by California Highway I and
stretches from the community of Montara in the north to the communities of Princeton-By-The-Sea
and El Granada in the south. (See Attachment Nos, 4A 4B and 4C in the attached ALUC Staff Report).
Approximately 54o/o of the LCP Update Project area is located within the preliminary Half Moon Bay
Airport Influence Area (AIA) boundary.

The proposed LCP amendments that affect the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport are summarized, as
follows:

a. Reduced Annual Growth Rate

This amendment reduces the annual growth rate limit on the urban midcoast from 125 to 75
new residential units per yeil (excluding authorized affordable housing and second dwelling
units). The represents a 40Yo decrease. The purpose of this amendment is to ensure that roads,
utilities, schools, and other community infrastructure are not overburdened by rapid residential
growth.

61



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Midcoøst
Local Coøstal Progrøm (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 6 of8

DISCUSSION -continued

b. Prohibit New Residences at El Granada's "Burnham Strip"

Daniel Burnham was a prominent American architect and urban planner who is responsible for
the radial road design of El Granada, which remains today, Rezoning the approximately l4-
acre "Burnham Strip" in El Granada will prohibit new residential uses on the property but still
provide for low intensity development that would preserve the visual and open characteristics
of the site.

c. Reduce House Floor Area and Height in the RM-CZ and PAD ZoningDistricts

This amendment modifies the RM-CZ (Resource Management - Coastal Zone and PAD
(Planned Agricultural District) zoning districts to reduce the height for residential uses from 36
feet to 28 feet and enact a floor area limit of 0.53 (parcel size). These changes are intended to
assure that that new houses on these lands are compatible with the largely residential
surrounding community.

d, Caretakers's Quarters in the W District

This amendment modifies the Waterfront (W) district regulations to (1) increase the number of
caretaker's quarters allowed from20o/ofo 25Yo of the developed parcels in the district and (2)
prohibit caretaker's quarters on parcels smaller than 5,000 square feet. This change will assure
that the rate of new caretaker's quarters does not exceed the rate of overall development in the
Princeton-By-The-Sea community.

Information source: San Mateo County Planning Staff

The Counfy of San Mateo Zoning Regulations, July 1999, as amended, contain three chapters that
address airport-related zoning issues in the vicinity of Half Moon Bay Airport, Each chapter is briefly
summarized below.

Chapter 18.6 "A-O" District (Airport Overlay District)

Section 628 8 I . L Intent The intent of the Airporl Overlay (A-O) District is to provide a margin of safety
at the ends of airport runways by limiting the concentration of people where hazards from aircraft are
considered to be the greatest.

Section 6288.2. Uses Permitted All uses permitted in the underlying district shall be permitted except
residential or uses with more than three (3) persons occupying the site at any one time. Permitted uses
shall be subject to a use permit.

EZ



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the County of San Mateo, Re: Draft Mídcoøst
Locøl Coastøl Progrøm (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 7 of8

DISCUSSION -continued

Section 62885.5. Noise Insulation Requirements All new uses shall be subject to the following
requirements:

a. Submit an acoustical analysis, prepared by a qualified acoustical consultant, demonstrating that
new construction has been designed to comply with the following standard:

Interior community noise equivalent levels (CNEL) with windows closed, attributable to
exterior sources, shall not exceed an annual CNEL of 55 dB.

b. Construct building in accordance with the recommendations of the acoustical analysis.

Chapter 20, "S-17" District (Combining District - Mid -Coast)

The following regulations shall apply for any single-family residential district u'ith which the
"S- 1 7" District is combined,

9. Noise Insulation and Avigation Easement For new dwellings on those propefties in Moss
Beach, north of Half Moon Bay Airport, identified on County ZoningMaps 37-18 and3'7-24,
the following shall apply:

a. Submit an acoustical analysis, prepared by a qualified acoustical consultant,
demonstrating that new construction has been designed to comply with the following
standards:

(1) Interior community noise equivalent levels (CNEL) with windows closed
attributable to exterior sources shall not exceed an annual CNEL of 45 dBA in
any habitable room.

(2) Design maximum noise levels (single event) shall not exceed 50 dBA in
bedrooms and 55 dBA in other habitable rooms.

b. Construct residence in accordance with recommendation of acoustical analysis,

. c. Grant the County and avigation easement which ( I ) provides for aircraft use of
airspace above grantor's properfy, and (2) protects the County form Iiability associated
with aircraft operations,

Chapter 32. Height of Structures and Use of Airspace Near Half Moon Bay Airport

This chapter is a bit out of date but it essentially adopts the airspace protection provisions (imaginary
surfaces) described in Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part 77, "Objects Affecting Navigable
Airspace", as applied to the runway length and configuration for Half Moon Bay Airport.

63



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Approval of a Recommendation from the C/CAG
Airporf Land Use Committee (ALUC), Regarding a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Counfy of San Mateo, Re: Draft Mídcosst
Locøl Coøstøl Progrøm (LCP) Update Project that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half
Moon Bay Airport
March 13,2008
Page 8 of8

DISCUSSION -continued

None of the provisions or policies in the proposed Midcoast Local Coastql Program (LCP) Update
Project modifies or amends the content of those chapters in the County zoning regulations.
Furthermore, none of the content of the proposed amendments specifically mentions Half Moon Bay
Airport (location, aircraft operations, etc.) or its environs area, nor do they include a graphic that
illustrates the configuration of the preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA) boundary, in relation to
the Midcoast LCP Update Project area boundary,

II. C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The Committee briefly discussed the concept of the "preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA)
boundary" as presented by ALUC Staff. ALUC Staff explained the rationale for using this concept at
this time. Staff noted that as of this date, the Commission (C/CAG Board) has not adopted an airport
influence area (AIA) boundary for Half Moon Bay Airport. Staff further explained that it has been the
practice of the Commission to use a combination of the outer boundary of the FAR Part 77 Conical
Surface (airspace protection boundary), the aircraft noise contours, and the safety criteria for the
airports in the county to define the AIA within which proposed local agency land use policy actions
must be referred to and reviewed by the Commission. This approach was used to adopt the current
AIA boundary (Area B) for San Carlos Airport,

ALUC Staff was asked to replace the word "transfers" with the word "sales" regarding the text in the
Discussion section of the attached ALUC Staff Report and in the text of recommended Condition No.
2(b), related to real estate disclosure. This change clarifies that state-mandated real estate disclosure,
regarding the proximity of a specific real property to an airport, is triggered by the sale of that real
property rather than by a real estate transfer action.

There were no County of San Mateo Planning Staff present at the meeting, regarding this project.
However, County Supervisor and ALUC Vice-Chairperson Mark Church made the motion to approve
the ALUC recommended conditions with the word change noted above and with the language in
Condition No. 3b in the attached ALUC Staff Report (shown as Condition No. 3 in this report). The
ALUC unanimously approved the motion by Supervisor Church.

III. Guidance from the California Airport Land Use Plønníng Handbook

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of the current version of the Califurnia Airport Land Use
Planning Handbook to prepare this report. The staff analysis and recommendations contained herein
are consistent with and guided by the relevant provisions contained in the Handbook,

ATTACHMENT

C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Reporl dated February 21,2008, with l1 attachments.

ccagagendareportSMCoLCPcons istencyreviewO3 08, doc

64



C/CAG
City/County Association of Governments

of San Mateo County

Atherton. Belmont.Brisbane. Burlingame. Colma. Daly City. East PaloAlto . FosterCity 'Half Moon Bay
.Hillsborough.MenloPark.Millbrae .Pacif¡ca.PortolaValley.RedwoodCity.SanBruno'SanCarlos'SanMateo

. San Mateo Coun$ . South San Francisco 'Woodside

c/cAG AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)

STAFF REPORT

Please Reply To: David F. Carbone, ALUC Staff, 455 County Center, Second Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063; TEL: 6501363-4417; FAX: 650i363-4849;
ema¡l: dca rbone(ôco.sanmateo. ca. us

C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Repçentatives and Alternates

F. Ca ALUC ,,,r1'i"' "'l{:,r
:;...'::.'

t,t'
ary 21

..
Agerida ltem No. 5 for February 28,'2.908, ß.e' Consideration of a Referral From

the f San Use ComPatibílitY

r vi ro n s iÎfi?',iii ij; 
s ra m

(LCP) Update Project that =r
Bay Airport

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) recommend to the C/CAG Board, acting

as the Airport Land Use Commission, that the Commission determine that the proposed

amendments to the San Mateo County General Plan, as contained in the draft Midcoast Local
Coastal Program (LCP) tJpdate, are consistent with the applicable airporUland use

compatibility criteria for the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport, as contained in the San Mateo

County Comprehensive Airport Land lJse Plan, as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport, based

on the following conditions:

1. Airport lnfluence Area (AlA Boundary. Amend the Midcoast Local Coastal Program
(LCP) lJpdate Project document to add a map that illustrates the configuration of the
preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport lnfluence Area (AlA) boundary and the Midcoast LCP
update Project area boundary, as shown ín Attachment No. 4C'

ALUC Ghairperson:
Richard Newman
Aviation Representative

ALUC V¡ce Chairperson:
Naomi Patridge, Council Member
City of Half Moon Bay

cENTER. 5tn FLooR, REDWooD

Alrport Land Use GonmlÉee (ALUC) Stsf
David F. Carbone, 9r. Plannor /,Airport EnvÍrons Plannlng
County of San Mateo Plannlng & Bldg. Departrnent

ctTY, cA 94063 . 650/599-1406 . 650/594-9980555 COUNTY

65



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 2 of 12

2. Amend the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project document to add a
policy or policies that

(a). Safety Concerns. Require(s) all new development within the Midcoast LCP
Update Project boundary that is also within the preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport
lnfluence Area (AlA) boundary to comply with all relevant FederalAviation
Administration (FAA) standards and criteria regarding: (1) safety criteria, (2)
flashing lights, (3) reflective material, (4) land uses that may attract large
concentrations of birds, (5) HVAC exhaust fans and vents, and (6) land use
activities which may generate electrical and/or electronic interference with aircraft
communications and/or instrumentation, and

(b). Real Estate Disclosure. Require(s) all transfers of real property located within
the preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport lnfluence (AlA) boundary to comply with
the real estate disclosure requirements specified in Chapter 496, California
Statutes of 2002 .

3. Take one of the following actions, re: Compliance with California Government Gode
Section 65302.3

(a). Amend the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project document to
include a statement that afl'irms that such amendments are consistent with the
applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airporl Land Use Plan December 1996, as amended, for Half
Moon Bay Airport, as shown in Attachment No, 8.

or

(b). lnclude a statement in the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors resolution
adopting the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project
amendments, that affirms that such amendments are consistent with the
applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan December 1996, as amended, for Half
Moon Bay Airport, as shown in Attachment No. 8.

BACKGROUND

A Local Coastal Program (LCP) is a planning tool used by local governments to guide
development of land within the California Coastal Zone, in partnership with the California
Coastal Commission. An LCP is a planning document that contains the ground rules for future
development and protection of coastal resources and specifìes appropriate location, type, and
scale of new or changed uses of land and water, An LCP is part of a jurisdiction's general plan
and therefore, an LCP amendment(s) is also a general plan amendment. Half Moon Bay
Airport is located within the California Coastal Zone boundary in San Mateo County (see
Attachment No. 1). r " 41

DD



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Ptanl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 3 of 12

BACKGROUND - continued

The County of San Mateo has submitted its draft Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP)
lJpdate Project, a set of proposed amendments to the San Mateo County General Plan, for
properties located within the California CoastalZone boundary, to C/CAG, acting as the Airport
Land Use Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the proposed amendments,
with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria and guidelines contained in (1) the
San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan December 1996 (CLUP), as
amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport and (2) in the Califomia Airport Land Use Planning
Handbook January 2002, prepared by the Caltrans Division of Aeronautics (see Attachment
No. 2). The proposed LCP Update Project is subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, pursuant to
California PUC Section21676 (b). The 60-day state-mandated airporUland use compatibility
review period will expire on April 11,2008. The Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) had an
informal presentation on this item at a Special Meeting on January 31, 2008.

The purpose of lhe Midcoast LCP Update Project is to amend several land use policies that
apply to the unincorporated urbanized Midcoast portion of San Mateo County (Montara, Moss
Beach, El Granada, and Princeton-By-The-Sea), with the aim of (1) improving LCP baseline
data, (2) reducing development permit appeals, and (3) maintaining consistency with the
California Coastal Act. ln summary, the proposed LCP amendments would:

. Update the estimate of Midcoast residential buildout.

. Update the estimate of Midcoast water and sewer demand.
o Lower the residential growth rate limit from 125 to 75 units/year.
. Prohibit new residences at El Granada's "Burnham Strip."
. Limit residential uses to above the first floor in the C-l District.
. Revise controls on caretaker's quarters in the W District.
o Reduce house floor area and height in the RM-CZ and PAD Districts.
. Add incentives for voluntary substandard lot merger.
. Limit the amount of ground level impervious surfaces.
. lmprove winter grading controls.
. Reserve water supply for failed wells and affordable housing.
. Add incentives for new Midcoast affordable housing units.
. Require pedestrian improvements for Highway 1 projects.
. Require traffic mitigation for development generating >50 trips.
. Provide for future parUtrail at the "Devil's Slide bypass" property.
. Update LCP trails policies and role of trail providing agencies.
o lncorporate the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program.
. Provide guidance on resolving LCP policy conflicts.
. Conect and clarify ambiguous and inconsistent LCP provisions.

42

67

The acronyrns usad above refer to the following San Mateo County Zoning Districts:
C-1: Neighborhood Commercial District RM-CZ: Resource Management-Coastal Zone District

W: Weterfront District PAD: Planned Agricultural District



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Þlan (CLUp) Consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast

Local Coastal program (LCP) IJpdate Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County

General ptanl that-lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 4 of 12

BACKGROUND - continued

The Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) has not formally adopted an airport

influenie area (AlA) for Half Moon Bay Airport. However, it has been the practice of the

CommissiontousetheouterboundaryoftheFARPart77ConicalSurface(airspace
ty to define the AIA for formal review of local
ras used to adopt the current AIA boundary
rill also be used in the current effort to update
national AirPort.

For the purposes of this report, ALUC Staff is using the term "pre uence area

(AlA) Uounåary" to define t'he AIA boundary for Half Moon Bay Ai ent No. 3)'

À triut" CLUP amendment will identify a proposed (more refined Half Moon

Bay Airport that will be adopted by the Airport Land use commis

DISCUSSION

l. Summary of Proposed LCP Amendments and Current Half Moon Bay Airport-
Related Zoning Regulations

The Draft Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) lJpdate Prqect boundary includes the

urbanized Midcoast area of San Mateo County. The plann.ing area is bisected by California
Vlontara in the north to the communities of
Ith (see Attachment Nos. 4A' 4F. and 4C.).
'ea is located within the preliminary Half Moon

The proposed LCP amendments that affect the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport are

summarized, as follows:

a. Reduced Annual Growth Rate

This amendment reduces the annual growth rate limit on the urban midcoast from 125

to 75 new residential units per year (excluding authorized affordable housing and

second dwelling units). The represents a40% decrease, The purpose of this

amendment is to ensure that roads, utilities, schools, and other community

infrastructure are not overburdened by rapid residential growth'

b. Prohibit New Residences at El Granada's "Burnham strip"

Daniel Burnham was a prominent American architect and urban planner who was
road design of El Gran Rezoning
e "Burnham Strip" in El residential
still provide for low inte uld preserve

the visual and open characteristics of the site'
43

68



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Ilpdate Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 5 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

c. Reduce House FloorArea and Height in the RM-CZ and PAD Zoning Districts

This amendment modifìes the RM-CZ (Resource Management - Coastal Zone and pAD
(Planned Agricultural District) zoning districts to reduce the height for residential uses
from 36 feet to 28 feet and enact a floor area limit of 0.53 (parcel size). These changes
are intended to assure that that new houses on these lands are compatible with the
largely residential surrounding community,

d. Caretakers's Quarters in the W District

This amendment modifies the Waterfront fl/ú) district regulations to (1) increase the
number of caretaker's quarters allowed from 20o/o to 25o/o of the developed parcels in
the district and (2) prohibit caretaker's quarters on parcels smaller than 5,000 square
feet. This change will assure that the rate of new caretaker's quarters does not exceed
the rate of overall development in the Princeton-By-The-Sea community.

lnformation source: San Mateo County Planning Staff

The County of San Mateo Zoning Regulations, July 1999, as amended, contain three chapters
that address airport-related zoning issues in the vicinity of Half Moon Bay Airport. Each
chapter is briefly summarized below.

Chapter 18.6 "A-O" District (Airport Overlay District)

Key provisions:

Section62881.1.lntent TheintentoftheAirportOverlay(A-O)Districtistoprovideamarginof
safety at the ends of airport runways by limiting the concentration of people where hazards from
aircraft are considèred to be the greatest.

Section 6288.2. Uses Permitted All uses permitted in the underlying district shall be permitted
except residential or uses with more than three (3) persons occupying the site at any one time.
Permitted uses shall be subject to a use permit,

9ection 62885,5. Noise lnsulation Requirements All new uses shall be subject to the following
requirements:

a. Submit an acoustical analysis, prepared by a qualified acoustical consultant,
demonstrating that new construction has been designed to comply with the following
standard:

lnterior community noise equivalent levels (CNEL) with windows closed, attributable to
exterior sources, shall not exceed an annual CNEL of 55 dB.

b. Gonstruct building in accordance with the recommendations of the acoustical analysis.44

Ê9



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Þlan (cLUp) consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast

Local Coastat program (Lcp) Updáte Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County

General ptanl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport

Page 6 of 12

DTSCUSSION - continued

chapter 20, ,,s-17" District (Gombining District - M¡d -coast)

The following regulations shall apply for any single-family residential district with which the

"S-17" District is combined.

9. For new dwellings on those properties in

ort, identified on County Zoning Maps 37-18

and 37-24, the following shall apply'

a. Submit an acoustical analysis, prepared by a qualified acoustical consultant,

demonstrating that new construction has been designed to comply with the

following standards:

(1) lnterior community noise equivalent levels (CNEL) with windows closed

attributable to exterior sources shall not exceed an annual CNEL of 45

dBA in anY habitable room'

(Z) Design maximum noise levels (single event) shall not exceed 50 dBA in

bedrooms and 55 dBA in other habitable rooms'

b, Construct residence in accordance with recommendation of acoustical analysis.

c. Grant the County and avigation easement which (1) provides for aircraft use of

airspace above grantor's þroperty, and (2) protects the County form liability

associated with aircraft operations.

Ghapter 32. Height of Structures and Use of Airspace Near Half Moon Bay Airport

KeY Provisions:

This chapter is a bit out of date but it essentially adopts lhe airspace protection provisions

(imaginary surfaces) described in FederalAviaiion Regulationg FAR PartTT, "objects Affecting

Ñavilable Aiispace;, as applied to the runway length and configuration for Half Moon Bay

Airport.

None of the provisions ot policies in the proposed Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP)

update Project modifies or amends the cont County zoning

¡."gul"tionr. Frtth"tmore, none of the conte ents specifically

mentions Half Moon Bay Airport (location, ai environs atea' nor do

they include a graphic that iliustrates the config Airport lnfluence Area

iÁiÁl boundary] in retation to the Midcoast LCP lJpdate Proiect area boundary

7ø

45



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUG) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of the Gounty of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 7 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

ll. AirporUland Use Compatibility lssues

There are three airporUland use compatibility issues addressed in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airpoñ Land Use Plan December 1996, as amended, for Half Moon Bay
Airport, that relate to the proposed LCP amendments. These include: (1) Height of
Structures/Airspace Protection, (2) Aircraft Noise lmpacts, and (3) Safety Criteria. The
following sections address each issue.

(a). Height of Structures/Airspacè Protection

The Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG Board) has adopted the provisions in Federal
Aviation Regulations FAR Parl77, "Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace," as amended, to
establish height restrictions for airspace protection and federal notification requirements for
project sponsors, related to proposed development within the FAR Par|77 airspace
boundaries for Half Moon Bay Airport. The FAR Part 77 regulalions contain three key
elements: (1.) standardsfor identifying obstructions in the navigable airspace and designation
of "imaginary surfaces" for airspace protection, (2.) requirements for project sponsors to
provide notice to the FAA of certain proposed construction or alteration of structures that may
adversely affect the airspace in the airport environs, and (3.) preparation of aeronautical
studies (airspace impact studies), conducted by the FAA, to determine the potential effect(s), if
any, of proposed construction or alterations of structures on the safe and efficient use of the
subject airspace.

The county zoning ordinance contains maximum height limits for residential structures, ln the
majority of residential zoning districts on the urban Mid Coast, the maximum structure height is
two to three stories (up to 36 feet). The LCP update proposes to reduce the height limit in the
RM-CZ (Resource Management - Coastal Zone) and PAD (Planned Agricultural District)
zones from 36 feet to 28 feet and enact a house floor area limit of 0.53 (parcel size) in those
zones, The existing maximum residential building height (36 feet) and the reduced maximum
residential building height (28 feet) in the specified zoning districts would not be a land use

compatibility issue for new residential development in the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport.

There are no proposed structure heights (residential or others) in the LCP update that would
penetrate any of the FAR Par|77 imaginary airspace protection surfaces for Half Moon Bay

Airport. Therefore, it is not necessary to require the County of San Mateo to submit the
proposed LCP update document to the FAA for an airspace impact evaluation.

l4f-t



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Þlan (CLUP) Consistency Review of the Gounty of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Locat Coastal Program (LCP) tJpdate Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Ptanl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 8 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

(b.) Aircraft Noise lmPacts

Aircraft that operate at Half Moon Bay Airport typically weigh less than 12,500 pounds. This

group of aircraft includes single-engine piston-driven propeller aircraft, twin-engine piston-

ãriven propeller aircraft, light turboprop aircraft, very smalljet aircraft, and small helicopters.

Larger aircraft may operate at the airport with prior permission from Airport management.

lndividual aircraft operations may produce intermittent single-event noise impacts in the urban

Midcoast arca.

The most current estimate of Half Moon Bay Airport operations (landings and take-offs) is

approximately 50,000 operations per year by 2010. Due to the airport's location on the coast,

aircraft flight âctivity is heavily impacted by seasonal weather conditions. Therefore,

airporVaircraft activity can be very busy on sunny days and nearly dormant on foggy days'

The Half Moon Bay Airport air traffic pattern is a right-hand pattern over the land area to the

north, south, and east of the airport. The traffic pattern altitude is 1,000 feet Above Mean Sea

Level (AMSL). Aircraft in the traffic pattern and in the landing or take-off phase of flight fly

directly over iesidential areas (see Attachment No. 5). This activity generates aircraft

overflight noise impacts and frequent noise complaints from affected residents. The adopted

noise óontours for Half Moon Bay Airport are out of date, but they do illustrate the general area

where aircraft fly (see Attachment No' 6).

It is important to note that in October 2003, the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC)

reviewäd the County of San Mateo Draft General Plan Amendment Housing Element for a

determination of the consistency of that proposed land use policy action with the applicable

airporUland use compatibility criteria and guidelines contained in the San Mateo County

Comprehensive Airyori Land lJse Ptan December 1996 (CLUP), as amended, for Half Moon

aay Âirport, A condition of that review that was ultimately approved by the C/CAG Board,

staied the following: "All new housing development in the urban Mid Coast area, should be

constructed to achìeve an interior noise level of 45 dB CNEL or less, based on aircraft noise

events." Although the current proposed LCP amendments do not address aircraft noise

mitigation for new housing development, an aircraft noise mitigation action for new housing

devélopment was includeã in the ALUC's previous review of the County Housing Elementfor
the urban Midcoast area and that provision remains in affect.

(c.) Safety Criteria

The Half Moon Bay Airport CLUP identifies safety zones on the end of both runways (Runways

12 and 30; see Attachment Nos. 7A and 78.). These zones include the Approach Protection

Zone ( PZ) and the Runway Protection Zone (RPZ). Nearly all ofthe land ar.oa.Y,lhl those

safety zones is located on Airport property. None of the content of the proposed LCP

amendments affects the land area within the specified Airport safety zones. 47

77.



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
l-and Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) IJpdate Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page I of 12

DISCUSSION , continued

Certain types of land uses are recognized by the Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG) as
hazards to air navigation in the vicinity of Half Moon Bay Airport. These land uses are listed in
the cLUP for Half Moon Bay Airport and include the foilowing:
* Any use that would direct a steady or flashing light of white, red, green, or amber color

toward an aircraft engaged in an initial straight climb following takeoff or toward an
aircraft engaged in a final approach for landing, other than an FAA-approved
navigational lights.

* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in an initial
straight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft engaged in a final ãpfroach for
landing.

* Any use that would attract large concentrations of birds within approach/climbout.areas.
* Any use that would generate electrical intederence that may affect aircraft

communications or aircraft instrumentation.

Although Mid Coast residential communities are impacted by aircraft overflight, it is highly
unlikely that any future residential development in those areas would includé any of thã above-
referenced parameters that would be a safety issue for aircraft in flight. Furthermore, none of
the content of the proposed LCP amendments contains any provisions that would adversely
affect the safety of aircraft in flight and the safety of persons on the ground related to aircraft
overflight. However, due to the frequency of general aviation aircraft overflight of the LCp
Update project area, the text in the draft Midcoast Local Program (LCP) lJpãate project
document should be amended to include the following language to address airport-ielated
safety concerns:

"Future development, per the criteria contained in this document, shall compty with all relevant
FAA standards and criteria for safety, regarding flashing lights, reflective material, land uses
which may attract large concentrations of birds, HVAC exhaust vents, and uses which may
generate electrical or electronic interference with aircraft communícations and/or
instrumentation."

ll. Real Estate Disclosure

California Public Utilities Code PUC Section 21674.7 states the following:

"An airport land use commission,..shall be guided by information prepared and updated
pursuant to Section 21674.5 and referred to as the Airport Land Use Planning
Handbook published by the Division of Aeronautics ..."

48

73



c/cAG Airport Land use committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport

Land Use Þlan (cLUp) Gonsistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast

Local Coastat program (Lcp) Updàte Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County

General ptanl that-lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 10 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

fhe Catifornia Airpo¡| Land IJse Planning Handbook January 2002 (p.3-27) states the

following:

,,ALUCs are encouraged to adopt policies defining the area within which information

regarding airport noise impacts'should be disclosed as part of real estate transactions."

The current CLUp for Half Moon Bay Airport does not contain specific policies or guidance
rrllaircrafl impacts related to proposed
3AG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) is a
'trans Handbook encourages real estate
ons.

-'d as AB 2776 (Simitian)) affects all transfers
airport influence area (AlA)' lt requires a

I transfer documents that (1) indicates the
tence area (AlA) boundary and (2) that the
r airporVaircraft operations. The wording of the

notice is as follows:
.,NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY

This property is presently located within the vicinity is known as

an airport iniluence area. For that reason, the prop me of the annoyances or

inconvenlences associated with proximity to airport noise, vibration' or odors)'

lndividual sensitivities to those annoyances can van You may wish to consider

what airport annoyances, if any, are associated witl' complete your purchase

and determine whether they are acceptable to you'"

s real estate disclosure regarding airport and

the Half Moon Bay Airport lnfluence Area (AlA)

ras been the practice of the ALUC and the
)ommission, to require the inclusion of a

statement in proposed local agency policy action docu ndments'

specific plan amendments, etð.¡, thai refers to complia lifornia Statutes

ì.OOZfoi all real property transfers (sales) within the ai boundary, as

part of formal CLUP consistency reviews.

To carryout the a the ALUC and C/CAG Board, rhe Midcoast Local

Coasta'l program ould be amended to address real estate

disclosure within ay Airport lnfluence (AlA) boundary, by including

the following text:

,,All transfers of real property must comply with the real estate disolosure requirements

specified on Chapter 496 California Statutes 2002'"

74

49



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) Gonsistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that Includes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 11 of 12

DISCUSSION - continued

lll, Compliance with California Government Code 65302.3

California Government Code Section 65302.3 states that a local agency general plan anlor
any affected specific plan must be consistent with the applicable airporUland use compatibility
criteria contained in the relevant adopted airport land use plan (CLUP). The proposed
Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project is a general plan amendment and
therefore, the text in the adopted document should include the following (see Attachment
No. 8):

"The goals, objectives, policies, and development criteria contained in this document are
consistent with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo
County Comprehensive Airporf Land Use Plan, as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport."

An alternative action by the County of San Mateo that would still meet the intent of this
provision would be to include a statement in the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
resolution adopting the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project amendments,
that affirms that such amendments are consistent with the applicable airport/land use
compatibility criteria contained in San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as
amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport, as shown in Attachment No. I
lV. Guidance From the California Airpo¡t Land Use Planning Handbook

ALUC Staff reviewed the relevant content of the California Airpoft Land Use Planning
Handbook January 2002 to prepare this report. The staff analysis and recommendations
contained herein are consistent with and guided by the relevant recommendations and
guidelines contained in the Handbook.

V. Attachments

Attachment No. l:

Attachment No. 2:

Attachment No. 3:

Graphic: Location of Half Moon Bay Airport within the California
Coastal Zone boundary
Source: San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use
Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended for Half Moon Bay Airport

Transmittal materials from the County of San Mateo to the San
Mateo County Airport Land Use Commission, re: the Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project, dated 01129108

Graphic: Configuration of the Preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport
lnfluence (AlA) boundary January 2008
Source: New graphic

Graphíc: Configuration of lhe Midcoast Local Coastal Program
(LCP) Update Prolect area boundary
Source: County of San Mateo Planning Staff

S0 Attachment No. 4A:

75



C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff Report, Re: Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Þlan (GLUP) Consistency Review of the County of San Mateo Draft Midcoast
Local Coastat Program (LCP) Update Project (Amendments to the San Mateo County
General Planl that lncludes a Portion of the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport
Page 12of 12

Attachments - continued

Attachment No.48: Graphic: Land use diagram for the Midcoast Local Coastal

Program (LCP) Update Proiect area
Source: County of San Mateo Planning Staff

Graphic: Configuration of the Preliminary Half Moon Bay Airport
lnfluence (AlA) boundary and the confìguration of the Midcoast
Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Proiect area boundary
Source: New graphic

Graphic: Half Moon Bay Airport Noise Abatement Diagram
Source: County of San Mateo Department of Public Works

Graphic: Half Moon Bay Airport Noise Contour diagram
Source: New graphic

Graphic: Half Moon Bay Airport Safety Zones - Northern
Approach - Runway 12
Source: San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airpod

Graphic: Half Moon Bay Airport Safety Zones - Southern
Approach - Runway 30
Source: San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport

Re: ALUC Staff Report recòmmendations (2t21108), re: airport
land use plan (CLUP) consistency review of the County of San
Mateo draft Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update
Project: Recommended Condition No. 3.

Attachment No. 4G:

Attachment No. 5:

Attachment No. 6:

Attachment No. 7A:

Attachment No. 78:

Attachment No. 8:

alucstaffreportSMCoLCPupdate020S.doc

76

5l



ATTACH,MENT No. I
ALUC Staff Report 2l,21108

I -r'''i
iii_ "\
,ê'., ,, '..

,'i ./ ,t

Ha.ff .Moo.n -Bâv Airport,'

//i

I

l::
a:j-- - ""

:
I

\

,l
:: ¿,

Ìrai;ìii<.

San Mateo Courl$ Comprätrensive Airport Land Use Plan
San Mateo €ount¡l Airpott t¿nd Use Commission ' December 1995

Half Moon Bay Airport
Land Use Plan

\trfithin the California Coastal Zone

77



ATTACHMENT No. 2
ALUC Staff Report 2121tÙB

SAN MATEO COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

January 29,2008

To: David Carbone. ALUC Staff

From: George Bergman, Project Planner

Subject: Transmittal of Midcoast LCP Update Amendments to the San
Mateo County Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC)

ln accordance with California Public Utilities Code Section 21676 (b), San
Mateo County hereby transmits the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP)
Update Project (General Plan) amendments to the San Mateo County
Airport Land Use Commission (City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County Board of Directors) for review and determinatíon of the
consistency with the relevant content of the San Mateo Countv Airport Land
Use Plan for the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport.

The existing County LCP is a component of the San Mateo County General
Plan governing land use and coastal resource protection for the County
unincorporated areas within the California Coastal Zone consistent with the
California Coastal Act.

The proposed LCP amendments affect the generally urban Midcoast atea,
which is north of Half Moon Bay and comprised of the unincorporated
communities of Montara, Moss Beach, El Granada, Princeton and Miramar.
This area includes the Half Moon Bay Airport and its designated environs
arca. A map of the project atea, comprehensive description of the proposed
amendments, and approved resolution and ordinances with the changes are
attached.

OVERV¡EW OF PROPOSED LCP AMENDMENTS

ln summary, the proposed LCP amendments would:

. Update the estimate of Midcoast residential buildout.

. Update the estimate of Midcoast water and sewer demand.

78

53



. Lower the residential growth rate limit from 1 2s lo 7s units/year.r Prohibit new residences at El Granada,s ',Burnham Strip.,,. Limit residential uses to above the first frôor in the c-1 District.. Revise controls on caretaker's quarters in the W District.¡ Reduce house floor area and height in the RM-cz and pAD Districts.o Add incentives for voluntary substandard lot merger.o Limit the amount of ground level impervious surfaces.r lmprove winter grading controls.
. Reserve water supply for failed wells and affordable housing.. Add incentives for affordable housing units in existing residential areas,. Require pedestrian improvements for Highway 1 projects.. Require traffic mitigation for development generating >50 trips.r Provide for future parUtrail at the "Devil,s Slide bypass', property.. update LCP trails policies and role of trail providing agencies.¡ lncorporate the Stormwater pollution prevention program.
r Provide guidance on resolving LCp policy conflicts,. correct and clarify ambiguous and inconsistent Lcp provisions.

Those amendments that affect the Half Moon Bay Airporl environs area are
more fully described below:

a, Reduced Annual Growth Rate Limit

The County proposes to reduce the annual growth rate limit from 125 to
75 new residential units per year (excluding authorized affordable housing
and second dwelling units), This represents a 40% decrease. The
purpose of the amendment is to ensure that roads, utilities, schools and
other community infr:astructure are not overburdened by rapid residential
growth.

Since Midcoast resídential development would be limited to a slower
permitted growth rate, it should take longer to reach the planned buildout
for the community, However, the actual average number of new houses
built in the Midcoast is approximately 50-55 units per year, i.e. less than
the proposed 75 units. This is due largely to limited water supply sources.

Ths.c_ounty proposes to rezone the approximately 1 -acre Burnham strip
in El Granada from cosc (coastside open spaie conservation) to EG

nces at El

54

79



(El Granada Gateway). A key element of this proposal would prohibit new
residential uses.

The "Burnham Strip" is a generally open area between Highway 1 and El
Granada that is comprised of eleven parcels; two developed and nine
vacant. The purpose of the amendment is to provide for low intensity
development which best preserves the visual and open characteristics of
this propefi.

Although new hou'sing is prohibited, the amendment would permit the
following uses:

. Parks and Trails

. Ornamental Plant Farming
o Outdoor Recreation Facilities
. Community Centers
. Outdoor Art Exhibitions
o Temporary Outdoor Sales

The proposed amendment also èstablishes a 16 ft., (one story) building
height limit.

ln summary, the primary effect of the amendment is to prohibit new
residences, and reduce overall development intensity and height within
this portion of the Airport environs area.

c,

The County proposes to amend the RM-CZ (Resource Management-
Coastal Zone) and PAD (Planned Agricultural District) zoning district
regulations to reduce the height limit for residential uses from 36 feet to
28 feet, and enact a house floor area limit of 0.53 (parcel size).

Although the Midcoast is largely developed with urban uses, it includes
open space and agricultural lands. The aim of the governing zoning
district regulations is to protect and preserve open space and agriculture,
respectively by limiting permitted land uses to a very low development
density.

This area includes twelve scattered Midcoast properties, plus the Rural
ResidentialArea (northeast of Montara), as shown on the attached map.

8ø

55



Reducing the house height limit from 36 ft. lo 28 ft and enacting a floor
area limit are intended to assure that new houses on these open lands
are compatible with the largely residential surrounding community.

d. Caretaker's Quarters in the W District

The County proposes to amend the Waterfront (W) district regulations to:

. lncrease the number of caretaker's quarters allowed from 20o/o to 25o/o

of the developed parcels in the district, and

r Prohibit caretaker's quarters on parcels smaller than 5,000 sq. ft.

The W district applies to most of the Princeton area which is east of
Denniston Creek. The zoning regulations governing these lands provide
for uses that support commercial fishing and recreational boating, but also
permit caretaker's quarters, i.e. a unit inhabited by someone looking after
the síte.

However, caretakers quarters are prohibited in the portion of the W
district that is combined with AO (Airport Overlay) zoning district. The AO
zone at Princeton is a 1,000 ft. wide area that is up to 2,200 ft. from the
physical end of the runway at Half Moon Bay Airport.

The number of caretaker's quarters permitted is presently limited to 20o/o of
the developed parcels in the W district. These units may not exceed 35%
of the building floor area, up to 750 sq. ft. Limiting caretaker's quarters
can assure that residential use does not displace marine related uses at
Princeton, while still providing some opportunity for live-work housing and
increased local security. Relating the caretakers quarters limit to the
number of developed parcels can assure that the rate of new caretakers
quarters does not exceed the rate of overall development at Princeton.

POSIBLE FUTURE LCP AMENDMENTS

Although not formally a part of this transmittal, the County Board of
Supervisors has tentatively approved several future LCP amendments, as
described below, The Board postponed final consideration and approval of
these amendments until (1) the "Airport Layout Plan" portion of the Half Moon
Bay Airport Master Plan has been approved, and (2) the ALUC safety zone
evaluation to reduce aircraft accident risk is completed.

56

8L



The tentatively approved future amendments are:

. Enact a new Airport Commercial zoning district that would permit

a full range of employment generating commercial uses at two sites on

the Half Moon Bay AirPort ProPertY:

o 23 acres fronting Highway 1 in the northeast Airport area
o 9 acres fronting Capistrano Road in the southeast Airport area

. Revise the Airport Overlay (AO) district boundary to align
with the designated FAA and ALUC protection zones,

. Revise the site intensity limit for the AO district from three persons
per site to one person per 1,667 sq.ft.of parcel area (equivalent to
three persons per 5,000 sq.ft.

I hope this information is helpful. Should you have any questions, please feel
free to call me at (650) 363-1851.

ATTACHMENTS

cc. Steve Monowitz, Long Range Planning Services Manager

8Z

57



Description of the Proposed LGP Amendments

LCP LAND USE PLAN AMENDMENTS

1, Updatgd Estirnate o[ Residential Buíldout

The Gounty proposes to amend'the existing LCP Locatinq and Planninq New
Development ComÞonent "Table 1" to provide an updated estimate of Midcoast
residential buildout. The recalcuiated estimate js shown below and represents the
sum of all residential units that would be permitted by LCP policy within the
Midcoast project arca.

R.1 Zoninq District 4.804 units

443 units

R-3-A Zonino District 513 units

RM-CZ and PAD Zoninq DiStricts 160 units

C-1 and CCR Zonino Districts 99-495 units

Second Units 466 uníts

Caretakerls Quarters 45 units

El Granada Mobile Home Park 227 units

TOTAL

The methodology for updatinE this buildout estimate involved manually counting
individual parcels and determining development potential according to the LCP
Land Use Plan. All units, e.g. single=family dwellings, rnultiple-family units, second
dwellíng units and caretaker's quarters are included in the updated buildout
estimate.

Contiguous, residentially zoned substandard lots in common ownership are :

cornbined for counting purposes consistent with the County's approved lot merger
policy. Single, residentially zoned substandard lots smaller than 5,000 sq. ft. in
separate ownership are counted.

The proposed amendment forrnallyr affirms that the buildout estimate (and the
policies on which it is based) is not an entitlement añd does not guarantee that any
proposed development will be approved.

The updated residential buildout projection will benefit on-going land use planning,
:includ,ing assessing the adequacy and impacts of future infrastructure

Sg 
improvements.

1

83



¿ Map of Midcoast Proiect Aiea

The Co¡rnty proposes to amend the LCP Locatinq and Planninq New Development

Compônent to add lr4ap 1.3, vrhich identifies the It4idcoast LCP Update ProiectArêa

as shown below:

84

59



Updated Estimáte of Midcoast Sewaqe Treatment Demand

The County proposes to amend the LCP Public Works Component to revise Tables
2.3 and 2.41o provide an updated estimate of Midcoast sewage treatment demand
at buildout.

This amendment indicates that the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside (SAM) is the
wastewater treatment provider for the unincorporated Midcoast, and identifies that
current residential sewage treatment demand in the SAM service area is 66.8
gallons per day per person.

The proposed amendment shows that the estimated sewer treatment capacity
needed to se¡ve Midcoast residential uses at buildout is 1.30 million gallons per
day, and to serve non-residential uses is 0.31 million gallons per day. Hence, the
estimated total sewage treatment capacity needed to serve the Midcoasl at buildout
is 1.61 million gallons per day.

Updated Estimate of Midcoast Water Consumption

The County proposes to amend the LCP Public Works Component to revise Tables
2.9 and 2.10 lo provide an updated estimate of Midcoast water consumption at
buildout.

The proposed amendment indicates that the Montara Water and Sanitary District
(MWSD) and the Coastside County Water District (CCWD) provide water utility
service within the unincorporated Midcoast. lt also identifies that the currenl annual
average residential water consumption is approximately 87 gallons per day per
person, anq the peak day consumption is geneïally 1.8 x (annual average water
consumption).

", Montara Water and Sanitarv District (MWSD)

The amendment shows that the estimated water supply capacity needed for
residential uses served by MWSD at buildout is 0.80 million gallons per day
(annuai average) and 1.44 million gallons per day (peak day). The estimated
watei supply capacity needed for non-residential uses is 53,500 gallons per
day. Hence, the water supply capacity needed for the MWSD to serve the
Midcoast at buildout is 0.95 million gallons per day (annual average) and 1.72
million gallons per day (peak day). :

b.

The amendment shows that the estimated water supply capacity needed for
residentjal uses served by CCWD at buildout is 0.89 million gallons per day
(annualaverag'e) and 1.60 million gallons per day (peak day). The estimated

: water supply capacity needed for non-residential uses is 348,000 gallons per
day,. Hence,,the water supply capacity needgd fol th" CCWD to serve the
Midcoast at buildouf, is 1 .24 million gallons per day (annual average) and 2.23

4.

85

60



million gallons per day (peak day),

5. Reallocated Priorit)¡ Use Reserved Water Capacitv

The County proposes to arnend the LCP Public Works Component to revise the
existing Policy 2.8 and Table 2.17 . These amendments would revise the LCP
priority use water supply reservation lo reserve water capacity for (a) up to forty
residential wells that have failed, and (b) up to forty new aflordable housing units
that are not located at the three desionated Midcoast affordable housinq sites.

The existing LCP requires that the Midcoast water utility providers (CCWD and
(MWSD) reserve water sUpply capacity for the following land uses given priority by
the Coastal Act and LCP:

Marine Related lndustrial Essential Public Services
Comrnerclal Recreation Developrnent at Affordable Housing Sites
Public Recreation Historic Structures
Floriculture Consolidated Lots in Miramar

The proposed amendment is more specifically described as follows:

a. Failèd Wells

TherearepreSentlymorethan550indivídualwellsservingMidcoast
residences. Wells may fail due to mechanical or water quality problems, or
inadequate water supply. To date, there have been four cases of failed wells '.

in the Midcoast.

The qxisting LCP reserves water capacity for ten failed wells in the Coastside
County Water District under the priority use "Essential Public Seryices."

The proposed amendment would revise the LCP to reserye.water capacity
e,quivalent to 40 residential water hookups (20 CCWD and 20 MWSD) for wells
deemed to have failed by the Environmental Health Division.

b. Affordable Housing

The existing LCP designates three Midcoast affordable housing sites and
requires that 35% - 50% of the permitted units be developed for low and
moderate income households. Water capacity for development permitted at
thesesitesisreservedunderthepriorityuSe,,DevelopmentatAffordable
Housing Sites.."

The proposed amendment revises the LCP to reserve water capacity equi-
valent to 40 residential hookups (20 CCWD and 20 MWSD) for the develop-
ment of affordable housing units ihat are not located at the designated sites.
Water capacity for such affordable housing development would be. reserved in
LCP Table 2.17 under a new priority use: "Ofher Affordable,Housing." 61

4

86



c. WaterCapaeitv.Reailocation

The proposed amendment is to reallocate the needed reserved water capac¡ty
from the priority use "Floriculture" to "Failed Wells" and "Other Affordable
Housing."

The existing LCP requires that CCWD reserve 230,000 gallons per day for
floriculture. CCWD's billing records indícate that unincorporated floriculture
customers in 2005 used 137,142 gallons per day during the highest use billing

: period for each customer.

The existíng LCP requires that MWSD reserve 20,000 gallons per day for
floriculture. There are currently no floriculture customers receiving MWSD
water.

ln sumrnary,.the proposed amendment would:

. Add "Other Affordable Housing" to the list of LCP priorities. , ,-

. Reduce the amount of water that CCWD must reserue for "Floriculture" from
230,000 gallons per day to 220,000 gallons per day.

. lncrease the amount of water that CCWD must reserye for "Essential Public
Services" from 9,135 gallons pe.r day to 14,135 gallons per day, and indicate
that7,710 gallons per day of lhe 14,135 gailons p,er day (30 units) is reserved
for One-Family Dwellings with Failed Domestic Wells, i.e., wells deemed to have
failed by the Environmental Health Division.

. Establish the amount of water that CCWD must reserye for "Other Affordable
Hoúsing" as 5,000 gallons.per day.

. Reduce the amount of water that MWSD must reserye for "Floriculture" from
20,000 gallons per day to 10,000 gallons pgr day.

' . Establish the arnount of water that MWSD must reserye for "Essential Public
Services" as 5,000 gallons per day for One-Family Dwellings with Failed
Domestic Wells, i.e., wells deemed to have failed bv the Environmental Health
Division.

. Establish the amount of water that MWSD must reserve for'iother Affordable
Housing" as 5,000 gallons per day.

6. Reduced Annual Growth Rate Limit

The County proposes to arnend the LCP Locatinq and Planninq New Development

62 Component to revise Policy 1 .22. The amendment would to reduce the ãnnualv- 
Midcoast growth rate limit fr.om 1 25lo 75 new residential units per year. This

87



represents a 40o/o decrease.

The amendment affirms that the purpose for this limit is to ensure that roads,
utilities, schools and other community infrastructure are not overburdened by rapid

residential growth.

The amendment clarifies that this limit applies to each new single-family residential
unit, each nqw unit in a multiple-family residential development, each new unit in

rnixed-use developmént, and each new caretaker quarter.

The amendment also stipulates that new dwelling units do not include affoidable
housing units subject to income and cosVrent restrictions, and second dwelling
units.

The amendment deletes an existing provision that allows the County Board of
Supervisors to authorize up to 200 new units in any year upon finding that schools
and other public works providers have sufficient capacity to accommodate
additional growth. 

:

Finally,theproposedamendmentformallyaffirmsthattheannuallimiton
residential units is not an entitlement, i.e. it does not guarantee that any proposed

development will be approved.

7. Additional Midcoasj Traffic Mitiqation Measures

The County proposes to amend the LCP Public Works Component to add Policy

2.51to require additional traffic mitigation measures for Midcoast development
projects generating more than 50 peak hour trips, Specifically, the proposed
arnendment would require Transportation Dernand Management (TDM) measures
for new development which generates a net increase of more than 50 peak hour
trips per hour ät any time duiing the a.m. or p.m. peak period. :

TDM measures can include establishing a shuttle seryice, subsidizing transit for
ernployees, charging for parking, establishing a carpool or vanpooling program,
having a compressed work week, providing bicycle storage facilities and showers,
or establíshing a day care program.

Requiring traffic mitigation measures assures that new development contributes to
the cost of road improvements and improved service levels. The County currently
requires mitigation fees from new development for local road and drainage 

_ . :.
improvements. ln addition, the City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG)

requires that localjurisdictions mitigate traffic impacts on designated roads resulting

from large-scale development (>100 peak hourtrips). .

6

88

63



(J Future lse of the Devil's Slide Bvpass Propertv

The County proposes to amend th to revise Policy

2.50. The proposed amendment i nges forthe

Devil's SliCe by,Pass ProPert¡i'

The Devil's Slide bypass property is a corridor of land owned by CalTrans crossing

Montara that was tá'Ue parl of an histor¡c roqdway alignmentlo bypass landslide

;;;;D.;;t; stiá", This route, also known as thó "Aðopted Alignment," is located

between McNee Ranch state Park (on the north) and land owned by Peninsula

Open Space Trust in Moss Beach (òn the south). The Devil's Slide bypass

property is shown below'

ln 199 to designate a Pedro Mountain

ä" tñ" e Devilrs slioe hrough San

Pedro er construction establish that

in" O"uit's Slide bypass property is not necess poses'

5an M¡tco Counly Plánn¡nq Ã. Burlding Olu¡¡l9n

I'llj':

64

89



The proposed amendment states that when CalTrans determines that the Devil's
Slide Bypass property is no longer needed for highway purposes, i.e. as a right-of-
way, the County will: l

. Designate the forrner right-of-way as a Linear Park and Trail.

. Revise the zoning of the former right-of-way to impiement the Linear Park and
Trail designation.

. Permit existing roads which cross the former right-of-way to remain.

. Permit water supply source and distribution facilities withln the former right-of-
way.

ln summary, the proposal amendment formalizes the County's desire for very low
intensity open space or recreation uses on this property.

9.

The County proposes to amend the LCP Recréation and Visitor Servinq Facilities
Component to revise Policy 11.27. The amendment would indicate that the County
supports efforls to add the Devìl's Slide bypass property to adjoining paik units,
including the Golden Gate National Recieation Area (GGNRA), Recent federal
legislation revised the GGNRA boundary to include Devil's Slide bypass propefty,

The proposed amendment also updates Policy 11:27 by (a) deleting referenceto
the obsolete Gregorio/Murphy Trail, (b) adding a reference to the Coastal Trail, and
(c) clarifying that the Midcoast Pafks Development Fund administered by the
County Parks and Recreation Division would receive in-lieu fees collected for
recreational purposes.

'10. Updated LCP Trails Policies

The County proposes to amend the LCP Recreation and Visitor Servinq Faciliiies
Component to revise Policy 1 1.13 to update the LCP trails policies. The
amendment (a) acknowledgeç that the eountv Trails Plan establishes the County's
trail program, (b) desìgnates the Coastal Trail, and (c) acknowledges that the State
Coastal Conservancy is charged with delineating the State Coastal Trail.

The proposed amendment also updates the LCP trails list to add the following trails:
Montara Mountain, Pilarcitos, Scarper View, Midcoast Foothill, Old San Pedro, Half
Mogn Bay to Huddad Park, Purisima Creek to Huddart Park, Maftin's Beach to
Huddart Park, San Gregoiio to Pescadero, and Gazos CreekCoastal Access to
Butano Slate Park, and delgte the obsolete Gregorio/Murphy Trail.

11. Hiqhway 1 Pedestrian Access
.j

The County proposes to amend the LCP Public Works Component to revise Folicy 65

a

9ø



2.56, and the Recreation and Visitor Servino Faciliiies Componentto revise Policy
11 .26.

These amendments promote coordination with CalTrans in developing a
pedestr:ian/rnulti-purpose trail parallel to Highway 1, and above or below ground
pedgstrian crossings at locations along Highway 1. ln addition, the proposal wsuld
require that CalTrans' Hig,hway 1 improvement projects be conditioned to require
development of such pedestrian improvements.

Depending on location, the width of the existing CalTrans' Highway 1 right of way in
the Mídcoast varies between 160 and '180 feet. The width of existing improvements
(pavement, island and shoulder) varies betwee.n 60 and 90 feet. The unused
portions of the right of way are of sufficient width for the development of a
pedestrian or multipurpose trail. ln addition, a County recreational neèds
assessment pointed to the need for pedestrian crossings at select Highway 1

locations.

12. Affoidable Housinq lncentÍves

The County proposes to amend the LCP Housinq Component to add Policy 3.17.
This amendment would authorize providing additional incentives for the develop-
ment of affordable housing units on Midcoast parcels:

The proposed amendment authorizes use of water capacity reserved in LCP Table
2.17 for any properly that is dgveloped,with an affordable housing unit subject to
income and cosUrent restriction contracts.

Theproposedamendmentalsoauthorizes(a)notcountingupto200sq'ft'of
covered parking toward the floor area limit; and (b) providing up to one required
parking space as uncovered for any single residentially zoned lot (smaller than
4,500 sq. ft.) that is developed with an affordable housing unit and located in a
Midcoast residential zoning district.

During the past decade, the Midcoast has experienced a substantial increase in
housingsalespricesandrents.Relativelylowp'aidserviceandagriculture
employees as well as a growing number of seniors contribute to a need for
Midcoast affordable housing. Housing affordability remains a key community issue,

The existing LCP facilitates affordable housing principally by (a) exempting
affordable housing from the annual limit on residgntial units, (b) designating three

, Midcoast affordable housing sites and reserving water capacity for these sites, (c)
allowing manufactured housing generally where residences are permitted; (d)
establishilg an affordable housing "inclúsionary'' requirement, and (e) permitting
seöond unitç in the R-1 zoning district.

66 To date, no affordable houslng units have been dêveloped on the three LCP
designated sites nor ¿is a result of the density bonus provision. More than 70
Midcoast second units have been approved, though none are subject to income

9L



13

and rent limits.

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Best Management Practices

The County proposes to amend the LCP Locatinq and Planninq NeW Development
Component to add Policy 1.35 and Appendix, These amendrr-renis incorpcrate the
existing Countywide Stormwater Pollution Prevention Proqram (STOPPP) which
implements Federal NPDES and State Regional Water Quality Control Board
requirements.

Specifically; the amendrnent would require that all new land use developmenU
activities cqmply with the requirements of the STOPPP Program, including best
management practices (BMP's) and performance standards.

The amendment also lists the minimum STOPPP best management practices and
performance standards/requirements that would be required for (a) all new
development; (b) new development that alters the land, and (c) specific activities.

The minímum requirements include:

. Prevent the flow of liquid building materials and wastes onto impervious
surfaces and into storm drãins and watenvays.

n Prevent construction equipmeRt, building materials and piles of soil from contact
with rain using plastic sheeting or other temporary cover, and contact with
stormwater using beims, ditches, and other methods,

. Contain vehicle and equipment cleaning, storage, or maintehance areas, and
refuse and recycling areas to prevent runoff from discharging into the storm
drain system.

. Use silt ponds, berms and other techniques to trap sediment, spilled liquids and
other pollutants

ln addition, BMP's for new development or other activities that disturb the land

include:

. Prepare and implement an erosion and sediment control plan that includes
effective erosion and sediment control measures.

. Protect undisturbed areas from construction impacts using vegetative buffer
strips, sediment barriers, filters, dikes, mulchi¡g and other measures as
appropriate.

. Reduce the amount of impervious suface areas, and use permeable pavement
v,'here feasible. . :

. Reduce the amount of runoff crossing construction sites by constructing berms,

10
q?

67



swales and dikes and diverting drainage ditches. Use be¡:rns or temporary
check dams to reduce the velocrty of stormwater runoff.

. Use landscaþing to collect, detain and filter surface runoff, and design
landscaping tc minimize the use of irrigation, fertilizers and pesticidðs.

BMP's aie also required for specific new development, uses or activities, including:

. Heavy Equipment Operation

. Earth Moving Activities

. ApplyingConcrete/Mortar

. Applying Paint, Solvents and Adhesives

. VehicleÈquipment Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance

. Fuel Dispensing Areas

14.

The County proposes to amend the LCP Shoreline Access Component and
Recreation and VisÌtor Servinq Facilities Component to revise Policies 10.41,10,44,
10.49 and 10.50,11.24,11.25, and 11,28.11.31 to update and clarifythe role of trail
providing agencíes.

, Specifiòally, the proposed amendment:

. EncoÚrages the State Departmenlof Parks and Recreation, State Coaslal
Conservancy, and National Park Service to continue assuming a major role in
the acquisition and development of public shoreline access along the coast.

q Adds a provision to supporl and facilitate the efforts of the State Coastal
Conservancy to coordinate the delineation and developrnent of the Coastal
Trail.

. Adds a provisíon to encourage the National Park Service to provide public
recreation and visitor-serving facilities on coastal land in the Golden Gate
National Recreation Area (GGNRA).

I Adds a provision to encourage the San Mateo County Harbor District to
continue its efforts providing public recreation and visitor-serving facilities and
developing and maintaining public shoreline access on the District's coastal

: ProPerties.

. Deletes a.provìsion that encourages Slate Parks to specify an alignmenl for-the
Pacific Ocean Corridor Traii, including design and location requirements.

The existingLCP policies that describe the role of public agencies in providing
coastal trails were prepared in 1979-1980 and have not been updated since.
These policies predàte the GGNRA expansion into San Mateo County and the

11

93

68



15

State legislature charging the'Coastal Conservancy to map and coordinate
devçlopment of the Coastai Trail. The exisiing LCP policies also do not
acknowledge the San Mateo County Harbor District's efforts to develop shoreline
access trails.

Resolvinq LCP Policv Conflicts

The County proposes to amend the LCP Locatinq and Planninq New Development
Component to add Policy 1.3 to formalize the County's criteria for resolving LCP
policy conflicts. Specifìcally, the proposed amendment provides that where
conflicts occur between LCP policies, the.County shall resolve them in a manner
urhich oñ balance is most protective of significant coastal-resources.

The amendment also formally affirms that this provision does not affect nor lirnit the
State Coastal Commission's authority under Public Resources Code Section
30007.5.

There are nearly 500 LCP policies that collectively attempt to preserve coaslal
agriculture, protect coastal views, reduce natural hazard risk, êstablísh urban limits,
protect sensitive habitats, minimize alteration of natural landforms, provide
shoreline access, and facilitate'coastal dependent and visitor serving uses. With
multiple objectives, conflicting policies and "trade offl'situations may occur. For
example, reqùirements to cluster development, reduce visibility and minimize
grading cqn present competing constraints when locating new development.

The existing practice is to balance LCP criteria in a manner that best protects
coastal resources for resolving LCP policy conflictE. The proposed LCP
arnendment would formalize this practice.

Correctinq and Clarifvinq LCP Provisions

The County proposes to amend multiple LCP policies to correct errors, resolve
conflicts, and clarify ambiguous and inconsistent provisions.

Specifically, the propose! amendment revises to the Locating and Planhihq New
Development Component Policies 1.5b, 1 .7, 1 .Bb 1.9a, 1.12b, 1.15, 1.16, 1.20, 1.33
and Table 1.3, Public Works Component Policies 2.22a,2.22d and 2.23; lhe
Housino Cornponent Policy 3.14a, the Engrqv Component Policy 4.3a,Aòriculture
Component Policies 5.2 and 5.4, Aquacultuie Cornponent Policy 6.2; Sensitive
Habìtats Component Policies 7.12,7.13,7.34,7.36-7.40 and7.47-7.50, Visual
Resources Component Policies 8.5, 8,6 and 8.14, Recreation and Visitor Servinq
Facilities Component Policy 11.7b; and Commercial Fishinq and Recreational
Boatinq Component Policy 12.3.

The proposed amendment will:

. Clarify the application of a requirement that development be located at the teast
visible site from a scenic road.

16

69
12

94



Reconeile a policy and map icientifying the rural residential area.

Reconcile policies and a map related to designating Aqriculture in urban areas.

Reconcile a policy and rnap identifying a farm labor housing site.

Standardize policy references to the Land Use'Plan Map.

Correct a ríparian corridor policy to eliminate an erroneous reference to
wetlands.

Remove ambiguities in biological report requirements.

Standardize references to LCP Sensitive Habif ats .Component policies.

LCP IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM AMENDMENTS

1. Mixed Use Development'in the C-1 District

The County proposes to amend the Zoning Regulations C-1 and S district
regulations to limit residential uses and building height for.mixed use development
in the C-1 district. Specifica.lly, the proposed amendment:

" Limits residential uses to.above the first floor, thereby reserving the ground floor
for, permitted neighborhood commercial uses.

. Limits the residential floor area to that of the commercial floor area, unless
addítignal floor area ìs used for affordable housing development.

. Reduces the building height limit for mixed use develqpment from 36 ft. to;

" 28 ft..with no required front yard setback, or
' o 32 ft. with the required front yard setback,

The C-1 district primarily provides for neighborhood serving retail businesses. ltI allows residential uses subject to a use permit. There is no requirement for a
. commercial use or that residentíal uses locate above the fi¡st floor. Controlling

residential uses can assure that there is sufficient opportunity for commercial usés
to locate in the MÍdcoast's limited C-1 zoned areas.

2. Caretaker's Quarters in the W District

The,County proposes to amend the Zoning Regulationb to amend the W district

7tt regulation-s to revise the limitations on caretaker's quaders. Specifically, the
I v próposeo amendment:

¿^IJ

95

a



o lncreâses ihe number of caretake¡"s quarters allowed in the W district from 20%
lo 25% of the developed parcels in the dibtrict, and

. Prohibiis caretaker's quañers on parcels smaller than 5,000 sq. ft.

Thg W district primarily provides for uses that suppotl commercial fishing and
recreational boating. The district also allows caretaker's quarters, i.e, a unit
inhabited by someone looking aftelthe síte. The number of caretaker's quaders is
limited lo 20% of the developed parcçls. These units may not exceed 35% of the
building flqor area, r-rp to 750 sq. ft. Limiting caretaker's quaders can assure that
residential use does not displace marine relaled uses'at Prinieton, while providing
some opportunity for live.work housing.

3. Land Uses at the Burnham Strip

The County proposes to amend Zoning Regulations to enact the EG district
regulations and rezone the Bpproximately 14-acre Burnham Strip in El Granada
from COSC/DR (Coastside Open Space Conservation/Design Review)to EG/DR
(El Granada Gate¡ruay/Design Review). A key element of this proposal is that the
proposed EG district regulations do not permit new residential uses,

The "Burnham Strip" is a generally open area between Highway 1 and El Granada
that is currently zoned COSC, lt is comprised of eleven parcels; two developed and.

nine vacant.

COSC/DR to EG/DR

The proposed amendment affirms that purpose of the proposed EG zoning district
is to provide for low intensity development at the "Burnham Strip" in El Granada,
which preseryes, to the greatest degree possible, the visual and open
characteristics of this property, A key element of this pro-posal is that the EG dislrict
regulations do not permit new residential uses

14

9Ê

midcoâsl uÞd"lê proied - butnh¡m slr¡Þ cdl rev 5'31-06 rp

71



ttcallsforpermittingthefoilowingusesintheEGdistrict:The amendmer rg trre

Parks

nental PurPoses

lnterPretive Centers
CommunitY Centers

ters
xhibition Facilities

MS

i acres as the minimum parcel area for the EG

The amendment establishes 3't
district.

mit for the EG district'
rhe amendment estabrishes 16 ft " ,n: '::::r;" 

"' '-' 
. 

.-

Theamenomentestablishesl0Toparcelsizeastheparcelcoveragelimitforthe
EG district.

:

TheamQndmentrequiresthatallbuildingsintheEGdistrictbescreenedwith
sufficient randscaping to obscr;å ä;;;i;n tneir uppearance when viewed from

HighwaY 1' :

4.

Regulations to revise the RM-CZ
pAO iptanned Agricultural District)

residåntøl uses f-rom 36 feet to 28 feet;

53 (Parcel size)'

se height and floor area to that required,qy tf,"-,n11:l F t ls'17 zonìng

district can improve compatiuir'iti'tiilr'lnó L"tgéry residential' more dense

surrou nd i'ng commu nitY'

72

15

97



5 I mpervious Surface Limit

The County proposes to amend the Zoning Regulations to rêstrici the amount of
ground level ímpervious sudace coverage on a parcel. The proposed amendment
would revise the S-17, s-94, s-105. c-1, ccR, w, M-1, RM/cz, and PAD district
regulations, as well as be included in the proposed EG district regulations.

Specifically, the proposed amendment limits the amount of parcel area covered by
ground level (less than'18" in height) impervious structuresto (10%) parcel size not
to exceed 1,170 sq. ft. in residentially zoned districts. Affected structures include
driveways, decks, patios, walkways and swimming pools.

The amendment provides for an exception to the limit for non-residential
development. lt also provides an exception for residential development only if the
exception is necessary for compliance with site planning and design requirements.

ln ordér to grant an exception, the Community Development Director must find that
off-site project runoff will not exceed f hat amount equívalent to lOYo (parcel size).
The determinatíon of whether the finding can be made would occur only after
submittal of a piofegsíonally prepared site plan with calculations that dernonstrating
compliance.

Surface water runoff cari result in flooding, soil erosion, and depositing
contaminants in coastal waters. lmpervious sudaces, e.g.,pavement and patios,
can accelerate sudace runoff, whereas porôus sudaces can reduce runoff. Undel
natural conditions, flowing water is filtered through vegetation and drained through ', ,

the soil. When water flows over an impeÑious surface, filtering and drainage doãs
not occul'. Surface runoff can be controlled by increasing the ability of the land to
retain water, and thereby reduce the potential for erosìon, sedimentation and
spread of pollutants.

Winter Gradinq

The County proposes to amend the Zoning Regulations to restrict winter grading
activities. The proposed amendment would revise the S-17, S-94, S-105, C-1,
CCR, W, M-1 , RMICZ, and PAD district regulations and the Grading regulations, as
well as be included in the proposed EG district regulations.

Specificaliy, the amendment would prohibit site preparation and other grading
activities between october 15 and April 15 in any given year unless it is
demonstrated that the development site ig effectlvély coñtained to prevent soil
erosion and sedimentation. The Community Development Director and Building
Official are charged with makíng this finding and assuring ongoing containment.

Surface water runoff can result in flooding, soil erosion, and depositing
contaminants in coastal waters. Unchecked winter erate surface
runoff can accelerate surface runoff, whereas conta can reduce
runoff. Site containment typically involves covéring and

73

6.

16
98



sloPes' containing runoff' and

rnaterials, stabilizing site entrances and exposed

Protecting drain inlets'

7. Affordâble Housinq lncentives

TheCountypropose¡toamlldZoningRegulationsS.lT,S.-94,andS-105district
pr.ovisions, and parkino legylltf; ï;î;";-'d" tnã tárrowing incentives fo¡:the

devetopment of an affordaute Àousing unit "" ' ti;;it 
t'¡Ëttndard lot that cannot

be merged: 
king toward the floor area limit, and

. Not countins up to 200 sq' ft' of covered o?tli3i:1,Ë1"ä " "'

. Providing up to one requtred parking space as uniovered

B.

rhe countv proposes to amength" Îlf::?:'it'il:i;;] t3'i3il'ili'3;lil
Ï:î:i,'"il':i':i:ïiTp?i?l::',á;Hr3ii:?.?ffi *å3;îiî:ii:?,':;::'J'i;
tllil;:,i31Ïi::J!iH,iiö!'Ëiif^'^'"".r'Jli'ii'i 

;"rsed in accordance w*h

ü#Ji"iirõL'i'""'-Resol ution No' 068386:

. UP to 250 sq ft'bonus floor area (Pending final aPProval)' or

" Permit 250 sq'ft' bonus building floor area' or 
-

. Provide up to #; ;ö;"J pàtrting space as uncovered

)68386 are that' in acco.rdance with

¡er would ot""'tot applicable Midcoast

are compritlO ot "substandard" lots '

For a new housing unit or improvement of an existing unit on the merged parcel:

. $1,500 (new unit)/$300 (existing unit) or

whichever is greater' or

Parking requirement' or
74 . Up to 1 covéred space reduction in the

5% reduction in building permit fees'

17

99



,rit, i.e., subject to an income anC cost/rent

For a new affc

restricttons:

rd
<ing, and

¡ater connection' and

Processing .

9. Desiqn Review

. The Cou¡tY Proposes to amend the

;;;;t, tr'om'nn¡ -czto RY-czDR
the designated "rural area'l parcels

ding

single-familYresidences' -

0060 'WKM. DOC
GDB:kcd - GDBR -
(01/16/07)

18

L0ø

75



ì
o)

ï!
t
t
I
I

OCEAIV ,- THE - SEA

PAC T IC
r-rn F 

^ ^rATTAGHMENT No. 3 t

ALUC Staff Report zt?itÛB 
t

(ArA) BOUNDARY
NOTE:
THE AIA BOUNDARY SHOWN HAS NOT
BEEN ADOPTED BY THE SAN MATEO
COUNTY AIRPORT LAND USE
coMMtsstoN.

Ê-=tEÐ."=1

PREL¡MINARY
AfRPORT
TNFLUENCE AREA (AlA)
BOUNDARY

PRELIMINARY HALF MOON BAY AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA

AIRPORT PROPERTY

AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA (AIA) BOUNDARY / FEDERAL AVAIT¡ON REGULATIONS (F.A.R.) PART 77 CONTCÁL SURFACE OUTER BOUNDARY



ATTACHMf;N-T No.4A
ALUC Stâff Rep.ort ailßg

77



ATTACHMENT No. 48
ALUC Staff Report 2121108
Sáñ Mãtco Counry niánritirg & Bu¡ld¡ng D¡v¡s¡on



OC E AI{

PREU¡]I¡NARY
AIRFORT
TNFLUENCE AREA (AlA)
BOUNDARY

THE - SEA

SAN MATEO COUNTY MID-COAST

LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM (LCP)

PROJECT AREA BOUNOARY

PRELIMINARY HALF MOON

SAN M¡ITEO COUNTY MID-COAST

tjÆ8?Ã,i.4 AIRPERT PR0PERT Y

AIRPOÉT INFLUENCE AREA (AIA) BOUNDARY / FEDERAL

{

AtUÇ Staff RePort ?l,?JffiB

BAY AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA (AlA) BOUNDARY AND

LOGAL COASTAL PROGRAM (LCP) PROJECT AREA BOUNDARY
NOTE:
THE AIA BOUNDARY SHOWN HAS NOT
BEEN ADOPTED BY THE SAN MATEO
COUNTY AIRPORT LAND USE
COMMISSION.

l0o0 2000 3000

.ryfpÑrr¡@rrdx r'.'ã

AVAITIoNRE6ULATI0NS(F.A.R.)PARTTTc0NlcALsURFAc€oUIERBoUNDARY



t Half HÐon Bay Airport,,*.,þfeii,se J\bã.telnent Procedt

ATTACHMENT No, 5
ALUC Shff Report A?lrcB

Tr¿ffic panêrn areas Amival & depanurê t-outes Extrenrely Röise se¡sirive arees



t;
i .,'

SAN MATEO COUNTY/MID.GOA.ST
LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAMí(LCP)

¡ñF^ ã¡^....^.^..;PROJECT AREA BOUNDARYí

PRELIMIN

AIRPORT
INFLUEN(
BOUNDAT

9000'

OC E AAI

PREUMINARY
AIRPORT
TNFLUENCE AREA (ArA)
BOUNDARY

THE - SEA

SAN MATEO COUNTY MID.COAST
LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM (LCP)
PROJECT AREA BOUNDARY

pRELtMtNARy HALF MOON BAy ATRPORT TNFLUENCE ARËA (AlA) BOUNDARY AND
sAN MATEO COUNTY M|D-GOAST LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM (LCP) PROJECT AREA
BOUNDARY WITH 1995 PROJECTED AIRCRAFT NOISE CONTOURS

tr.-q,ææI AIRFORÎ PROPERTY

ô!RP0ÊT ¡lrlfLUENCE AREA (AlA) B0UNDARY 1 FEDERAL AVAITION REGULATI0NS (F.AR.) PART 77 C0NICAL SURFACE 0UTER BOUNDARY

"**. o* $

{000 2$Ð0

PACT FTC

PACI FIC
ATTACHMËNT No. 6
ALUC Statr Report 2tr21¡88

NOTE:
THE AIA BOUNDARY SHOWN HAS NOT
BEEN ADOPTED BY THE SAN MATEO
COUNIY AIRPORT LAND USE
coMMlsstoN.



san Mateo count¡r comprehensive Airport tand use plan
san Mateo counqr. Airport Land use commission . December 1995

Half Moon Bay Airport
Land Use Þlan



r
E
oo

San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport l¿nd Use Plan
san [qteo coungr. Airport l-and use commission - December 1995

Half Moon Bay Airport
Land Use Plan

C9?.5\,tuoh,rbl çd(.¿u ¿ô lr3r)'95



ATTACHMENT NO. 8
ALUC Staff Report February 21, 2008

Re: C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff recommendations,
regarding an airport land use plan (CLUP) consistency review of the

County of San Mateo draft Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project

Recommended Condition No. 3.:

Take one of the following actions:

(a). Amend the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Project
document to include a statement that affirms that such amendments are
consistent with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria
contained in San Mateo County Comprehensive Airpoñ Land Use Plan
December 1996, as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport, as follows:

"Government Code Section 65302.3 requires that a local agency
general plan and/or any affected specific plan must be consistent
with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria in the
relevant adopted airport land use plan (CLUP). The housing
policies, goals, programs, and any other provisions to
accommodate future housing development, as specified herein, do
not conflict with the relevant airporUland use compatibility criteria
contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land
Use Plan, as amended, for Half Moon Bay Airport."

or

(b). lnclude a statement in the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
resolution adopting the Midcoast Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update
Project amendments, that affirms that such amendments are consistent
with the applicable airporUland use compatibility criteria contained in San
Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for
Half Moon Bay Airport, as shown below.

"AND, BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Local Coastal
Program (LCP) amendments approved by the provisions of this
resolution are consistent with the applicable airporUland use
compatibility criteria contained in the adopted Half Moon Bay
Airport Land Use Plan."

attachmentNoStoALUCstaffreprtSMCoLC Pamendme nts0208. doc

84

Lø9



11.Ø



C/CAG AGEI\DA REPORT
Date: March 13,2008

To: CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

tr'rom: Richard Napier, ClCAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and Approval of C/CAG Legislative Priorities, Positions and
Legislative Update.

Note: A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously
identified.

(For fuither information contact Richard Napier at 599-1420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board approve the attached monthly update report on pending legislation.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF'F'UNDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROI]NDiDIS CUS SION

Attached is a listing of bills and their current status. Summary and detailed information about each bill
may be gotten from http://wwr¡'.leginfo.ca.sov/, Altematively, if any member of the committee wishes to
review a particular bill or subject, they may call staff at any time to request that the item be placed on the
next agenda. New bills may be added to the list at any time.

From time to time, staff may receive requests to support or oppose a particular bill from a ciIy, county,
MTC, League of California Cities, or other entity , in which case, staff will bring it to the attention of the
committee for consideration.

The committee may then make recommendations to the C/CAG board to support or oppose a bill. The
Board may then direct staff to send aletter of support or opposition to the bill sponsor.

ATTACHMENTS

o Legislative Calendar fàr 2003
o Monthly update of 2008 priority bills: Status of bills related to C/CAG priorities, positions taken

by other entities, and the voting record ofour legislative delegation

ITEM 5.1

1.L1.



1.r7.



2()O8 TENTATIVE LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR
COMPILED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE & TËE OFFICE OF THE ASSEMBLY CHIEF CLERK

Revised I 0-23-07

JANUARY

S M T w TH F S

I a 3 4 5

6 '7 8 9 10 11 12

13 I4 15 t6 II 18 19

20 21 22 L) .A 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

DEADLINES
Jan. I Srâhìtes take effect (Art lV, Sec 8(c))

Jan. 7 Legislatue reconvenes (J R 5l(a)(4))

Jan. 10 Budget Bill nustbe submitted by Govemor (Art IV, Sec. l2 (a))

Jan. I 8 Lâst day for policy committees to meet and reÞort to Fiscal Committees
fìscal bills introduced in rheir house in 2007 (J R 61(bX1).

Jan. 2l Martin Luther King, Jr. Day obsewed

Jâtr, 25 Lâst day for any comittee to meet and repof to the floor bills' introduced in their bouse in 2007 (J R 6t(bX2)) Last day to submìt b¡U
requests to the Olñce of Legisìative Comsel

Jan. 31 Last day for each hoüe to pass bilts introduced iu 2007 in tbeir house
(J R 6l(bx3) (Art. IV, Sec. t0(c))

Feb. l1 Lincoln's Birthday obserued

Feb. 18 Washington's Birthday obsened

Feb. 22 Last day fo¡ bills to be introduced (J R 61(b)(a), (J R. 5a(a))

Mar. 13 Spring Recess begins upon adjoument (J R. 5l(bxl).

Mår. 24 Legislature ¡econvenes froûr Spring Recess (J R 51 (bxl)

Mar. 31 Cesar Chavez Day obsewed

Apr. l8 Last day for pol¡cy comm¡ttees to meet and repo¡t to Fiscal
Comrittees fiscâl bllls infroduced in rheir house (J.R. 61(b)(5))

May 2 Last day for policy committees io ileet and report to the floor non-fiscal
bills introduced in tbeir house (J.R. 6t(b)(6))

May 16 Last day for policy commitrees to meet prior to June 2 (J.R. 61 (bX7)

May 23 Last day for fiscal committees to meet and report to the floo¡
bills inhoduced in lheir house (J R 61 (bX8) Last day for fiscal
committees to meet prior ro June 2 (J.R. 6t (b)(9))

May 26 Menorial Day obserued.

May 2? - 30 Floor session only No committee may meet for any purpose (J R.
6t(bx10).

Mry 30 Lastdây to pass bills outofhouseoforigin (JR. 61(b)(11)).

FEBRUARY

S M T w TH F S

I 2

3 Á 5 6 7 8 9

10 1l 12 t3 t4 15 I6

I7 l8 19 20 2I 22 LJ

.A 25 26 27 28 29

MARCH

S M T w TH F S

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 t0 11 t2 13 l4 l5

16 l7 18 19 20 21 22

z) .,4
25 26 27 28 LA

30 J1

APRIL

S M T w TH F S

2 3 4 5

o 7 8 o l0 1l 1a

TJ L4 15 l6 I7 i8 I9

20 2t 22 L) .A 25 ¿o

2'7 28 29 30

MAY

S M T w TH F S

I 2 3

4 5 6 '7 8 9 10

l1 l2 l3 14 lf I6 17

l8 l9 20 21 22 ZJ 1A

25 27 28 ¿> 30 31

11.3



2OO8 TENTATIVE LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR
coMprLED By rHE sEcRErARy oF rHr 

iHi,å #ir"FFrcE 
oF rHE AssEMBLy cHtEF CLERK

JUNE

S M T
I w TH S

t 2 3 4 5 o 7

8 9 t0 l1 t2 l3 14

l5 l6 T7 18 t9 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30

June2 Committee meetings may resume (J R 6l(bX12).

JÌne I 5 Budget Biìl Dùst be passed by rnidnighr (Art IV, Sec 12(3))

June 26 Last day for a legislative measure to qualify for the Nov. 4
Gene¡al Electionballot(Elec Code Sec, 9040)

June 27 Last day for policy committees to meet and report bills
(J.R.61OXl3).

July 3 Summer Recess begins upon adjoument, provicled Budget Bill bas been
passed (J.R. sl(bX2),

July 4 lndependence Day obsened

Aug. 4 Legislature reconvenes from Sume¡ Recess (J R 51(b)(Z))

Aug. 15 Last day for fiscal comm¡ttees to meet and report bills to the floot
(J R.6l(bxl4).

Aug. I 8 - 31 Floor session only No committees, other than conference comnittees
and Rules Committee, may meet for any purpose (J R 61 (bxl 5)

Ang. 22 Last day to amend biìls on the fl oor (J R 6l (bxl 6)

Aug. 3l Last day for any biìt ro be passed (Aft. IV, Sec. 10(c), (J.R 61(bX17).
Final Recess begins ùpor adjounmenr (J.R. 51(bX3)

JULY
S M T w TH ¡ S

2 3 ^ 5

o '7 8 9 10 1l 12

13 I4 t5 i6 T'7 l8 19

20 21 22 ¿) aÁ 25 26

27 28 29 30 JI

AUGUST

ò M T w TH F S

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

t0 ll 12 13 t4 l) 16

11 18 t9 20 )1 22 23

aÂ 25 ¿o 27 28 29 30

JI

IMPORTANT DATES OCCURRING DURING FINAL RECESS

2008
Sept. 30 Last day for Governor to sign or veto bills passed by the Legislature before Sept. 1

and in the Governor's possession on or after sept. 1 (Art. IV, sec.10(b)(2)).

Nov 4 General Election.

Nov. 30 Adjoumment Sine Die at midnight (Art. IV, Sec. 3(a)).

Dec. 1 12 m. convening of the 2009-10 Regular Session (Art. IV, Sec. 3(a)).

2009
Jan. 1 Statutes take effect (Arr. IV, Sec. 8(c)).

114



C/CAG LEGISLATM PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March U

The 20o/o redevelopment housing set aside It tt . primuryìou.r" or trousrng funds for cities ""d;;ot ", und
must be protected and preserved.

.cqÊEË
à=,¡l.;¡.=2=

v)

and CSAC Initiative to protect local revenues inc

ADDED Legislation su

ing fees: Contra Costa and

Abandoned Vehicle Abaremenr
State highways: public nulsance.
Reauthorization of $4 motor vehicle
fee

rÞ
LN



ç4q4c LEGISLATTVE PRTORITTES FOR 2008 March
Description qÊÊÉ

g
à=5.:.=28E ú.E(n

tatus of Bill

ADDED I entation of2006

Allocation of
and application of fuirds

Priority to self help counties

Local streets and roads
Implementation State and Local

Housing element law

Affordable housi

FÞg)



C/CAG LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March

à=.¡r.=2E-Åú

F
F
-J



F
F
oo

C/CAG LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March U

Ensure that there is real lo c al repre s entati on õn StateEo ards- Commissions are estab ing policies
irements for local ams.

S : Support O : Oppose N: Neutral strikeout : dead or eutted bill

Advocate for the appointment of Administration Ofücials who are sensitive to the fiscal predicament faced by
2.2 local jurisdicti ons

2.3 oppose state action to dictate wage and benefits for local employees.

2.4 Oppose State action to restrict the ability of local jurisdictions to contract for seryices.

2'5 Advocate for State actions that are required to take into consideration the fiscal impact to local jurisdictions.

Rdd

=2.8
v)

Status of Bill



C/CAG LEGISLATM PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March U

Status of Bill

focus on funds from the adopted infrastructure bonds.

SB 732 Drinking Water, Water Quality and
Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal

AB 1338

S : Support O : Oppose N: Neutral st¡ikeout: dead or sutted bill

NPDES from the

Eliminate 213 maiortly vote for stormwaterrr
(_o 3.3 Include NPDES as a priority for funding in new sources of revenues (i e. water bonds).

3'4 Advocate for C/CAG and San Mateo County jurisdictions to be identified as a pilot project to receive
earmarked funding.

3.5 Support efforts to reduce NPDES requirements as a \¡/ay to stimulate business development while still working
to improve the quality of the ocean, Bay, streams, creeks, and other waterways.

3 6 Support efforts to reform the NPDES program whiie still working to improve the quality of the Ocean, Bay,
streams, creeks, and other waterways.

3 7 Support efforts to place the burden/ accountability of reporting, managing and meeting the NpDES
requirements on the responsible source not the City or County.

2-8 Oppose efforts to requìre quantitative limits and Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) measures
since there are insufficient scientific methods to evaluate the benefits. For this reason C/CAG instead
supports the impiementation of Best Management Practices (BMP'Ð to the maxrmum exreil
practicable.



C/CAG LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March U

Support bills that reduce the vote requirement for special taxes such as public safety, infrastructure, and
4.1 transportation.

Status of Bill

Eliminate 213 majority vote for stormwater

Oppose bills that lower the threshold, but dictate beyond the special tax category, how locally generated fìrnds
4.2 canbe spent.

Support bills that reduce the vote requirement for specíal taxes but increase the vote requirement for general
4.3 taxes.

Þ
I\]
E



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

C/CAG LEGISLATM PRIORITIES FOR 2008 March U

Urge the State to restrict or eliminate tr

IJrge the State to continue to pursue a solution to the Federal Ethanol tax problem.

urge the state to pay back the previous loans within the next four vears.

Direct the C/CAG legislative advocate to monitor and advocate these positions.

Oppose efforts to divert any of the Regional Measure 2 funds to pay for any Bay Bridge cost ovemms.

F
Fü
tl

XHHV

- 2E
àú.=

U)

Status of Bill



CiCAG LEGISLATI\iE PRIORITIES F,OR 2008 March U

6.1 Support measures to realisn

Status of Bill

6'2 Support measures to ensure that local govemments receive appropriate revenues to service local businesses.

6.3 support measures to collect sales tax on Internet transactions.

6.4 support expansion of the sales tax to personal and professional services.

Þ
Fü
F$

Public Utilities: Net enersy meterin

Energy: solar energy systems

Low-income home energy assistance

Energy:renewable energy resource
customer-generators

Public utilities

S : Support O : Oppose N : Neutral strikeout: dead or eutted bill



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: March 13,2008

To: city/county Association of Govemments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of C/CAG's Position on Propositions 99 and 98,

(For fuither information contact Diana Shu at 599_1414)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board approve staff s recommendation for a position on Propositions 99 and 9g.

FISCAL IMPACT

If Proposition 98 passes, there may be considerable financial impact to local govemments who
wish to acquire land for public use or public benefit.

If Proposition 99 passes, there may be some financial impact to local governments who wish to
acquire residential property for public use or public benefit.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY
Priority #l - Protect agaìnst the diversion of local revenues including the protection of
r e dev e I opm e nt funds and pr o gr ams.

Other Priorities - Guard the right of local jurisdictions to establish and enforce local land use
policy (support the efforts of the League, but do not take an active role).

IZ3

ITEM 5.1.1



BACKGROUND

Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution - "No person shall be ....deprived of ...
property, without due process of law; nor shall private property be takenfor public
use without just compensation" (FederalLaw)

Fourteenth Amendment Section. I. "...No State shall make or enþrce any law which
shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens of the United Starcsj nor shall
any State deprive any person of lrfe, liberty, or property, without due process of law;
nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection oflhe laws.'t (State
and Local Law)

In 2005, in a case named Kelo vs. the city of New London, supreme court of
Connecticut stated thatKelo vs. New London, allows the government to 

"onrid"1.economic benefit under the definition of ,,public use.',

o Proponents of Kelo vs New London, stated that "promoting economic
development is a traditional and long accepted govemmental function, and
there is no principled way of distinguishing it from the other public purposes
the Court has recognized.',

o opponents of Kelo vs. New London, believe that this decision was a
misinterpretation of the Fifth Amendment which would benefit large
corporations at the expense of individual homeowners and local communities.

o http, //rt uyli ght. lurr..om.ll..dr/rup.t/ht-l/04- 1 0 g. ZS.ht-l
o The Supreme Court stated that if the federal govemment or the state/local

govemments want to define'Just compensation" and'þublic use,,'they may
do so.

As a result of the Kelo vs New London ruling, 39 states have enacted protections for
private property owners to limit the "government taking" for the purpòse of
increasing local tax base or for general economic benefit to the pùUfi. by creating
jobs, housing, etc.

o The laws and bills generally fall into the foilowing categoriesl:
' Restricting the use of eminent domain for economic development,

enhancing tax revenue or transferring private property to another private
entity (or primarily for those purposes).

. Defining what constitutes public use.

' Establishing additional criteria for designating blighted, areas subject to
eminent domain.

' Strengthening public notice, public hearing and landowner negotiation
criteria, and requiring local government approval before condemning
propefiy.

' Placing a moratorium on the use of eminent domain for a specified time
period and establishing a task force to study the issue and report findings
to the legislature.

2006, President Bush issued an executive order stating that the Federal Government
must limit its use of taking private property for "public use,' with 'Just
compensation", which is also stated in the constitution, for the "purpose of benefiting

LZA



the general public." He limits this use by stating that it may not be used "for the
purpose of advancing the economic interest of private parties to be given ownership
or use of the property taken."

' Proposition 90 Q'{ovember 2006 Elections) failed in the November 2006 election. The
initiative included language requiring that local goveÍlments pay financial
compensation to any property owners who could successfully argre that regulation
caused them significant economic loss.

ANALYSIS

Proposition 98: California Property Owners and Farmland Protection Ä.ct (Howard Jarvis
Taxp ayers Association)

Restricts the use of eminent domain to a stated public use. Prohibits the use of eminent
domain for private use under any circumstances.

Eliminates rent control. Defines "taken" to include "limiting the price a private owner
may charge another person to purchase, occupy or use his or her real property." This
would prohibit local rent control ordinances (Cities in California with Rent Control
Ordinances):

Berkeley
Beverly Hills
Campbell
East Palo Alto
Fremont

Permits withdrawal of the deposit without waiving the right to challenge the take.
Currently, a property owner's withdrawal of the deposit of probable just compensation
constitutes a waiver of the right to challenge the take.

Vastly expands agerrcy liability for attorney's fees and other litigation expenses. Awards
attorney's fees and reasonable costs whenever aproperty owner obtains a judgment for
more than the amount offered by the public agency. Current eminent domain law awards
attomey's fees and costs only when the public agency's final offer was uffeasonable and
the property owner's final demand was reasonable.

Expands property owner's right to repurchase. Affords the property ownet with the right
to buy back the property béfore the agency can (a) convey the property or (b) use the
property for a use "substantially different" from the stated public use. Requires the public
agency to make a good faith effort to locate the property owner and make a written offer
to seli the property at the price the agency paid for the property. Does not specify what
constitutes a good faith effort, or include a time limit on the right of first refusal.

Expands categories for which just compensation is recoverable. Enlarges the damages an
owner can recover to include temporary business losses, relocation expenses and business
reestablishment costs.

Hayward
Los Angeles
Los Gatos
Oakland
Palm Springs

San Francisco
San Jose

Santa Monica
Thousand Oaks
West Hollywood

1Z5



Prohibits the use of eminent domain for the consumption of natural resources. Defines
"private use" to include the taking of private property "for the consumption of natural
resources." This provision could preclude the use of eminent domain to construct public
water projects,

Changes the evidentiary standard for challenges to the right to take. Prohibits deference
to the agency's findings in any action to challenge the take. Requires the court to consider
all relevant evidence and exercise its independent judgment.

Proposition 99: Homeowners and Private Property Protection Act (League of California
Cities)

Prohibits - with several exceptions - the use of eminent domain to acquire an owner-
occupied residence for transfer to a private person. Protects only single family residences,
such as detached homes, condominiums, townhouses, or granny units, that were the
owner's principal place of residence for at least one year before the agency's initial
written offer to purchase the property. Does not protect apartment residents, business
owners, farms, or churches.

Permits transfer to a private person if it is for - or incidental to - a public work or
improvement. Permits transfer of an owner-occupied residence to a private person if the
acquisition is for, or incidentallo, apublic work or improvement, to protect public health
and safety, to prevent serious, repeated criminal activìty, to respond to an emergency, or
to remedy environmental contamination.

Supersedes competing measure. Supersedes any rival eminent domain ballot measure if
this measure receives a higher number of votes. This means that if Proposition 99
receives more votes than Proposition 98, Proposition 99 becomes the law, even if
Proposition 98 passes. If both Proposition 98 and 99 pass but Proposition 98 has more
votes, then this does not apply.

126



DISCUSSION

PeT the CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION, ARTICLE 1 DECLARATION OF RIGHTS

SEC. 1g. Private property may be taken or damaged for public use only when just
compensation, ascertained by a jury unless waived, has first been paid to, or into court for, the
owner. The Legislature may providefor possession by the condemnorfollowing commencement
of eminent domain proceedings upon deposiî in court and prompt release to the owner of money
determined by the court to be the probable amount ofjust compensation.

"Just compensation, " as defined by law is "fair market value." It does not take into account
relocation costs, potential value, qualitative values, etc, but it can. In California,"fairmarket
value" is often an estimate of what a willing buyer would pay to a wjlling seller, both in a free
market, for an asset or any piece of property.

"Public use," is much more difficult to define. The Supreme Court has consistently upheld that
the definition of public use is to be determined by the states. Many states, including California,
loosely define public use' as'

l property to be used by a broad segment of the general public - roads, bridges, dams, etc.
2. anything that benefitted the public - airports, civic centers
3. projects that remove blighted areas - redevelopment communities
4. projects that benefit the public thru economíc rcvitalization- private plants, businesses,

railways, etc.

Clearly, Proposition 98 goes beyond simply defining'Just compensation," and'þublic use" by
including language that eliminates rent control, restricts use of natural resources, restricts the
powff of local jurisdictions to negotiate afair price for properties under consideration, and
increases costs of eminenent domain procedures.

Meanwhile, Proposition 99 offers some protection to the property owner of an owner occupied
home and leaves the emininent domain issue regarding businesses, churches, farms, etc.
unchanged from current laws and protections under "Eminent Domain" laws.

Note that there is legislation currently under review regarding eminent domain, such as ACA 8 a
constitutional amendment to define conditions under which a local jurisdictions may "take"
property; and AB 887 which defines the rules and responsibilities of a redevelopment ageîcy
relative to eminent domain and relocation issues for owner and tenant.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff strongly recommends opposing Proposition 98 because it adversely affects lôcal
goveÍlment finance and public improvements. Moreover, it goes beyond defining'þublic use"
and'Just compensation."

Staff recommends supporting Proposition 99 because it offers protection to owners of owner-
occupied residences against "governmental takes" solely for economic development. League of
Califomia Cities is supporting this proposition.

rz7



1. Accept staff s recommendation to oppose Proposition 98 and support Proposition 99.
2. Other

ATTACHMENTS

o Proposition 98
. Proposition 99
o ACA8
o AB 887

1Z8



HOWARD JARVIS
TAXPAYETTS

ASSOCIATION

HOI\IARD )ARVIS, Founder (1903-198ó)

ESTELLE JARVIS, Honorary Chairwoman

JON COUPAL, President

TREVOR GRIMN4, General Counseì

TIMOTHY BITTLE, Director of LegalAffairs

07-0015

May 1,2007

Ms. Patricia Galvan, Initiative Coordinator
Attorney General's Office
15 15 K Street, 61h Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: california Property owners and Farmland protection Act

Dear Ms. Galvan;

sÉcElVE¿,
MAY - 3 2m7

INITIATIVË COORDINATOR
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

By this letter, we respectfully request the Attorney General to prepare a title and
summary of the chief purpose and points of the California Property Owners and
Farmland Protection Aot, a copy of which is attached. The undersigned are the
proponents of this measure. We also hereby withdraw Initiative No. 07-0003.
Although our previous initiative and the attached proposal both deal with eminent
domain and property rights, there are substantial differènces between the two.

Any correspondence regarding this initiative should be dírected to Howard Jarvis
Taxpayers Association, g2l Eleventh street, suite 1201, Sacramento, cA 95g14
(916) 444-9950. The proponents' resident addresses are attached to this letter.

Enclosed is the required $200 filing fee as well as the certification as required by
Elections Code Section 18650.

Thank you for your cooperation.

SinceçeJy,

Doug MoSebar
President, Californi a Farm
Bureau Federation

Since¡ely,

Jod Coupal
President Howard
Jarvis Taxpayers
Association

Qincerely,

Jim Nielsen
Cþirman, Cal.
Arlliance to Protect
lnvate Property
Rights

SACRAMENTO OFFICE; 921 1lth Srreer, Suire 1201, Sac¡mento, CA 95814 . pfe 444_99SO,Fax: (976) 444_9823

LOS ANGELES OFFICE; 621 South Westmoreìand Avenue, Suite 202, Los Angeles, CA 90005-3921 . (213) 3g4,9656, Fax: (213) 3849870

1Z9



07-0015

(a) our state constitution, while granting government the power of
eminent domain, also provides that the people have an inalienable right to owrr,
possess, and protect private property. It further provides that no person may be
deprived of property without due process of law, and that private properry may not
be taken or damaged by eminent domain except for public urc unå only after just
compensation has been paid to the properfy owner.

(b) Notwithstanding these clear constitutional guarantees, the courts
have not protected the people's rights from being violated by state and local
governments through the exercise of their power of eminent domain.

(c) For example, the u.S. supreme court, in Kero v. city of New
London, held that the government may use eminent domain to take property from
its owner for the purpose of transferring it to a private developer. In otñer ãur.r,
the courts have allowed the government to set the priee an owner can charge to
sell or rent his or her property, and have allowed the government to take pioperty
for the purpose of seizing the income or business ursãt, of the properfy.

(d) Farmland is especially wlnerable to these types of eminent domain
abuses.

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF FINDINGS

SECTION 2. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

(a) State and local govemments may use eminent domain to take private
property only for public uses, such as roads, parks, and public facilities,

(b) state and local govêrnments may not use their power to take or
damage property for the benefit of any private person or entity.

(c) state and local governments may not take private property by
eminent domain to put it to the same use as that made uy ttre privatå o*ïri.

(d) 'When 
state or local governments use eminent domain to take or

damage private property for public uses, the o\ryner shall receive just compensation
for what has been taken or damaged.

(e) Therefore, the people of the state of California hereby enact the
"cali fornia Property ownerJ and Farmland protecti on Act.,,

1.3ø



SECTION 3. AMENDMENT TO CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Section 19 of Article I of the California Constitution is amended to read:

SEC. 19[Ð Private property may be taken or damaged only for a stated public
use and when just compensation, ascertained by a jury unless waived, has first
been paid to, or into court for, the owner. The Legislature may provide for
possession by the condemnor following commenoement of eminent domain
proceedings upon deposit in court and prompt release to the owner of money
determined by the court to be the probable amount ofjust compensation. private
properl]¡ may not be taken or dama&ed for private use.

fb) For purposes of this section:

a pnvate owner to a public agencv or to any person or entiw other

or use

Q) "Private use" means:

13L



electorate of an)¡ public agenc]¡.

(5) "Just compensation" means:

iurl¡. or blthe court if a jury is waived:

bv a public agency as dehned herein: and

(iv) any additional actual and necessary amounts to compensatp the

le.

agency.

13Z



L33



SECTION 4. IMPLEMENTATION AND AMENDMENT

This section shall be selÊexecuting. The Legislature may adopt laws to
further the purposes of this section and aid in its implementation. No amendment
to this section may be made except by a vote of the people pursuant to Article II or
Article XVIII.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this section are severable. If any provision of this section
or its application is held invalid, that invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE

The provisions of this Act shall become effective on the day following the election
("effective date"); except that any statute, charterprovision, ordinance, or
regulation by a public agency enacted prior to January 1,2007, that limits the price
a rental property owner may charge a tenant to occupy a residential rental unit
("unit") or mobile home space ("space") may remain in effect as to such unit or
space after the effective date for so long as, but only so long as, at least one of the
tenants of such unit or space as of the effective date ("qualified tenant") continues
to live in such unit or space as his or her principal place of residence. At such
time as aunit or space no longer is used by any qualified tenant as his or her
principal place ofresidence because, as to such unit or space, he or she has: (a)
voluntariiy vacated; (b) assigned, sublet, sold or transferred his or her tenancy
rights either voluntarily or by court order; (c) abandoned; (d) died; or he or she has
(e) been evicted pursuant to paragraph(2), (3), (4) or (5) ofSection 1l6l ofthe
Code of Civil Procedure or Section798.56 of the Civil Code as in effect on
January 1,2007; then, and in such event, the provisions of this Act çhall be
effective immediately as to such unit or space.

L34



OT-0018

ßËcEtVEöMav 10.2007

VIA PËRSONAL DELIVERY

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Attorney General
1300 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Patricia Galvan. lnitiative Coordinator

MAY I 4 2007

INIÏIATIVE COORDINATOR
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFIC -

Re: Request for Title and Summary- lnitiative Constitutional Amendment

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am one of the proponents of the attached initiative constitutional amendment.
Pursuant to Article ll, Section 10(d) of the California Constitution and Section 9002 of
the Elections Code, I hereby request that a title and summary be prepared. Enclosed is
a check for $200,00. My residence address is attached. I also withdraw lnitiative No.
07-0006.

All inquires or correspondence relative to this initiative should be dírected to
Nielsen, Merksamer, Parrinello, Mueller & Naylor, LLP, 1415L Street, Suite 1200,
Sacramento, CA 9581 4; Attention : Steve Lucas (telephone : 41 51389-6800).

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Christopher K. McKenzie; Proponent

Enclosure: Proposed lnitiative

L35



07-0018

May 10,2007

VIA PERSONAL DËLIVERY

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Attorney General
1300 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention; Patricia Galvan, lnitiative Coordinator

Re: Request for Title and Summary- lnitiative Constitutional Amendment

Dear Mr. Brown;

I am one of the proponents of the attached initiative constitutional amendment.
Pursuant to Artícle ll, Section 10(d) of the California Constítution and Section 9002 of
the Elections Code, I hereby request that a title and summary be prepared. Enclosed is
a check for $200,00. My residence address is attached. I also withdraw lnìtiative No.
07-0006.

Afl inquires or correspondence relative to this initiative should be directed to
Nielsen, Merksamer, Parrinello, Mueller& Naylor, LLP, 1415 L Street, Suite 1200,
Sacramento, CA 958 1 4; Attention: Steve Lucas (telephone: 41 5/389-6800).

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Susan \rtt, Proponent -

Enclosure; Proposed lnitiative

136



07-0018

May 10,2007 $Ë0ElYE¿)
MAY I q n07

I N I ÏIATI VE COORÐIÍ{ATO R
ATTORNEY GEHERAL'S OFFICE

YIA PERSONAL DELIVERY

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Attomey General
1300 I Sheet
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: PatriciaGalVan, InitiativeCoordinator

Re: Request for Title and Summary- Initiative Constitutional Amendment

Dea¡ Mr. Brown:

I am one of the proponents of the attached initiative constitutional amendment.
Pursuant to Article II, Section l0(d) of the California Constitution and Section 9002 of the
Elections Code, I hereby request that a title and summary be prepared. Enclosed is a check for
$200.00. My residence add¡ess is attached. I also withdraw Ìnitiative No. 07-0006.

All inquires or colrespondence relative to this initiative should be di¡ected to Nielsen,
Merksamer, Parrinello, Mueller & Naylor, LLP, 14l5 L Street, Suite 1200, Sacramento, CA
958l4; Anention: Steve Lucas (telephone: 4t5l399-6g00).

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Encl osure: Proposed Initiative

1.37



07-0a18
TITLE: This measure shall be known as the "Homeowners and private property
Protection Act."

. SECTION 1: PURPOSE AND INTENT

By enacting this measure, the people of Caìifornia hereby express their intent to:

A. Protect their homes from eminent domain abuse.

B. Prohibit government agencies from using eminent domain to take an owner-occupied
home to t¡ansfer it to another private owner or developer.

C. Amend the California Constitution to respoñd specifically to the facts and the
decision of the U.S. Supreme Court inKelo v. City of New London,in which the Court
held that it was permissible for a city to use eminent domain to take the home of a
Connecticut woman for the purpose of economic development.

D- Respect the decision of the voters to reject Proposition 90 in November 2006, a
measure that included eminent domain reform but also included unrelated provisions that
would have subjected taxpayers to enormous financial liability from a widã variety of
traditional legislative and administrative actions to protect the public welfare.

E. Provide additional protection for property owners without including provisions, such
as those in Proposition 90, which subjected taxpayers to liability for thé ènactment of
traditional legislative and administrative actions to protect the public welfare.

F, Maintain the distinction in the Califomia Constitution befween Section 19, Article I,
which establishes the law for eminent domain, and Section 7, Article XI, which
establishes the law for legislative and administrative action to protect the public health,
safety and welfare.

G. Provide a comprehensive and exclusive basis in the California Constitution to
compensate property owners when property is taken or damaged by state or local
govemments, without affecting legislative and administrative actions taken to protect the
public health, safety and welfare.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT TO THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Section 19 of Article I of the California Constitution is hereby amended to read:

Sec. 19. (a) Private property may be taken or damaged for a public use and only when
just compensation, ascertained by a jury unless waivel, has firsi been paid to, or into
court for, the owner. The Legislature may provide for possession by tLe condemnor
following comrnencement of eminent domain proceedings upon deposit in court and
prompt ielease to the owner of money determined by the court to be the probable amount
ofjust compensation.

(b) The State qnd local governments are prohíbitedfrom acquiring by eminent domain
an owner-occupied residence for the purpose of conveying it to a private person.

L38



(c) Subdivision þ) of this Section does not apply when State or local government
exercíses lhe power of emínent domainfor the purpose ofprotecting puUtt, healrh and
safetyi preventing serious, repeated criminal ictívity; ràsþonding to an emergency,. or
remedying environmental contamination that poses a thràar ø publtc heatthándiafety.

(d) Subdivision þ) of this Section does not apply when State or local government
exercises the power of eminenr domain for the purpose of acquiring private property for
a Public work or improvement.

(e) For the purpose of this Section;

I. "conveyance" means a transfer of rear property whether by sale, lease, gift,
franchise, or otherwíse.

"Local government" means any city, including a charter city, county, city and.
county, school district, special district, authority, regional entity, redevelopment
egency, or any other political subdivision within the State.

"owner-occupied residence" means real property that ís ímproved with a single
family residence such as a detached home, condominium, oi townhouse and that
is the owner or owners' principal place of residence for at least one year príor to
the State or local gevernment's initial written offer to purchase the property.
Owner-occupied residence also includes a residential dwelting unil anacherl to or
detached from such a single family residence which provides iomplete
independent livingfacilities for one or more persons.

"Person" meons any índividual or associøtion, or any business entity, including,
but not limited to, a partnership, corporation, or lim,ited tiability compqny.

"Public work or improvemenl" means facilities or infrasrructure for the delivery
of public services such as education, police, fire protection, parL:s, recreation,
emergency medical, public health, libraries, flood protection, streets or highways,
public transÌt, railroad, airports and seaports,. utitity, common carrier or other
similar projects such as energy-related, communication-related, water-relaled
and wastewater-relatedfacilities or infrastructure; projects ídentified by a State
or local.government for recovery from natural disasters; and private uses
incídental to, or necessaryfor, the Publíc work or improvement.

"state" means the state of california and any of its agencies or departments.

SECTION 3. By enacting this measure, the voters do not intend to change the meaning
of the ferms in subdivision (a) of Section 19, Article I of the Califomia Constitution,
including, without limitation, "taken," "damaged," "public use," and 'Just compensation,"
and deliberately do not impose any restrictions on the exe¡cise of power pursuànt to
Section 19, A¡ticle I, other than as expressly provided for in this measure.

2

ç

139



SECTION 4' The provisions of Section 19, Article I, together with the amendments
made by this initiatíve, constitute the exclusive and comprehensive authority in the
California Constitution for the exercise of the power of èminent domain aná for the
payment of compensation to property owners when private property is taken or damaged
by state or local govemment. Nothing in this initiative shall limit túe ability of the
Legislafure to provide compensation in addition to that which is required by Section l9 of
Article I to property owners whose property is taken or damaged by eminent domain.

SECTION 5' The amendments made by this initiative shall not apply to the acquisition
of real property if the initial written offer to purchase the property was made on ãr before
the date on which this initiative becomes effective, and a iesólution of necessity to
acquire the real property by eminent domain was adopted on or before 180 days after that
date.

SECTION 6. The words and phrases used in the amendments to Section .19, Article I of
the Califomia Constitution made by this initiative which are not defined in subdivisron
(d), shall be defined and interpreted in a manner that is consistent with the law in effect
on January 7,2007 and as that law may be amended or interpreted thereafter.

SECTION 7. The provisions of this measure shall be liberally construed in flrrtherance
of its intent to provide homeowners with protection against exercises of eminent domain
in which an ov/ner-occupied residence is subsequently conveyed to a private person.

SECTION 8' Theprovisions of this measure are severable.If anyprovision of this
measure or its application is held invalid, that invalidity shall not affect other provisions
or applications that can be given effect without the invalid provision or applicãtion.

SECTION 9. In the event that this measure appeals on the same statewide election
ballot as another initiative measìrre or measures that seek to affect the rights of property
owners by directly or indirectly amending Section 19, A¡ticle I of the California
Constitution, the provisions of the other measure or measures shall be deemed to be in
conflict wjth this measure. In the event that this measure receives a greater number of
affirmative votes, the piovisions of this measure shall prevail in theiientiret¡ and each
and every provision of the othe¡ measure or measures shall be null and void.

14E



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY SEPTEMBER 6,2007

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY AUGUST 29,2OO7

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY ruLY rc,2007

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 37,2007

CALIFORNIA LE GISLATURE 
-2O 

O7_O8 REG ULAR SESSI ON

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. g

Introduced by Assembly Member De La Torre
(Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Huffman, Jones. and

Mullin)

March 13.2007

Assembly constitutionalAmendment No. 8-A resolution to propose
to the people of the state of california an amendment to the conititution
of the state, by amending Section 19 ofArticle I thereof, relatins to
eminent domain.

TEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

ACA 8, as amended,DeLa Torre. Eminent domain.
The california constitution authorizes private property to be taken

or damaged for public use only when just compensati,on úas been paid
to, or into court for, the owner of the properfy.

This measure would require the public use for which the private
properly is taken to be stated in writing, prior to the commencement of
eminent domain proceedings.

The measure would prohibit the state and locar governments from
acquiring by eminent domain an owner-occupied residence, real properly
on which a small business is operated,-or real property tiraf is ìseã
exclusively by the owner for religious worship anã is exempt from

95

14L



ACA 8 -2-
under specif,ed provisions, or real property in
for the purpose of conveying that property b aprivate

s specified.

reacquired property.

- Vote: Tz Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

7 First-That section 19 ofArticle I thereof is amended to read:8 SEC 19. (a) (l) Private property may be taken or damaged
9 for public use only when just compensation, ascertained by u ju.y

10 unless waived, has first been paid to, or into court for, the owner.

76 (2) Priorto the commencement of eminent domainproceedings,
l7 the public use for which the private property is taken shalt be stated
18 in writing.

95

I4Z



-3- ACA 8

I reasonable opporhrnity to participate in the plan. If the small2 business owner does not participate in the plan, the owner shall3 be paid reasonable relocation expenses or an amount not less than4 the fair market value of the small business, at the option of the5 small business owner. No payment made pursuànt to this6 subdivision shall duplicate any other payment tõ which the small7 business may be entitled for the same purpose under law.
8 (e) (1) The State or a local government shall not acquire by9 eminent domain for conveyance to a private person iny t"ut

10 property that is used exclusively by the ownèr for religious
I I worship, if that properly is exempt from properly taxation pursuant
12 to subdivision (Ð of section 3 of, or subdivision (d) of Sèction 4
13 of, Article XIII, or both.
14 (2) The state or alocal government shall not acquire by eminent

1l domainfor convE)qnce to a private person any real property that16 is cu*ently designated under a formal action of the owner's
17 governing body to be used by the owner exclusiveiy for religious
18 worship, if that formal designation was made at ràast one year
19 prior ro the date of the initial written oferfrom the state or iocal29 gove_rnment to purchase the realproperty. The exemption setforth
?! in this paragraph does not apply to real propeity that is so

?? dgsignated if within five years followinf the date of that23 designation, the real property has not received an exemptionfrom
24 property taxation pursuant to subdivision (fl of Section 3 o7 o,25 subdivision (d) of Section 4 of Article XIil.
26 (fl The state or a local government shall not acquire by eminent27 domain any real property in agricultural use foi the p:urpose of28 conveying the real property to a private person.
29
30 (g) Subdivisions (b), ("), (e), and (fl do nor appty if the stated

11 public use is a public work or improvement, However, if properry
32 described in subdivision (b), (c),-or-@ (e), or (fl is acqtiré¿ UV33 eminent domain for apublic work or improvement, the owner from34 whom it was acquired shall have a reasonabre opportunity to35 repurchase the property, in accordance with subdiviììon{å) (/,
36 before its conveyance for a use other than a public work ór37 improvement.
38@
39 (h) whenany privateproperry was acquiredby eminent domain
40 for public use, and the State or local government determines that

143



ACA 8 -4-
1 the property is no longer required for public use, the owner from2 whom the property was acquired shall have a reasonable3 opporhrnity to repurchase the property in accordance with4 subdivision{h) (i) before its conveyánce by the state or a local5 government for other than a public use.

i(lù
8

9
10
11 (2) The opporhrnity to repurchase shall be at the then current
12 fair market value. However, if the property acquired by eminent
13 domain \ryas an owner-occupied resiãence, the opporrunity to
14 repurchase shall be at a price equal to the assessed value to be15 rtyunderparagraph (3), increasedbythe fair16 improvements, ñxtures, or appurtenances
17 local government.

25 "change of ownership" for purposes of subdivision (a) of section26 2 of Afücle XIIIA.
27 (a) The o enly to the properfy
28 owner from , and does 

"ãt 
äppty29 to any heirs the owner was not a

39 (fl For purposes of this section, the following terms have the37 following meanings:
38 (1) "Ag, use of land to grow or39 raise plant rcial purposel where40 that use, at n was acquired by the

95

I44



-5- ACA 8

7 owner, was consistent with applicable general plan and zoning
2 requirements. For purposes of th¡i paragraph, a l"g;t3 nonconforming use shall not be deemed-to be cànsistent with4 applicable general plan and zoning requirements.5 (+)

9 (2) "Conveyance" means a transfer of real property, whether7 by sale, lease, gift, franchise, or otherwise.
8(Ð
9 (3) "Local government" means any city, including a charter

i0 city, county, city and county, school diitrict, special district,
11 authority, regional entity, redevelopment agency, or any other12 political subdivision within the State.
13 (Ð
14 (4) (A) "owner-occupied residence" means real property that15 is the owner's principal place of residence for at làst^one year
16 prior to the State or local government's initial written offer from17 the State or local govemment to purchase the properry and is18 improved with either of the followine:
19 (Ð A single family residence lhat is a detached home.20 condominium, or townhouse.
2l (iÐ A dupiex in which one of the two residential units is22 occupied by the owner.
23 (B) "owner-occupied residence" also includes a residential24 dwelling unit attached to or detached from the sinsle familv25 residence, if the attached dwelling unit provides"completá
26 independent living facilities for one or more persons.
27 (Ð
28 (5/ "Person" means any individual or association, oï any

?9 business. entity,.including, but not limited to, a partnership,
30 corporation, or limited liability company.
31 (Ð
32 (6) "Ptblic work or improvement,, means facilities or33 infrastructure for the delivery ofpublic services such as education,
y police, fire protection, parks, recreation, emergency medical
? I services, public health services, libraries, fl ood prolection, streets

19 orhighways, public transit, railroads, ai¡ports and seaports, utilities,37 common carrier or other similar projects such as energy-related,38 communication-related, water-related and wastewatãr-related
39 facilities or infrastrucfure, and projects identified by a State or40 local government forrecovery fromnatural disasters.

L45



ACA 8 -6-
1 (6)

7 (8) "state" means the State of california and any ofits agencies8 or departments.

16 Second-Paragraph (2) of subdivision (u) of and subdivisions17 (b) to{f (k),inchtsive, of, section 19 ofArricle I of the california

26 be added by this measure, and which27 division{ì) (j) of thatsection, shall be28 maruter that is consistent witÍr the law29 in effect on January r,2007, and as that law may be amended or30 construedthereafter.
31 Fourth-Paragraph (2) .of subdivision (a) of, and subdivisions
32 (b) to$ (k),inclusive, of, section 19 ofArticle I of the california

9s

146



n ACA 8

1

2
invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications that can
be given effect without the invalid provision or application.

o

L47



AMENDED IN SENATE ruLY I8,2OO7

AMENDED IN SENATE JTINE 5,2007

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 24,2007

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2O O7_O8 REGUL¡.R SES S ION

ASSEMBLY BILL No.887

Introduced by Assembly Member De La Torre
(Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Huffman, Jones, and

Multin)

February 22,2007

An actto add sections 33391.5 and334r5.5 to the Health and Safetv
Code, relating to redevelopment.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 887, as amended,DeLaTorre. Redevelopment: eminent domain:
relocation assistance.

( 1 ) The community Redevelopment Law authorizes the establishment

evelopment Law requires a redevelopment
a assistance to persons and families displaced
b

96

r.48



AB 887 -2-

State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of Calífurnia do enact as follows:

I SECTION 1. Section 33391.5 is addedto the Health and Saferv
2 Code, to read:

8 (b) The agency shall mail by first-class mail to the owner and
9 tenant of each parcel of real properly within the area that may be

10 subject to acquisition by the agency the notice described in
1 1 subdivision (c) at least 45 days prior to taking any of the fo[owing
12 actions:
13 (1) A solicitation for the redevelopment of any portion of the
14 project area through a request for proposals, a request for
15 qualifications, or any other similar method.

2I (3) The approval of
22 an owner participation
23 the effect of oblisatin
24 acquisition of to a private person or
25 entitywhereth tifiedproperfyowners
26 and tenants pu
21 (c) The notice required under subdivision (b) shall state all of
28 the following:
29 (1) Describe the proposed action.
30 (2) to do the followins:
31 (A) es for participatioln in the
32 redev ct area by the owners of all

96

L49



-3- AB 887

96

158



AB 887
-4-

10 (B) conformity of the proposal with the agency's adopted owner11 participation rules.
12 (C) The owner's or tenant's experience, qualifications, and13 financial resources.

35 (C) The proposed action described in the notice.

96

151



-5- AB 887

1 (h) For the purposes of this section, "sma[ business" means a

? business employing no more than the equivalent of 25 full-time3 employees. "small business" does not include the owner of real
I property acquired by the agency, if the primary business of that5 owner is to lease the real property to others.
6 (i) This section does not apply to property to be acquired for7 use for a public work or improvemènt, and to prop"rty to be8 acquired for private uses incidental to, or n.r.r.ury foi the public9 work or improvement.

10 sEC. 2. section 33415.5 is added to the Health and safetv11 Code, to read:

!? 33415.5- (a) Ifanagencyacquiresrealpropertyforconveyance

!3 to a private person or entity that wilr resuli irrthe displacement of14 a small business, and the small business does not participate in the15 project, all of the following shall apply:
16 (1) If the small business relocates, the small business shall be17 paid the actual and reasonable expenses necessary to reestablish18 the small business, but not to èxceed fifty thôusand dollars19 ($50,000), in addition ro one of the followine:
20 (A) An amount rhat will compensate a disflaced smail business2r tenant for the increased cost of renting a comparable replacement22 business location for a perìod not to exceed tñree years
23 (B) An amountthat will compensate a dispraced small business24 property owner for any increased interest costs that the owner is
?t required to pay .for financing the acquisition of a comparable26 replacement business location for a pèriod not to exceed three27 years.
28 (2) If the small business does not relocate, the owner of the29 small business may elect to be paid one of the following:
30 (A) A payment that is equivalent in amount to that a:uthorized31 under subdivision (c) of section 7262 of the Government code.32 (B) An amount equal to the fair market value of the small33 business.
34 (c) An amount equal to r25 percentof the fair market value of35 the business, if the small business demonstrates to the satisfaction36 of the agency thafit cannot be relocated and remain economicallv37 viable.
38 (3) A small business may recerve payment under either39 paragraph (1) or paragraph Q),but shail not réceive payment under40 both ofthoseparagraphs.

15Z



AB 887 -6-

o

L53



154



Date:

TO:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

March 13,2008

C/CAG Board of Direcrors

Richard Napier- C/CAG

Presentation on the Regional water euality contror Board (RwecB) March 11,
2008 hearing on the Water Pollution program permit.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 5gg-I420¡

Matt Fabry, Program Manager of ÏV'ater Pollution Program, and Richard Napier, C/CAGExecutive
Director, will provide a report on the Regional Water Quality Control Boarå (RWeCB) March 11,
2008 hearing on the Water Pollution Program permit. The Boards objective at the meéting was tó
take testimony on the permits. The Board has scheduled action for a future meeting. The objective
of C/CAG was to get the Board Members to direct staff to work with municipalities to modify,
priotitize, and phase the proposed requirements consistent with water quality gòals and municipai
resource limitations.

Attachment: Municipal Regional stormwater permit Hearing Talking points

L55

ITEM 5.2



L56



Meeting Info:

Municipal Regional Stormwater permit Hearing
March 11,2008
Talking Points

March 11, 2008, starting at 9:00 am
Elihu M. Haris State Building, First Floor Auditorium

1515 Clay Street, Oakland
(BART accessible from City Center BART station)

Length of Presentations: The San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water
Board) members typically limit presentations to about 3 minutes, but they may allow some extra
time as a couftesy to elected officials.

Purpose for the llearing: The Water Board is soliciting testimony on the formal draft version of
the Mr:nicipal Regional Stormwater permit (Nß.P) released for public comment in Decemb er 2007

ins the ag. The Water Board will consider
adopting the permit at a subsequent hearing.

Key Players:
Regional Water Board - The Water Board consists of nine members appointed by the Governor.
Currently there are three vacancies on the Board, including the two municipal government seats,

Non-Governmental Organizations - The two biggest are Save the Bay and Baykeeper. Save the
Bay has orchestrated state and federal legislators submitting support letters for trash and litter
control in the MRP and Baykeeper continues to push for numeric limits on stormwater pollutants
and additional monitoring requirements.

What We Want to Accomplish:
1. Educate the 'Water Board members about the major problems in the draft permit.
2. Propose solutions for the problematic provisions.
3. Recommend Water Board staff work with municipalities to resolve issues.
4. Participate in hearing to protect municipalities' legal rights in case permit is appealed to the

State Water Resources Control Board or litigated.

GENERAL TALKING POINTS (Recommended for Elected Officiat Testimony)

1. Municipalities support water quality protection
a. Cities have made substantial commitments to improving stormwater quality since the

Water Board adopted the first 8-page permit for San Mateo municipalities in 1993.
b. Our 2006107 Fact Sheet (attached) contains numerous examples of the Countywide

Program's achievements.
c. Municipalities have practical knowledge about stormwater management. Permit should

provide flexibility for municipalities to use that knowledge to identify and implement
cost-effective solutions for water quality problems appropriate for their jurisdiction.

2 Municipalities and Water Board staff need to work together to maximize efficient use of limited
public resources for managing urban runoff.

1.s7



3

4

Municipalities have limited ability to increase funding for stormwater programs due to
Proposition 218 restrictions. Grant funds do not typically provide un ongoing source of
revenue. The State's fiscal crisis threatens to reduce municipal funding .u.n -or..Municipalities have spent more than three years on the MRP development process and remain
committed to working through the'Water Board's permit development proóess.
Permit requirements need to be prioritized, phased, flexible, andcost-effective:

a' The highest priority for this permit should be addressing total maximum daily loads for
mercury, PCBs and other pollutants impairing the bay.

b, A phase-in period is essential for new permit requirements to secure adequate resources
for implementation.

c. Many proposed provisions are overly prescriptive, inflexible, or unnecessarily costly.
Water Board members should provide direction to staff on permit priorities, providing adequate
phase-in periods, and removing overly-prescriptive and unnecessaiily-costly permit
requirements.
Permit adoption should not be considered until there are municipal government representatives
appointed to the Water Board.

DETAILED TALKING POINTS (Recommended for Technical Staff Testimony)

1. Eliminate or Significantly Modify Unnecessarily-Costly Permit Requirements

fssue: The proposed permit contains some permit requirements that are big ticket items that do not
merit what they will cost. The following provides examples,

Issue: The proposed permit will require that any arterial roads that are rehabilitated down to the
gravel base in amounts 10,000 square feet or larger have a stormwater treatment installed to
treat runoff from the rehabilitated portion of the road. The curent permit allows municipalities
to repair their roads without triggering expensive requirements to retrofit stormwater treatment
systems into the road system.

Municipalities will be able to afford even less roadway maintenance if permanent
stormwater treatment systems must be installed and maintained in perpetuity every time
10,000 square feet or more of pavement in an existing arterial street is repaired.
The current permit language should be retained in the new permit. This lãnguage excludes
from stormwater treatment ",.. pavement surfacing, repaving and road pavãment structural
section rehabilitation, within the existing footprint, and any other reconstruction work within
a public right-oÊway where both sides of the right-oÊway are developed" (provision
C 3.c.i 3).
The San Mateo Program has initiated a Sustainable Green Streets and Parking Lots program
to provide technical information and financial support to encourage a few demonstration
projects for retrofitting stormwater controls on public streets and parking lots. Any decisions
about retrofitting streets with stormwater treatment should wait until aftãr this work has been
completed in several years.

6

I

2

a
J

L58



o Monitorins:

Issue: The proposed amount of monitoring is too extensive and unaffordable. The proposed
monitoring does not have a clear benefit to improving stormwater programs.

l The proposed permit contains many expensive new monitoring requirements that will have
little benefrt to implementing stormwater controls. Example, u.r. 

^

a. annual long-term trends monitoring of creek water and sediment;
b' monitoring projects (including best management practices effectiveness investigations,

pump station monitoring, and studies that will be triggered by the results of status
monitoring); and

c. pollutants of concern monitoring.
2. The proposed monitoring will increase the countywide monitoring costs about 2.5 fold

without any clear reason for making this large leap in monitoringl
3. Monitoring should be assigned a low priority becáuse most of thi monitoring will not lead to

improving water quality.
4' The San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program and its municipalities' 

cur¡ently spend a reasonable amount on monitoring totaling about $3 i 5,000 per year.
Monitoring is done through the following:
a' Contributions to the Regional-Monitoring Program (about $84,000 per year);b Payment of a monitoring surcharge as part of ãach municipality's ann;át pórmit fees (the

monitoring surcharge totals about $2g,500 per year);
c. Watershed assessrnent and monitoring work conducted by the program countywide

(approximately $203,000 per year).
5' It is recommended that the per1| be. revised to require that the municipalities develop a

scaled-down monitoring plan following adoption olth. permit.

2' Reduce, Simplify and Add Flexibility to Overly Prescriptive permit Requirements

fssue: The proposed permit contains numerous very detailed requirements, including time
consuming requirements for recordkeeping and reporting that have no cleai management objective
and are based on reinventing existing stormwater programs. The following provides some
examples:

fssue: The level of water quality testing, reporting, and record keeping for minor types of non-
stormwater discharges allowed by the permit is impractical and unproãuctive.

1. The permit proposes that the municipality become responsible for
discharges by third parties, such as residents' foundation drains an and
discharges by potable water utilities, regardless of whether these d
municipal storm drain.

2. The permit propos,es detailed reporting and record keeping including requirements to notify
the Water Board if discharges exceed a certain flow rate

3 ' These minor types of discharges do not merit this level of regulation contained in the
proposed permit. If the Water Board believes these discharges are a high priority, it should

L59



adopt a General Permit for these minor types of discharges so that municipalities do not
have to be responsible for third parties meeting these very expensive and Ùurdensome
requirements.

4. The Water Board should continue to allow the use of the permit amendment that it adopted
in San Mateo's permit in2004. This amendment desc¡ibes San Mateo Countywide poliution
Prevention Program's practical approach for using best management practices and
implementation procedures for minor types of non-stormwatei dischaìges that are
conditionally exempted from the permit's discharge prohibition

o New I)evelopment and Redevelopment Requirements

Issue: The proposed permit contains numerous requirements that are too inflexible and would
result in projects that are not as green as they should be.

1. The CitylCounty Association of Governments'transit oriented development program has
helped communities build more housing near rail stations. This prog.ro won U.S.EpA's
National Award for Smart Growth Achievementin2}O2.

2. The cutrent permit excludes stormwater treatment for "sidewalks, bicycle lanes, trails,
bridge accessories, guardrails, and landscape features" in order to promote alternative modes
of transportation.

a. The proposed permit requires that stormwater treatment be included for new and
replaced sidewalks, bicycle lanes, and trails.

b. This creates a disincentive to implement these types of projects, and the cost of
providing stormwater treatment would result in fewer of these projects being built.c. Burdening the requirements for projects that promote walking ãnd bicycling-with
stormwater treatment will encourage more greenhouse gas emissions. The reduction
of greenhouse gas emissions is a state priority that the Water Board should support.

d. We recommend that the current exclusions from stormwater treatment for sidèwalks-
bicycle lanes, and trails continue to be allowed.

3 The proposed permit also requires that all regulated projects minimize the impervious
footprint of the project. In some locations, such as heavity urbanized areas with good
transportation and other infrastructure, more impervious surface should be encourased as a
way to lessen sprawl in outlying locations.

4' The proposed permit would allow that alternative compliance with the stormwater treatment
requirements be allowed for new infill projects that are one acre or less in size. This good
idea should be expanded to allow the use alternative compliance for infill projects thãt are
larger than one acre in size.

5. The proposed permit establishes caps on allowable parking spaces and density for residential
development to be considered transit oriented development an¿ qualify for alternative
compliance with stormwater treatment. The requirements in the p.oposed permit are too
inflexible and the Water Board should not be involved in this level ôf detail of land use
decisions. (The proposed permit requires at least 30 residential units per acre, no more than
one parking space per residential development, and be within one-haif mile of a transit
station to qualify as transit oriented).

6. The proposed permit imposes requirements that are too inflexible and will have the
unintended consequence of, in some cases, promoting policies that are contrary to low
impact development and long-term sustainability,

16ø



fndustrial and Commercial Site Controls

Issue: The requirements for doing industrial and commercial inspections are overly prescriptive
in a number of ways that will lead to less efficient stormwater controls.

1. Conducting inspections of commercial and industrial businesses has been a well
institutionalizedpart of the stormwater pollutant control program for l4 years. About 22,OOO
inspections have been conducted during this period.

2, The proposed permit will take away some of the flexibility and judgment that inspectors
have had on which businesses need inspections.

3. Permit will require that all businesses that store hazardous chemicals or wastes be inspected
annually, when this type of decision should be left up to the inspectors based on theirlocal
knowledge of businesses and how best to allocate their time. There should be flexibility
about what businesses are inspected and how frequently - similar to what is currently and
successfully being implemented.

4. The proposed permit will require that municipalities inspect mobile businesses who operate
within the municipality. We recommend that municipalities only have to inspect mobile
businesses whose principle place of business is located in a municipality because it would be
impossible to inspect every mobile business that might show up in a municipality.

5 The proposed permit would require annual inspection of open and closed landfills regardless
of whether they discharge to the municipality's separate storm sewer system. The Water
Board staff already regulates these facilities unde¡ permits and should continue to have the
lead role in controlling stormwater runoff from landfills.

6. The proposed permit would require that municipalities inspect businesses annually that have
coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board's Industrial General Permit. The
State Water Resources Control Board is collecting over $1.1 million per year as fees from
these businesses and should have the primary role for their inspection and checking that
best management practices are being implemented to curtail stormwater pollutants.

Record Keepins and Permittins

Issue: The permit proposes overly burdensome recording keeping and reporting requirements
that consist of a 124-page annual reporting form that includes 57 attached reporting tables and
ancillary reporting forms.

1. The inclusion of such a detailed reporting form with the permit sends the wrong message to
municipalities and stakeholder that the contgnts of the permit have already been decided.

2. The reporting form is in some cases inconsistent with the proposed permit and often requires
more information than is required to be reported in a specific permit section.

3. The overly detailed recordkeeping and reporting is unnecessary and is unrelated to achieving
any defined management objective.

4. Municipal staff time needed to collect and report this amount of information would be bette¡
used in helping to implement stormwater pollution prevention and control requirements.

5. The reporting form for the permit should be developed after the permit has been adopted.
6. The reporting form should be limited to 10 to 20 pages of essential information.

L61



3. Allow Phase In Period Tied to Availability of Funding for New, Worthwhite permit
Requirements

Issue: Some of the new, worthwhile permit requirements should be phased in over the entire five-
year permit period and possibly subsequent permit periods given their costs and the uncertainties
associated with obtaining revenue for their implementation.

4. PCBs, Mercury,

Issue: The proposed permit proposes permit requirements will require additional sources of
funding.

I The total maximum daily load for mercury was adopted by U.S. EPA in February 2008, and
water Board approved a TMDL for PCBs at its meeting last month.
In order to focus on these TMDL pollutants, less emphasis should be placed on other aspects of
the permit.
Municipalities do not have the fiscal resources to abate non-municipality owned contaminated
property or municipally owned property that has been contaminated by releases of pCBs and
mercury from private properties.
The San Mateo Countywide Clean Water Program notified the Water Board staff in June 2003
about four potential sources of PCBs to municipal storm drains in San Carlos, and our
understanding is that Water Board staff are just beginning to evaluate whether these sources
were contributing to elevated concentrations in nearby storm drains.
The proposed permit requires the implementation by July 2011 of sediment and pollutant
removal measures that have been shown to be effective in pilot studies. This five-year permit
term should focus on conducting pilot studies and the next permit period should begin io address
the implementation of proven measures that have been shown to be cost-effective.
The requirements to divert stormwater pump station flows to the sanitary sewer should be
removed from this permit. It is premature to require these diversions when the results of a
feasibility study are not yet available. A feasibility study is needed to determine whether pump
station diversions would be a cost-effective and acceptable way to remediate PCBs and
mercury.

Trash and Litter Reduction

5

Issue: The proposed permit requires a very prescriptive and expensive method of controlling trash
and litter to better protect water quality.

1. Trash and litter are not listed as pollutant impairing local waterways in San Mateo County.
2. Municipalities currently spend a lot of time on trash and litter control.
3- Some of the sources of trash and litter are not under local control, such as Caltrans controlled

roadways and schools.
4. The proposed permit should be modified to allow flexibility in addressing trash and litter control

problems so that cost-effective solutions may be appropriately tailored.
5. The San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program believes the permit should

require that each municipality select one trash problem area in an urban creek õr lagoon
impacted by its municipal separate storm sewer system, and implement an appropriate solution

6

6.

16Z



or require the responsible parties to implement a solution. Selection of problem areas would be
informed by the San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program's urban creek
walks and trash assessments.

6. The San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program is preparing to implement
sustainable green streets and parking lot demonstration projects, These projects will have an
impact on controlling trash and litter, and the permit should be modified to allow a municipality
to meet its trash and litter requirements by implementing one ofthese types of projects.

L63



L64



Date:

TO:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

March 13, 2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier- C/CAG Executive Director

Status Report on the Smart Corridors Traffic Light Synchronization Program
(TLSP) application and approval of Resolution 08-07 authorizing the C/CAG staff
to fund up to $1M from the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Program and up
to $1M from the C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee Program for a total of up to $2M and
to authorize working with the Transportation Authority to get an additional $3M
to provide a total local match of $5M for the Smart Corridors Project.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recommendation:

Accept the status report on the Smart Corridors TrafTic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP)
application and adoption of Resolution 08-07 authorizing the C/CAG staff to fund up to $lM
from the San Mateo Congestion Relief Program and up to $lM from the C/CAG Motor Vehicle
Fee Program for a total of up to $2M and to authorize working with the Transportation Authority
to get an additional $3M to provide a total local match of $5M for the Smart Corridors Project in
accordance with the staff recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

Commit up to $2M for local match for the Proposition 1B application. Not included in the adopted
C/CAG budget.

Source ofFunds:

Up to $ 1 M from the San Mateo Congestion Relief Program and up to $ lM from the C/CAG Motor
Vehicle Fee Program for a total of up to$2M.

Background:

At the February C/CAG Board meeting the Board authorized staff to submit an application for
the Smart Corridors Project for Proposition 1B funding. C/CAG staff has been working with
Caltrans District 4, Caltrans Headquarters, and Califomia Transportation Commission Staff to
advance a project that will be competitive. These agencies feel that the C/CAG project should be
competitive. There is only $100M statewide for the TrafÍìc Light Synchronization Program
(TLSP) so it will be highly competitive. C/CAG will be asking for $10M and will make it clear
that it can be scaled to $5M. ITEM 5.3

165



TLSP Local Match:

C/CAG programmed $10M as a local match in the 2008 State Transportation Improvement
Program (STIP) for the Smart Corridors Project. Unfortunately the approved California
Transportation Commission (CTC) application guide-lines does not consider STIp funds as a
local match. The local match is worth 20 points so it is important to show alocalmatch.
Therefore, C/CAG staffhas worked with the Transportation Authority staffto do a swap of $3M
that will identify local sales tax as the match. This will be a zero sum to the Transportation
Authority and the County since the $3M will then be paid back with $3M in State Transportation
Improvement Program Funds. The Transportation Authority will identifi the project to-be funded
by the STIP funds. It is requested that the C/CAG Board authorize staffto *oìk *ith th.
Transportation Authority staffto get $3M for a local match. See the attached Transportation
Authority Staff Reporr Dated 3 106108.

In order to achieve up to a 50o/olocal match, CICAG would need to have $5M to match the
$10M in TLSP funds requested. Since $3M has been identified through the Transportation
Authority, $2M in additional funds needs to be identified by C/CAG. It is requested that the
Board Adopt Resolution 08-07 authorizingthe C/CAG staffto fund up to $lM from the San
Mateo Congestion Relief Program and up to $lM from the C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee Þrogram
up to a total of $2M In the application C/CAG staffwill put in the minimum matching funãs
necessary to get the maximum score of 20 points

TLSP Application Funding:

The proposed funding for the Smart corridors proiect is as follows.

Oversight $ 0.3M
Engineering $ 2.7M
Construction $17.0M

Project Cost $20.0M

Attachments:

TA Swap $ 3M (Paid back by the STIP)
C/CAG $ 2M
STIP $ 5M
TLSP $lOM

Total Funding $20M

Transportation Authority Staff Report Dated 3 I 06 I OS

Resolution 08-07

Alternatives:

1- Accept the status report on the Smart Corridors Traffic Light Synchronization program
(TLSP) application and adoption of Resolution 08-07 aurhorizing the C/CAG staffto fund
up to $lM from the San Mateo Congestion Relief Program and up to $lM from the
C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee Program for a total of up to$2M and to authorize working
with the Transportation Authority to get an additionat $3M to provide a total local match
of $5M for the Smart Corridors Project in accordance with the staffrecommendation.

1E6



2- Accept the status report on the Smart Corridors Traffic Light Synchronization Program
(TLSP) application and adoption of Resolution 08-07 authorizing the C/CAG staff to fund
up to $lM from the San Mateo Congestion Relief Program and up to $lM from the
C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee Program for a total of up to$2M and to authorize working
with the Transportation Authority to get an additionat $3M to provide atotallocal match
of $5M for the Smart Corridors Project in accordance with the staffrecommendation with
modifications.

3- No action.

L67



1Ê8



TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA ITEM # 10(a)
MARCH 6, 2OO8

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
STAFF REPORT

Transportation Authority

Michael J. Scanlon
Executive Director

Ian McAvoy
Chief Development Offîcer

AUTHORTZE A $3,000,000 rNCREASE To THE 2008 FTSCAL YEAR
OPERATING BUDGET' AND AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO A
FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION
oF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) TO
ALLOCATE $3,000,000 oF MEASURE A FUNDS IN ORDER To FUND
TIIE ALTERNATE ROUTE INCIDENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

ACTION

Staff proposes that the Board approve the following:

1. Authorize an amendment to increase the Transportation Systems Management line item
of the Fiscal Year 2008 operating Budget by the amount of $3,000,000.

2. Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to enter into a funding agreement with
C/CAG by which the Authority will allocate $3,000,000 from the fransportation Systems' Management line item to C/CAG to fund the Alternative Route IncideniManagemånt
Plan in exchange for C/CAG , at alater date, making available $3,000,000 of State
Transportation Improvement Program funding for a future Authority project.

SIGNIFICANCE

On February 14,2008, the California Transportation Commission adopted the guidelines for the
Traffic Light Signalization Program (TLSP), which is a $250,000,000 programlncluded in
Proposition 1B approved by the voters in Novemb er 2006. Higher priórity and an increased
likelihood of securing funding through this program will be given tô thosé candidate projects that
have a financial contribution from a local agency. Projects to be considered for fundingitrrougtr
this program must be submitted by March 28.2009.

1.69

1426138 I



As part of the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan, C/CAG and the Transportation
Authority have been working together on the Altemative Route Incident Management plan
(AzuMP) that would help mitigate congestion impacts and reduce vehicle hours of delay in the
event of a major incident on the US 101 highway corridor. The ARIMp has established
alternative routes that would be used during major incidents on US 101. Through a series of
traffic monitoring and controlling elements along designated local streets and roads. the
transportation system network would adaptto the shift in traffic volume on parallel alterative
routes (see attached). Additionally, this project will improve the traffic flowon the local streets
and overall efficiency of the roadway network. The estimated cost for the proposed project is
$20,000,000.

C/CAG has requested $3,000,000 of Measure A funding for the project. In exchange for this
Measure A contribution, C/CAG will make available an equal amount of State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP) funding to the TA in the future. C/CAG proposes applying for
$10,000,000 of TLSP funding with the balance necessary to fully fun¿ ìne aruigÞìóming frorn
other State and non-Measure A local funding.

Both C/CAG and the TA staff believe the ARIMP would result in signifrcant benefits and
compete well for the TLSP funding.

BTIDGET IMPACT

The proposed allocation will require an increase in the FY08 budget by the amount of
$3,000,000' This allocation is conditioned upon the commitment that C/CAG will make
available an equal amount of State Transportation Improverrent Prograrn (STIP) funding for a
future TA Project.

BACKGROUND

In Novembet 2006, voters passed the Proposition 18 Infrastructure Bond. One of the programs set
aside $250 million for the Traffic Light Synchronization Program. The TLSp focuses on
synchronization of local streets and roads with an emphasis on those that benefit the highway system.

The San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan is a cooperative effort by the CitylCounty Association
of Governments of San Mateo County and 2I local jurisdictions, Caltrans, Ca[fórnia Highway patrol
(CHP), and countywide and regional transportation agencies. An Incid,ent Management Committee was
established to evaluate and strategize projects that can be implemented in San M:ateo County to manage
trafflrc congestion during incidents. The program focuses on increasing the coordination between
Caltrans, CHP, local agency public safety, and local agency public *oikr staff during freeway incidents
when it is desirable to direct kaffic off the freeway and onto an alternative route on local sfteets.

Prepared by: Joseph M. Hurley, Director, Transportation Authority Program 650-50g-7942

17E

r426138.1



_.4:**,:
t \\-t"''

Airport Blvd

PTZ Can:era (4J

F¡xed Gamera (?tJ)

Trailblaaer (531

Arlerial Systenr Drrrectron (JSJ

Aîternate Roütê

Emrfgeney Vehicle Pre-ernplion
Upgrade (16)

Pr(riect Cgsts:

Çcrnstrucfon tl.ost: S ê, 7gV, b37
Ëngineering CÐst S 1, 391 ,177
Total lm¡rlemeniatiçn Cc¡st: $; 1C, Jt1g, 7id

Prc¡ìèfi Limits:

US 101 frcm l-3€ù to FoplarAve; EÍ Camìno Reaj
fronl l-3ð0 tc Poplar Âve

SAN MATEO COUNTY SMATTT CORRIDORS PROGRAM

I7T



PTZ Camera i4)

Fixøé Carneta r¡2&)

TrailbìãzÈr {5tlJ

After"ial Bl,stent Detectíon (1. ìrl

,qliernate R{rute

Ërfi erpenèy Vehic.le Pre-errrplicrn
UpgraCe (1 0]

Proì*¡:Î Cas,llsl

Çonslrucfíol¡- Cosl: S 8, 572,977
Engineering Cast; $ 1, S57, 33û
Totai lmpl*mentatìon Cost: $ 9: S:lð, 3û?

Proíect Limils:

US 10f lrorn 3rd St to l^lolly 3t: Et Çamiño
Real riom 3rd St to Hr:lly St; SR SÍ tronr El
Cemin<¡ Reaì to 1û1 lnterelrasge,

k""

SAl{ MATEO COUT\TTY SMART CORRIDDRS PRTGRAM

4 F7.1r¡ L



RESOLUTION NO. 2OO8 _

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZN A $3,OOO,OOO INCREASE TO THE 2OO8 FISCAL YEAR OPERATING
BUDGET, AND AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO A FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH
C/CAG TO ALLOCATE $3,OOO,OOO OF MEASURE A FUNDS IN ORDER TO FUND

THE ALTERNATE ROUTE INCIDENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, on June 7 , 1988, the voters of San Mateo County approved a ballot measure

known as "Measure 4," which increased the local sales tax in San Mateo County by Il2 percent

with the new tax revenues to be used for highway and transit improvements pursuant to the

Transportation Expenditure Plan presented to the voters; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Expenditure Plan included funding for congestion relief

within San Mateo Countv: and

\üHEREAS, the Authority and the City/County Association of Governments of San

Mateo County (C/CAG) have been jointly funding the Countywide Congestion Relief Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and C/CAG, as part of the Countywide Congestion Relief

Plan, have developed the Alternate Route Incident Management Plan (ARIMP), which is

intended to mitigate congestion and reduce vehicle delay in the event of a major incident on

Route 101;and

WHEREAS, staff recommends approval of the following actions:

1. Authorize an amendment to increase the Transportation Systems Management line item

of the 2008 Fiscal Year Operating Budget by the amount of $3,000,000 for a total of

2008 Fiscal Year Capital and Operating Budget of $49,910,288.

2. Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to enter into a funding agreement with

C/CAG by which the Authority will allocate $3,000,000 from the Transportation

Systems Management line item to C/CAG to fund the ARIMP in exchange for C/CAG,

1426081 |

173



at alater date, making available $3,000,000 of State Transportation Improvement

Program funding for a future Authority project.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the San Mateo

County Transportation Authority hereby authorizes the following actions:

1. Authorize an amendment to increase the Transportation Systems Management line item

of the 2008 Fiscal Year Budget by the amount of $3,000,000 for a total of 200g Fiscal

Year Capital and Operating Budget of 949,910,288.

2. Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to enter into a funding agreement with

C/CAG by which the Authority will allocate $3,000,000 from the Transportation

Systems Management line item to C/CAG to fund the ARIMP in exchange for C/CAG, at

alater date, making available $3,000,000 of State Transportation Improvement Program

funding for a future Authority project; and

BE IT FITRTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director or his designee is

authorized to take any additional actions necessary to give effect to this resolution.

Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of March 2008, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Chair, San Mateo County Transportation Authority

ATTEST:

Authority Secretary

174

t42608t I



RESOLUTION 08-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTYASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF' SAN MATEO COUNTY

AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG STAFF TO FUND UP TO $lM F'ROM THE SAN MATEO
COUNTY CONGESTION RELIEF'PROGRAM AND UP TO $1M F'ROM THE C/CAG

MOTOR VEHICLE FEE PROGRAM FOR A TOTAL OF UP TO $2M AND TO
AUTHORIZE WORKING WITH THE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY TO GET AN

ADDITIONAL $3M TO PROVIDE A TOTAL LOCAL MATCH OF $5M FOR THE SMART
CORRIDORS PROJECT.

\ryHEREAS, the City'County Association of Governments (C/CAG) is the Congestion
Management Agency of San Mateo County; and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG has approved an Intelligent Transportation System Plan; and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG has developed a Smart Corridors Project to support incident
management; and,

WHEREAS' C/CAG intends to submit an application for Proposition 1B (Traffrc Light
Synchronization Program) funding; and,

WHEREAS,local match is a significant factor in the scoring process; and,

WHEREAS, the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds do not count as a
local match,

NO\ry' THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED bythe Board of Directors ofthe CitylCounty
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County that the Board:

1- Authorizes C/CAG staff to work with the Transportation Authority staff to get
$3M for a local match.

2- Authorizes C/CAG staff to fund up to $lM from the San Mateo Congestion Relief
Program and up to $lM from the CiCAG Motor Vehicle Fee Program for a total
of up to $2M for a local match.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 13th DAY OF'MARCH 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, C/CAG Chair

L75



1.76



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
March 13,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee

Review and approval of Resolution 08-06 to endorse the Guiding Principles of the
Grand Boulevard Initiative and to recoÍrmend member agencies to endorse these
Guiding Principles.

(For fuither information or questions contact Rich Napier at 599-1420 or Sandy
Wong at 599-7409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board
of the Grand Boulevard
Principles.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

SOURCE OF FUNDS

review and approve Resolution 08-06 to endorse the Guiding Principles
Initiative and to recommend member agencies to endorse these Guidine

N/4.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The Guiding Principles of the Grand Boulevard lnitiative have been approved and recommended
by the Grand Boulevard Initiative (GBD Task Force. They define the GBI vision, that "El
Camino Real will achieve its full potential as a place for residents to work, live, shop and play,
creatinglinks between communities that promote walking and transit a4d an improved and
meaningful quality of life." The Principles are written to be general in nature as the Task Force,
which sets policy for the Grand Boulevard Initiative, wanted to assure maximum flexibilify for
each jurisdiction while ensuring that common Principles were put in place. The Guiding
Principles are consistent with the Ei Camino Real Incentive Program adopted by the C/CAG
Board.

The Grand Boulevard Initiative (GBD is a collaboration of 19 cities, the counties of San Mateo
and Santa Clara,local and regional agencies, private business, labor and environmental
organizations united to improve the performance, safety and aesthetics of Highway 82 on the
Peninsula from Daly City to downtown San Jose. (Details, including the Task Force roster, can
be found at http://wr.vrv.grandboulevard.net). The Initiative encompasses 43 miles of El Camino
Real, from its northern end beginning in Daly City, where is it is known as "Mission Street" and

ITEM 5.4

I7T



ends in San Jose near the Diridon Station, where it is known as "The Alameda." The study area
boundaries also includes Y" mlle on both sides, forming the "El Camino Real corridor."

GBI utilizes a committee system to assure widespread participation in developing specifics of the
Initiative. The TaSk Force, made up of elected officials and executive-level staff from regional
agencies and Caltrans, sets policies and makes policy decisions. The detail work is performed by
the Working Committee, made up of assigned staff members from the member agencies.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-06
o Guidirrg Principles of the Grand Boulevard

178



RESOLUTION 08-06
********:kìk**

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

(C/CAG) ENDORSING THE GUIDING PRINCIPLES OF THE GRAND BOULEYARD
INITIATIVE

****?k*tr********

RESOLVED' bythe Board of Directors of the City/CountyAssociation of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryHEREAS, after one year of research and debate the Grand Boulevard Task Force has
approved ten Guiding Principles (copy attached) and recommended their adoption by member
agencies; and

\ryHEREAS, Guiding Principles were formulated as a result of examining the cornmon
themes and goals from City and Countyplans for El Camino Real/Mission Street; and

\ryHEREAS, the GuidingPrinciples will furtherthe GrandBoulevardVision statement, that
"El Camino Real will achieve its full potential as a place for residents to work, live, shop andplay,
creating links between communities that promote walking and transit and an improved and
meaningful quality of life"; and

WHEREAS, the Guiding Principles will be an integral paft of shaping an improved
future for El Camino Real/Mission Street in San Mateo County; and

WHERE,A.S, the Guiding Principles are consistent with the El Camino Real lncentive
Program adopted by the C/CAG Board; and

NO\ry' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the C/CAG Board endorses the Grand
Boulevard Guiding Principles as approved and recommended by the Grand Boulevard Task
Force.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 13TH DAy OF MARCH 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon. Chair

L79



1.8Ø



GRAND BOULEVARD
Making El Camino Real a Grand Boulevard-
one that reflects our Region's Dynamic Profìle

(- 'Í. Tt . . ILrulomg rnnclples
Adopted by the Grand Boulevard Task Force

ApnI2007

1. Target housing and job growth in strategic areas along the corridor.
Potential Strategies:

' Amend General Plans and implement zoningand Specific Plans that
facilitate increases in density, particularly around transit stations and key
intersections.

' In accordance with city goals, encourage more housing and business
opportunities, with a greatet range of affordability and choices,
exemplifying high-quality architecture and urban design.. Preserve significant buildings.

' Provide a system of local and corridor-wide incentives to attactprivate
development and economic investment along the corridor.

2. Encourage compact mixed-use development and high-quatity urban design
and construction.
Potential Strategies:

' Develop design guidelines to assist in the attainment of the Grand
Boulevard vision and challenge statements.

. Accommodate housing.

' Implement zoning and precise plans with design-specìfic elements that
address street orientation, facades, parking, and setbacks

' Provide planning aides and design guidelines, such as the community
Design & Transportation Manual, to developers

3. create a pedestrian-oriented environment and improve streetscapes,
ensuring full access to and between public areas and private developments.
Potential Strategies:

' Provide an integrated pedestrian environment with wide, continuous
sidewalks, landscaping, lighting, and signage, all with human-scale details,
with a commitment to maintain those amenities. Such amenities should
conform to Caltrans standards.

18L



' Continuously clean and maintain the El Camino streetscape and public
spaces.

. Preserye sightlines between activity areas.

' Create landmarks and signature buildings to shape the street environment
to a pedestrian orientation.

' Repair barriers between actívity areas such as discontinuous sidewalks.. Reduce street crossing distances where appropriate.

4. Develop a balanced multi-modal corridor to maintain and improve mobility
ofpeople and vehicles along the corridor.
Potential Strategies:

' Suppof transit-oriented development (TOD) and increased density around
station areas.

. Orient buildings toward transit stops.. Design transit stops for easy passenger loading, unloading, and fare
payment.

r Improve signal timing.
I Implement transit-preferential street treatments such as signal priority,

bulb out stops, bus by-pass lanes and high-occupancy vehicle (HOV)/Bus-
only lanes where needed and feasible.

' Implement programs designed to reduce auto trips during congestion
periods.

5. Manage parking assets.
Potential Shategies:

' Consider trip reduction due to transit when designing parking
requrrements.

' Pursue the development of public/public and public/private partnerships to
develop multi-use parking structures in strategic locations.

' Consider shared parking facilities (e.g. for business dunng the day and for
restaurants at night).

' consider the trade-offs between ToD and parking atrail stations.r Preserve street frontage for active uses by placing parkrng behind
buildings.

' Develop and use a network of alleys to access parking and limit vehicular
crossings of sidewalks.

' where appropriate, install parking meters or time-limited parking to
encourage turnover

' Review parking requirements when considering new developments,
possibly substituting reliance on Transportation Demand Management
(TDM) strategies and reducing required parking

6. Provide vibrant public spâces and gathering places.
Potential Strategies:

' Create public spaces of all sizes that will stand the test of time and provide
lasting value for future generations

I8Z



. Design public areas to attract usage
¡ Orient new development around existing or nerv gathering places and

transit stations.

' Design public spaces to be functional as well as decorative through the
careful use of space and amenities.

. Encourage the development of small public spaces and pocket parks.

7. Preserve and accentuate unique and desirable community character and the
existing quality of life in adjacent neighborhoods.
Potential Strategies:

r Encourage design that is compatible with or shares design elements with
adjacent development and neighborhoods.

' Identify local themes and express them through landscape, architecture
and urban design guidelines.

r Preserve diverse local small businesses and create economic opportunities
for their continued presence in the revitalized corridor.

8. Improve safety and public health.
Potential Shategies:

. Design intersections for a balance between the needs of autos and
pedestrians.

' Design parallel access routes where needed to separate pedestrian and bike
movements.

' Provide high-quality pedeskian amenities such as distinct crosswalks,
countdown signals, and curb ramps.

. Ensure adequate facilities for people with disabilities.

9. Strengthen pedestrian and bicycle connections with the corridor.
Potential Strategies:

' Reduce the distance between corridor crossings to improve connectivity
with adj ac ent neighborhoo ds wh ere appropnate.

' For projects near the corridor, encourage design that provides easy access
to the corridor or to cross streets.

' Provide pedestrian cut-through linkages to access parking lots, alleys and
neighborhood routes between blocks, including additions to "Safe Route
to Schools" paths.

10. Pursue environmentally sustainable and economically viable development
patterns.
Potential Strategies:

' Provide incentives for LEED (leadership in energy and environmental
design) certified projects.

' Pursue design, engineering and construction techniques that assist with the
management of storm water runoff, preserve (and possibly increase) soil
permeability, and reduce heat island and other negative effects of urban
development.

183



. Pursue cross-jurisdictional shared revenue projects, such a parking
structures, that provide mutual benefìt to the partners.

' Provide a system of local and corridor-wide incentives to attract private
development and economic investment along the corridor.

184



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: March 13,2008

To: CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

SubJect: REVIEW AND APPOINTMENTS OF ONE PUBLIC AND ONE ELECTED
MEMBER TO THE CONGESTION MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY (CMEQ COMMITTEE

(For ftu1her information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-7409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board consider the appointment of Millbrae Councilmember Daniel Quigg to the Congestion
Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ committee to fill one of the vaçant seats for eiected
officials.

And that the Board consider an appointment to fillthe one vacant public seat on the CMEQ committee
from the following two interested candidates:

¡ Mr. Steve Dworetzky
. Mr. Gladwyn d'Souza

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUSSION

There is currently one vacant public seat and two vacant elected seats on the CMEQ committee.
Staff distributed recruitment letters to all of the elected officials in San Mateo County as well as all
interested parties on all C/CAG mailing lists to solicit interests. We received interest letters from the
following. Staff will continue recruitment since there is only one applicant for the two elected seats.

Daniel F. Quigg, councilmember of Millbrae
Steve Dworetzky, public
Gladwyn d'Souza, public

The Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ provides advice and
recommendations to the full C/CAG Board on all matters relating to transportation planning,
congestion management, and selection of projects for state and federal frrnding. The Committee also
has the specific responsibility for the development and updating of the Congestion Management
Program and the Countywide Transportation Plan.

ATTACHMENTS

o Current roster for the CMEQ Committee ITEM 5.5
o Letters of interest from candidates (Quigg,Dworetzky, d'Souza)

F: \users\ccag\welara\CM&EQ\APPoTNT\2008\appoinrl-8srt ro cMEe 0313OB.DoC



18Ê



Current CMEQ Committee Roster

Chair- kene O'Connell
Vice Chair- Sepi Richardson

Name Representing
Jim Bigelow Business Communitv

Zoe Kersteen-Tucker San Mateo County Transit District
(SamTrans) Board

Judrth Christensen Councilmember of Dalv Citv

V/illiam Dickenson Councilmemb er of B elmont

Linda Koelling Councilmember of Foster Citv

Sue Lempert Metropolitan Transportation Commission
(Mrc)

Arthur Lloyd Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
(CalTrain)

Karyl Matsumoto Councilmember of South San Francisco

hene O'Connell Councilmember of San Bruno

Naomi Patridge Councilmember of Half Moon Bay

Barbara Pierce Councilmember of Redwood City

Sepi Richardson Councilmemb er of Brisbane

Lennie Roberts Environmental C ommunity

Onnolee Trapp Agencies with Transportation Interests

F : \users \ccag\wenara\CM&Ee\ApporNT\2 O0 I \Àppoinr lg7r ro CMEQ 03 t3 0 I . DOC



L88



1--t e , I n /f:llL-t-,try) oJ tvltll?rae
62I Magnolia Avenue, Millbrae, CA 94030

Phone: (650) 259 -2334 F ax: (650) 259-241s' E-Mail: dquigg@ci.millbrae.ca.us

DANIEL F. QUIGG
Councilman

January 28,2008

Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director
Attention: Sandy Wong
CitylCounty Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood C¡ty, CA 94063

Re; Letter of Interest for Congestion Management and Environmental euality Committee

ncerely,

Dear Mr. Napier:

I wish to be consídered for appointment to the Congestion Management and Environmental eualityCommittee.

I, was recently elected to the Millbrae City Coun in 2005 due to term limits. I serued onthe City Council from 1993-2005, During that t as the representative and alternate to theCongestion Management and Air euality Comm the CiÇ of Millbrae at those meetings.

The City of Millbrae has aggressively pursued sustainability programs: the new Co-Generation Facility at theWaste Water Treatment Plant and our recent ordinance that limits the use of polysÇrene containers are but afew examples of what Millbrae is doing to promote environmental quality and sustainability.

As a rnember of the committee I would continue to promote environmental quality and sustainability programsfor the CityÉf Millbrae and the County as well.

L89



19E



IJr*lrrED AmeRrcAN B¿un

January 4,2008

Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director
Attention: Sandy'Wong

CitylCounty Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Re: Vacancy on the CMEQ Committee

Richard/Sandy,

I humbly submit a letter of interest for my ñlling the vacancy on the CMEQ Committee. My interest to
pafücipate in this endeavor stems from my desire to be involved in a regional mindset for the County as a
whole. I feel strongly that decisions made by the various political entities on the Peninsula need to take into
consideration the effect it will have on the region in total. Coordinating this effort will have the most profound
and beneficial impact on all.

I can see where my background and experience would be an asset to the Committee. The issues and tasks the
Committee is charged with are of similar ilk that I deal with as a San Mateo County Planning Commission,
currently the acting Chair. We often base many of our decisions sensitive to the impacts upon transportation
planning, congestion management, travel demand management, coordination of land use and transportation
planning, mobile source air quality programs, energy resources and conservation, and other environmental
issues. I am confident and comfortable in those areas of concern and can relay my experience accordingly.

In addition, my years of experience in banking give me the same comfort in dealing with budgets, cash flow and
the understanding of allocating various funding for projects and activities.

With that, I offer up my time, knowledge and energy to be a compliment to your existing committee. Feel free
to contact me if you have further questions or comments. My direct office number is 650-579-1504 and my cell
phone ís 650-291-8700.

Sincerelv.

Steve Dworetzky
SVP

1 01 South Ellsworlh Avenue, Suite 110 San Mateo, California 94401 Phone; (650) S79-1S00 Fax: (650) S79-1b0i
MEMBER FDIC www.unitedamericanbanK.com

L91



r9z



From: "Gladwyn d'Souza" <godsouza@mac.com>
To: "Sandy Wong" <slwong@co.sanmateo.ca.us>
CG: "Tyler Hammer" <tyler@sustainablesanmateo.org>
Date: 1171200811:20 AM
Subject: CMEQ opening appliation
Attachments: Pañ.001

Rich Napier, C/CAG Executive Director
ATTN- Sandy Wong,
555 County Center, Sth Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063
1t7t08

Dear Sir,
I am writing to express my interest in being appointed to the
Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ) of the
City County Associations of Governments of San Mateo County (CCAG).

I am presently a board member at Sustainable San Mateo County (SSMC)
where I represent Green Buidings and Sustainable Transportation. I have
built and live in a green building which received a green building
award from Recycle Works of San Mateo County.
http :/iwww. recycleworks.org/green build in g/gbsan mateo_dsouza. htm I

I am presently Transportation Chair for the Loma Prieta Chapter of the
Sierra Club which represents San Mateo County and Santâ Clara County.

I was on the Pedestrian Element of the San Jose General Plan ('gg), the
San Jose Downtown Access Task Force ('02) which recommended the first
in the nation conversion of the one way couplets to two way, and am
presently on the San Mateo County Green Building Task Force.

I have an ongoing interest in Sustainable Transportation and served as
Landuse and Policy director with the Peninsula Bicycle and Pedestrian
Coalition from 2004-2007. I was on the board of California Walks, a
pedestrian advocacy group that operates at the state level, from
2002-2006.I am involved in solar cooking and solar promotion.

I am particularly interested in local mobility issues and most recently
worked with SamTrans and Supervisor Jerry Hill's office to improve bus
service on the 260 bus line under my charter as a member of the Ralston
Middle School Traffic Safetv Committee.

Sincerely,
Gladwyn d'Souza
1473 Sixth Ave, Belmont, CA 94002
Board Member, Sustainable San Mateo Countv
www.susta inablesanmateo.oro
650-804-8224

L93



194



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

DATE: March 13.2008

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

FROM: Richard Napier, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Election of a Chairperson and Two C/CAG Vice Chairpersons

(For further information please contact Richard Napier at (650) 599-1420)

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board elect a Chairperson and two Vice Chairpersons. The vote can be by acclamation or a
written ballot depending on the preference of the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION :

The C/CAG By-Laws, as amended on June 10,2004, provides for the nomination of officers at
the regular February Board meeting and the election of ofTìcers shall occur at the regular March
Board meeting. This change was to allow time for the candidates to provide the Board Members
with background information to assist them in casting their votes.

At the February 14,2008 Board meeting, Deborah Gordon was nominated for Chair; and Thomas
Kasten, and Irene O'Connell were nominated for the two Vice Chairs. No additional nominations
may be submitted at the March 8th meeting. The Board can only accept additional nominees from
the floor in the event that there are not enough candidates for the available offices.

The voting shall be public. According to legal counsel, this can be done by hand or in writing as long
as the Board member's name appears on the ballot and it becomes part of the ofücial record. Written
ballots will be available if the Board wants to use them.

ATTACHMENTS:

o Background information for Deborah Gordon, Thomas Kasten, and Irene O'Connell
¡ Ballots for Chairperson and 2-Vice-Chairpersons

L95

ITEM 5.6



196



Deborah C. Gordon
Nominated for Chair

Deborah C. Gordon is the Associate Director for the Preventive Defense
Project at Stanford university, co-directed by former Secretary of Defense,
William J. Perry, Stanford University and Dr. Ashton B. Carter, Harvard
University.

She is currently a council member on the woodside Town council; chair and
Director, CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County;
Vice-Chair, Council of Cities; Chair, City Selection Committee; Chair,
Legislative committee, Member, San Mateo County Housing and community
Development Committee; member RHNA Policy Advisory Committee; and Member,
League of California Cities. She has additionally served as mayor of
Woodside, CA; Vice-Chair, Council of Cities, Vice Chair, City Selection
Committee; and member of the San Francisco International Airport Community
Roundtable.

Mrs. Gordon has over 30 years of experience in algorithm design, signal
processing, network design, and network security and holds several U.S. and
Canadian patents for her work in medical instrumentation. She has developed
systems for telecommunications, banking, and medical applications for
private industry and government agencies. Her business experience includes
corporate division management and she was founder and president of InforMD,
Inc. Mrs. Gordon holds a B S. Computer Science from the University of
Southern California

r97



198



Thomas Kasten
Nominated for Vice- Chair

Tom received his BS and MBA degrees frorn the University of California at Berkeley, majoring
in Marketing.

Tom held avariely of executive positions during his 34-year career at Levi Strauss & Co. Tom
served as President of the Youthwear Division, President of the Men's Jeans Division and
President of Womenswear. He also was Executive Vice President of New Business Development
responsible for new businesses, mergers, acquisitions and licensing and led the LBO of the
company (the largest atthattime), taking Levi Strauss & Co. private after 14 years as a public
company. Tom also led the $800 million reengineering of the company in the mid-90s and for
the next 3 years, he was responsible for all Information Technology for Levi Strauss United
States.

Tom has lectured at Stanford, U.C. Berkeley, UCLA and San Francisco State University and been
the keynote speaker at many industry and business conferences, both domestically and
intemationally. Tom has lectured at the Management Centre Europe, the Singapore National
Employers Federation, the International Quality and Productivity Center and the Japan
Management Association. He has advised multi-national companies such as Hewlett Packard,
Frito Lay, Corning, France Telecom, Silicon Graphics, GTE, and Guardent Security on strategy
formulation, leadership, organization change, technology/business integration and attracting and
retaining talent.

Tom has appeared on FNN and National Public Radio and has been extensively quoted in various
business magazines, including Fortune and Fast Company. He has also been featured in several
business books. In 2000, ComputerworldMagazine named Tom as one ofthe Premier 100
Information Technology leaders in the U.S.

In 2000, Tom was elected to the City Council of Hillsborough and serves on a variety of city and
county taskforces. Tom served as Mayor of the Town of Hillsborough from 2004-2006 and
continues to serve on the City Council and as the town's Police Commissioner. He serves on the
Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) and is vice chair of
its Legislative Committee. He is also on the Board of Directors of the Housing Endowment and
Regional Trust of San Mateo County (IIEART). Tom is a member of the Board of the Peninsula
TrafFrc Congestion Relief Alliance, Chair of the RHNA Policy Advisory Committee, and serves
as the Vice Chair of the Council of Cities.

He is a past member of the Board of Advisors of the Snowmass Forum and of Leadership 2000 -
two organizations dedicated to new business models, leadership and human capital issues.

L99



zøø



frene O'Connell
Nominated for Vice- Chair

This year will mark my 72rh serving on the San Bruno City Council. I have been on
C/CAG 11 of those years, I have grown in knowledge and understanding as we have
expanded our role in the county and the state. I have also served on the Legislative
committee since the days when we met on Saturday mornings - which should prove my
dedication! More recently I have been a member of CMEQ and now serve as that
committee's chair, I have rarely missed any meetings for an¡z of the groups. As vice-
chair, I will make every effort to keep CCAG a vital organization with a regional outlook
that continues to demonstrate leadership and vision,

zøI



zøz



C/CAG Board

Meeting March 13, 2008

ELECTIONS

For Chairperson

Print Name

Voter:

OFFICIAL BALLOT
Chairperson:

Deborah Gordon, Town of Woodside

Print Name Signæure

Note:
1- The ballots must be signed by the voting Board Member in order to be valid.
2- Only voting members of the C/CAGBoard are eligible to vote.
3- The ballots are available to the public upon request.

ZE3



?ø4



C/CAG Board

Meeting March 13,2008

ELECTIONS

For 2-Vice-Chairpersons

OFFICIAL BALLOT
Vice-Chairperson:

Tom Kasten, Town of Hillsborough
Print Name

Vice-Chairperson:

Irene O'Connell, City of gan Bruno
Print Name

Voter:

Print Name

Note:

1- The ballots must be signed by the voting Board Member in order to be valid.
2- only voting members of the c/cAGBoard are eligible to vote.
3- The ballots are available to the public upon request.

Zø5



ZE6



C/CAG
Crry/Cou¡¡ry AssocrarroN or GovBnxMENTS

on SaN Marno Couxry

AlherlonoBelmonloBrisbaneoBurlingame.ColmatDalyCitycEastPaloAltocFosterCityoHaUMoonBay¡HillsboroughoMenlopark
MillbraeoPacifcaoPortolaValleyoRedwoodCityoSanBrunotsanCarloscsanMateotSanMateoCounty.SoulhsanFranciscoo

lloodside

February 20,2008

The Honorable Tom Lantos
U.S. House of Representatives
2413 Rayburn House Office Buildine
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: Support of SFO FY 2009 Request for Ilydrogen and Natural Gas Blended
Fueling Station at SFO Airport

Dear Con$ressman Lantos,

On behalf of the Citylcounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), I write to express strong support of the request for federal appropriations
funding of Hydrogen and Natural Gas Blended Fueling Station (HCNG) at San Francisco
Airport (SFO Airport). The system will be the first of its kind and will be a significant
HCNG demonstration project in the United States,

This project represents the efforts of both public and private partnerships in the
advancement of clean fuel vehicles. Currently, 1100 vehicles operate at SFO many are
running on CNG. Fourteen (14) of these vehicles were recently awarded a $500,000 grant
to convert to an HCNG blend thus further reducing emissions, Meanwhile, C/C,AG is
currently operating a pure hydrogen fueled mini bus provided by the California Air
Resources Board (CARB) and therefore is also very interested in expanding the range of
this mini bus to other areas in San Mateo County and partnering with SFO.

The new hydrogen and hydrogen-blend fueling station will bring together state-of-the-art
dispensers for hydrogen and hydrogen-blend fuels. It will be the first step to providing
the needed infrastructure to promote the continued deployment of advanced clean vehicle
technologies in the county.

I respectfully request your support of this project which will enable SFO and its
partnering agencies to meet the increasing air quality and alternative fuel needs of San
Mateo County and the region. ITEM g.l

?ø7



Thank you fo.r your consideration of this important project.

Executive Director, C/CAG

Attachment: proposed project - application sent to Congress Member Pelosi's office.

ZE8



(Feb 19, 2008)

Proposed Project:

("H2") and Hydrogen-Naturat Gas Btended ("HCNG")
pressed natural gas ("CNG',) station at San Franciscó
riod of 5 years. For low initial cost, minimum
I, the appropriate technology includes a liquid
:er, high-pressure blending system, gas storage, and
>e expanded in duplícate modules as the number of
;e of the seed investment. The resulting station will be
ruill be able to fuel any of the advanced Hydrogen orHydrogen-Natural Gas blended vehicle technologies that are being develóped.

Background:
Advanced technology programs are a critical step in further reducing vehicle emissions. Approximately1100clean-fuel vehiclesoperateatSFo. MostofthesevehiclesarepoweredbyCNG. SFois
interested in continually improving CNG vehicle emission profiles.

Hydrogen isazero carbon fueland CNG is a low carbon fuelcompared to diesel, thus hydrogen andCNG blended fuels are promising stepping stone to full hydrogen powered vehicles.

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAOMD) recenfly awarded $500,000 to sFo for the
conversion of 14 existing CNG shuttle vans manufactured by BAF to run on the Hythane@ blend (20%
112 and 80% CNG). SFO supports this project and is considering the lowering of trip fees to those

:f::i:::^:1""lil:,tlliil: "_1"]g 
conversion demonstration-srant, Howãver, in order to operatethe veh need and Blend

SFo currently operates two CNG fueling stations which are easily accessed by the public at the Northand south entrances to the airport. The south station, built and operated oy tii¡ium'USA, is located nextto a potential expansion site.

The County and City Association of Governments of San Mateo County ('CCAG") is an active partner in
supporting
the Airport
compresse
pure Hydro :
Highway fu I I

substantial
place to fuel the vehicle in their area.

Objectives:

' To be able to fuel the SFO Shuttle Van Conversion and Demonstration program
. To be able to fuel the CCAG pure Hydrogen Mini_Bus at SFO.
' To be able to fuel all other Hydrogen and Hydrogen-Natural Gas Blended vehictes in the Bay

Area at a premier showcase location using ihe lãtest and best available technology for clean
vehicles

Justification:
1' The SFo project would be the most significant HCNG demonstration project in the u.S, and will

serye as a model for other urban areas in the nation.2, SFo would benefit from this investment as an important step in continually improving the
emissions profile of airport related vehicles.

3. The project will provide the needed infrastructure to promote the continued deployment of
advanced clean vehicle technolooies.

Zø9



Project Description:

' Pure Hydrogen Fueling Station Equipment including Compression, Storage, and Dispensing
("csD").

' Blending and Dispensing Equipment including Blenders, Storage, and Dispensers to make and
dispense blends of Hydrogen and Natural Gas¡ Site improvements and ínstallation

. Operating and Maintenance costs for S years

' With SFo as the Site Host and Project Coordinator, the lndustry Participants and their roles are:o Hythane company - vehicle conversions and blending iechnologyo Trillium USA - CNG suppty
o Air Products and Chemicals - Hydrogen supply, Hydrogen Fueling Station Equipment

Funding:

$3 5 Million total required for full scale, S-year demonstration of Hydrogen and HCNG fueling at SFO.

Local resources committed to date:.

' $500,000 for vehicle acquisition and development costs from the Bay Area Air euality
Management District, granted in 2007 and ranked #1 of ST grant apflications submitted

' $200,000 for station hardware from the San Mateo City/County Association of Governments,
pledged

' Approximately $300,000 for the CCAG Hydrogen Shuttle by California Air Resource Board plus
fuel costs funded by CCAG.

o Staff support and coordination provided by the City and County of San Francisco, including the
Airport Commission

Federal Fundinq Request:

. $2 million for station design, equipment, and installation.

' $1'5 million to support operating costs, including fuel cost differentials for airport vehicle operators
for 5 years.

?,Iø



C/CAG
Crrv/CouNrv AssocIATroN on GovnRNMENTS

or S¡.xM¿,rro CouNrY

AthertonoBelmonloBrßb'aneoBurlingameoColmaoDalyCityoEaslPaloAltotFoslerCityoHaAMoonBayoH¡llsborough¡MenloPark
MillbraerPacifrcacPortolaValleycpe¿roodCityoSons*notSanCarlosoSanMaleooSanMaleoCountytSoulhSanFrancisco¡

Lloodside

February 20,2008

The Honorable Tom Lantos
U.S. House of Representatives
2413 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: Support of SamTrans FY 2009 Request for Revenue Collection System Project

Dear Congressman Lantos,

On behalf of the City/County Association of Governments of Szur Mateo County (C/CAG),

I write to express sÍong support of the request for federal appropriations funding of the

Revenue Collection System project. This project will replace outdated bus fleet fare boxes

with a modern electronic system that will offer versatility and convenience by allowing
customers to pay fares with smart cards, cash or tokens and reduce costs currently incurred

by fare box maintenance.

Further benefits inciude more accurate tracking of specific rider groups and improved
passenger trip data gathering, which can be used for developing marketing strategies and

aid in the planning of future route development, In addition, the system will improve fare

accounting as-all transactions will be electronically recorded for more accurate counting

and increased security,

For SamTrans to retain its reputation as an award-winning bus transit system serving an

average of 50,000 customers a day, a modern onboard fare acceptance system is essential.

I respectfully request your support of this project which will improve access and quality of
service for riders.

Thank you for your consideration of this important project'

Sincerely,

Richard Napiér,
Executive Director C/CAG

ZIl

ITEM 8.2



ZIZ



C/CAG
Crcv / C oaNry AssocrlTroN on GovpnNunxrs

or SaN M,rrro CouNry

AlherloncBelmontoBrisbaneoBurlngameoColmatDalyCitycEasrpaloAltooFosterCilyoHafMoonBayoHillsborough.Menlopark
Mittbrae o pacttca c portota va,ey"o n"a,ooà õiryl i;,;';;;:";;:äîiJi ,'r;;*;";;, ;;;'À;;;;,,;;í,u . south so, r,,o,",,"o. J 

.,

February 20,2008

The Honorable Anna Eshoo
U.S. House of Representatives
205 Cannon House Office Buildins
Washington, D.C, 20515

Re: support of caltrain FY 2009 Request for collision Avoidance system project

Dear Congresswoman Eshoo.

iovernments of San Mateo Countv
he request for federal approp.iatioos
lem project. The system is an integrated
rrove train performance, reliability and
nsistent demand for expanded service

I since 1992, Caltrain has also achieved a
)0 passenge¡s, with many trains
d point. Demand is projected to double in

art communications based train cont¡ol
ity of service while enabling more
rning systems. Caltrain is cãordinating
of the Federal Railroad Administration
;it agencies,

I respectfully request your support of this project which will enable caltrain to meet theincreasing transportation neeàs of san Mateo county and the region.

Thank you for your consideration of this important project.

Executive Director, C/CAG

zr3

ITEM 8.3



zLA



C/CAG
Crrv/CouNry AssocrATIoN on GovnnnMENTS

or Sau M¡rno Couxry

AlherloncBelmontoBrisbaneoBurlingameoColmaoDalyCítytEastPaloAltocFoslerCitye¡ToyroorBayo¡¡¡¡¡t\orougho¡4"r¡oporU
MillbraeoPacificaoPorlolaValleyop¿¿*oodCirye5or$*no.SanCarlosoSanMateooSanMoteoCountyoSoulhSanFranciscotlloodside

February 22,2008

The Honorable Arura Eshoo
U.S. House of Representatives
205 Cannon House OfÍice Building
Washington, D,C. 20515

Re: Support of San Mateo Counfy FY 2009 Sewer Pipe Replacement Project

Dear Congresswoman Eshoo:

On behalf of the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), I
write to express strong support of the request for federal appropriations funding of Sewer
Pipe Replacement Project, This project will replace old and deteriorated sewer pipes within
the ten sewer districts (Districts) maintained and operated by San Mateo County Department
of Pubiic Works.

The Districts provide sewer service to approximately 60,000 people within various areas of
the County primarily in the unincorporated areas. Many segments of the sewer systems have
exceeded their useful life. In order to preserve the integrity of the sewer systems and continue
to provide satisfactory service to the customers, capital improvements are essential. In
addition, capital improvements can reduce costly emergency repairs and unanticipated
sanitary sewer overflows which pollutes the environment and threatens public health.

I respectfully request your support of this project which will enable San Mateo County to
upgrade portions of its sewer systems to preserve system integrity and reduce se\ryer

overflows.

Thank you for yow consideration of this important project.

Executive Director, C/CAG

Zß

ITEM 8.4



f,rt



C/CAG
Crry/Counry AssocrATroN op GovBn¡qMENTS

or Smr Marro Couxry

AlherloncBelmontcBrisbane-oBurlingameocolmaoDatycltl¡EastPoloArto.Fostercit!.]¡oy*ontsaycHillsboroughcMenlopork
Millbrae o PøciJìca c Portola l/altey"' ¡"¿'-oà ci'yll;, i;no. san colrioi . soi'uot"o c son Mateo county c gey¡¡ gon Francisco clloods¡de

February 2'7,2008

The Honorable Arna Eshoo
U.S. House of Representatives
205 Cannon House Office Buildins
Washington, D.C.20515

Re: support of c/cAG FY 2009 Request for san Mateocounty sma¡1 corridorsProject - Revised Funding Request

Dear Congresswoman Eshoo.

Please acceptthis letter md revised Fiscal Year 2009Funding Request, This request supersedesthe previous submitted request.

#"
il

I rnost congested corridor in San Mateo

åit""irXliï.îri:ia 
completed application package with detailed informarion about ourprojecr

>nto the freeway. Due to
:losed fo¡ two days for a
:rformed. As a ¡ðsult. hu
;o work.

Thank you for Your con^sideration-of this important project. Should you have any questions,please contact me at 650-599_1 420.

C¡+p*.¿

Enclosure

zlT

ITEM 8.5



zl.8



INFORMATIOI\ FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2OO9 FUNDING REQÛESTS

(Please provide the following information separatelyfor each request.)

Deadline: Februørv 22, 2008

Retum via email to: eshoo.appropriations@mail.house.gov

+PLEASE EMAIL THIS FORM IN \VORD FORMAT*
*ACCOMPANYING LETTERS SHOULD BE SIGNED AND SUBMITTED IN PDF FORMAT*

*ORIGINALS MAY BE MAILED TO:
Congresswoman A¡na G. Eshoo

698 Emerson Street
Palo Alto, Califomia 94301

This is not a substitute for email submissions*

1) NAME OF AGENCY/ORGANIZATION SEEKING FEDERAL FUNDING:

citylcounty Association of Governments of San Mateo county (c/cAG)

2) LOCÁJ- CONTACT:
Name: Richard Napier

Title: Executive Director

Address: 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063

Telephone: 650-599-1420

Facsimile: 650-361-8227

Email: rnaprer@co.sanmateo.ca.us

rs the required letterfrom the head of the organization (e g., mayor, board of
supervis ors' chairpers on, CEO) attached?
X YES NO

3) \ryASIIINGTON CONTACT (if applicable):

Name: N/A

Address:

Telephone:

Facsimile:

Email:

Offce of Rep Anna G. Eshoo

219

Page 1 of6



4) NAME OF PROJECT:

San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project - Segment 3

5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

The project, located along portions of the US 101 corridor including SR 82 and local
arterial streets, will implement inter-jurisdictional trafñc management strategies by
deploying integrated Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) elements and providing
local jurisdictions the tools to mitigate recurring/non-recurring traffic congestion,
improve ftarftc operations, and optimize existing roadway facilities.

(See attached Project Fact Sheet for additional information and description of the three
segments along the corridor)

6) PRTORTTY:

The San Mateo Coùnty Smart Corridors Project is ranked Number I on C/CAG's priority
list. The Smart Corridors Project consists of the following three segments:

Segment Location Limits Total Cost
(estimated)

SFO Vicinity US 101 and SR 82 (El Camino Real) between I-380 and
Poplar Avenue

$10.2M

2 US 101/SR
92LlC

US 101 and SR 82 (El Camino Real) berween 3'd St. and
Holly St. and SR 92 between SR 82 (El Camino Real) to the
101 Interchanse

$9.9M

J US1O1/SR
84IIC

US 101 from Holly St and the Santa Clara County Line $9.2M

This Fiscal Year 2009 funding request seeks federal funds for Segment 3, which is
located entirely within the 14th Congressional District.

7) AMOUNT OF FISCAL YEAR 2OO8 FEDERAL FUNDING REQUEST:

The total Federal Funds amount requested is $3,000,000.

-We 
are seeking funds from the following appropriations bill:
. 2008 Transportation, Housing, and Urban Development Appropriations Bill

'W.e 
are also seeking funds from the following federal agencies:
' U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

o Program
. Federal-aid Highways

OfficeofRep AnnaG Eshoo

ZZø

Page 2 of 6



. Surface Transportation program, National Highway
System, Congestion Mitigation & Air euality
Improvem ent, Hi ghway S afety Improvement pro gram,
Projects of National and Regional Significance, ITS
Research

. Miscellaneous Highway Trust Funds
r Transportation, Community, and System preservation (TCSp)
. Highways for Life

Other qualifyrng pro grams

o Congestion InitiativeActivities:
. Corridors of the Future Program
. Real-time System Management Information program

' ITS R&D program to expand congestion-related research activities

' U'S. Department of Transportation - Research and hrnovative Technology
Administration (RITA)

> Program

' Intelligent Transportation systems (ITS) operational resting to
Mitigate Congestion (ITS-OTMC)

r Other qualifyrng programs

' US Department of Transportation - National Highway Traffic Safety
Administ¡ation

8) AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF LOCALiPRIYATE MATCHING FUNDS:

The total Local Matching Funds is $6,200,000 for atotaTproject cost of g9,200,000. The
source and breakdown of local funds are as follows:

' county Share of the State Transportation Improvement program (STIp):
$5,000,000

' San Mateo County Transportation Authority Local lz Cents Sales Tax for
Transportation - Measure A: $ 1,200,000

Offce of Rep Anna G Eshoo

z2r

Page 3 of ó



9) BRIEF BUDGET BREAKDOWN

The following project budget and schedule applies to the San Mateo County Smart
Corridors Project - Segment 3.

Project Budeet

Support Costs Amount
- Preliminary Engineering / Environmental Documents (pA/ED) $ 400,000

Design $ 750,000

- Construction / Right-of-Way (ROW) $ 850,000

Subtotal $ 2,000,000

Capital Costs

- Rrghrof-way (ROW) $ 50,000
- Construction $ 7,150,000

Subtotal $ 7,200,000

TOTAL $ 9,2oo,oo0

The $3,000,000 in federal funding sought for this project combined with the local match
of $6,200,000 (total project cost of $9,200,000) will fully fund and complete the project.
No additional funding will be sought for future years for this project segment.

Project Schedule

A Project Study Report (PSR) is in the ñnal phase of approval and the development of
the PA/ED document will be initiated. The project completion dated is expecied to be
June 2011. The project schedule and timeline for completion is as follows:

Project Milestone Date

PSR 03/01/08

PA&ED 07t0u08

Project PS&E 02/01109

Ri ght-of-Way- Certifi c ation 03/0r/09

Ready to List 04/01t09

Advertising 0st0U09

Approve construction contract 07/01t09

Contract Acceptance 0410Ilt1

End Project 06t30n1

Ofice of Rep Anna G. Eshoo

ZZ7.

Page 4 of 6



Sections 5207 and 5306 of the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Tiansportation Act:
ALegacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), Public Law Number 109-59 (August 10, 2005)
provide legislative authority for cooperative agreements, grants, and contracts for
transporlation proj ects.

The Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Program has been administered. by the U.S.
DOT since the enactment of the Inter-modal Surface Transportation Efficiencyict of
1991 (ISTEA). The ITS program has focused on the d.evelopment of various solutions
towards congestion mitigation including, advanced real-time adaptive trafftc signals,
transit signal priority systems, innovative surveillance systems, improved incident
detebtion and response systems, advanced transit management systems, and multi-modal
traveler information systems.

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project supports this national strategy.

t2) LOCAJ.IMPACT:

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project - Segment 3 impacts all jurisdictions
within the County with specific concentration on the southern pòrtion of San Mateo
Connty as well as the adjacent Santa Clara County jurisdictions within the vicinity of the
county line.

The total requested amount of $3M combined with local match of $6.2M (total project
cost of $9.2M) would be fully expended for jurisdictions located. within the 14th
Congressional District that includes :

Town of Atherton
City of Belmont
City of East Palo Alto
City of Menlo Park
City of Redwood City
County of San Mateo

1 0) AIDMINISTRATION SUPPORT

This specific project is not in the budget request the Administration has submitted to
Congress, however the project concepts have been supported by the U.S. DOT,s FHWA
and RITA agencies is supported through previously approved funding programs.

11) FEDERAL INTEREST:

The Smart Corridors project is an inter-jurisdictionál project that implements trafÍic
management strategies and communication/coordination between all jurisdictions within
the project limits therefore a fully implemented project will impact all cities.

¡

OfficeofRep Anna G Eshoo

ZZ3

Page 5 of6



13) PREVIOUS FEDERAL FUNDING:

The project has not received any federar funding in the past.

14) ENDORSEMENTS:

Please see attachment

Office of Rep AnnaG Eshoo

ttiLL+

Page 6 of 6



San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project

PROJECT FACT SHEET
Revised 02/20/08

Background

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project is a cooperative effort by the San Mateo CitylCounty Association
of Govemments (C/CAG) and twenty-one local jurisdictions, Caltrans, California Highway Patrol (CFIP), and
countywide and regional transportation agencies. An Incident Management Committee (IMC) was established to
evaluate and strategize programs that canbe implemented in San Mateo County to manage traffic congestion
during incidents. The program focuses on increasing the coordination between Caltrans, CHP, local agency
public safety, and local agency public works staff during freeway incidents when it is desirable to direct traffic off
the freeway and onto an alternative route on local sheets.

The San Mateo Counly Incident Management - Alternative Route Plan (cnrrently in draft) identified parallel
arterial streets that are the best candidates as alternative routes for moving a higher demand of traffic during
incidents and seek to contain and/or minimize the impacts of the diverted traffic onto the local street network.
The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Program builds upon the foundation identihed inthe Incident
Management - Alternative Roule Plan.

Project Description

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project will implement traffic management strategies by deploying ITS
elements along state routes and major local streets such that these designated routes will have the tools to manage
traffic congestion and improve mobility. The initial phase of the San Mateo County Smart Conidor Project
includes the following corridors (see Vicinity Map):

Segment Location Limits Total Cost
(estimated)

I SFO Vicinity US 101 and SR 82 (El Camino Real) between I-380 and
Poplar Avenue

$10.2M

2 US
'UC

101/SR 92 US 101 and SR 82 (El Camino Real) between 3'o St. and
Holly St. and SR 92between SR 82 (El Camino Real) to the
101 Interchanse

s9.9M

J USlO1/SR 84IIC US 101 from Holly St and the Santa Clara County Line $9.2M

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project will deploy andlor integrate:

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

Traffic signal improvements (controller upgrades, hansit signal priority/emergency preemption, signal
coordination, flush plans)
On-ramp metering (existing)
Signal Interconnect
Communications network
Freeway changeable message signs (CMS)
Non-intrusive arterial vehicle detection system
Arterial travel time data
Arterial electronic trailblazer signs
Fixed and pan-tilt-zoom CCTV cameras

San Maleo Co. Smart Corridors Proiect

zz5

Rev. Feb 20, 2008



. Caltrain a|-grade rail crossing advanced warning equrpment
o Integration with 511 and Caltrans TMC

¡ Communicationsnetwork

Project Purpose and Need

The ptrrpose of this project is to ímplement Intelljgent Transportation System (ITS) elements along state and local
routes in San Mateo County to manage recurring traffic congestion, manage non-recuûlng traffrc congestion due
to incidents along the freeways, and improve mobility on local streets. The primary focus of the project will be to
integrate techrology-based improvements along the US 101 and SR 82 (El Camino Real) corridor enabling
Caltrans and the local agencies to implement the following solutions to manage traffic congestion management
strategies:

. A multi-modal/multi-user system

. A plan to direct freeway trafnic to appropriate local streets to manage congestion due to an incident.

. Management of traffic to minimize impact on local arterials, and return regional traffic back to the
freeway as soon as possible.

. Collection and dissemination of real-time travel conditions along arterials.

. Rapid response to and clearing of incidents on freeways and surface streets.

. Accurate and timely information about the corridors to agency transportation managers and to public.

. Implementation of t¡affrc responsive and time-of-day signal timing to improve traffic signal coordination
and reduce delays along major corridors

. Sharing of resources between agencies for more unified transportation management operations along
corridors.

. Sharing of traffic information between agencies to improve coordination and management activities.

. The capability for sh4red control and operation of the SMART Corridors components if desi¡ed by the
a8encles.

The ultimate goal of the Smart Corridors program is to allow the participatrng agencies to better manage incidents
and congestion along regional and local routes through ITS implementation. Providing these traffic management
tools along these cor¡idors will enable Caltrans and the local agencies to proactively coordinate hafñc
management during incidents; define clear alternative routes for drivers during incidents and special eyents;
promote use of Caltrain and SamTrans as alternative modes of transportation; proactively manage traffic signals
along major surface streets; and achieve a balanced traffic flow.

Project Benefits

The implementation of the Smart Corridors Project and deployment of ITS tools to proactively manage traffic
congestion would result in the following benef,rts:

. Minimize the impact of freeway incident traffic on local streets through proactive traffic management;

. Ability to collect and disseminate arterial travel times;

. Abllity to implement traffic responsive and time-of-day signal timing to improve traffic signal
coordination and reduce delays along major corridors and freeway connectors;

. A responsive plan to effectively manage freeway traffic that utilizes local streets during fieeway
incidents;

. Ability to share traffic information between Caltrans and local agencies to improve coordination and
management activities;

. Ability to collect and disseminate transit information to encourage ahemative mode choices and create a

multi-modal/multi-user system;
o Ability to provide accurate and timely information about the corridors to agency transportation managers

and to public;

San Mateo Co. Smart Corridors Project Rev. Feb 20. 2008

zz1



¡ Improved response to and clearing of incidents on freeways and surface streets

Project Stakeholders

City of San Mateo City of Menlo Park Town of Atherton

City of Millbrae City of Foster Citv City of East Palo Alto
City of San Bruno City of San Carlos City of Belmont

City of South San Francrsco City of Redwood City California Highway Patrol (CHP)

City of Burlingame Caltrans County of San Mateo

SMCTA C/CAG MTC
San Mateo County OES S an Francisco Intemational Airport

Support Costs TOTAL SEG 1 SEG 2 SEG 3

Pre llminary En gine ering 47? q?'7 150.728 146.925 736.284

Environmental 250,000 250.000 2s0.000 250,000

Desipn GS&E) 2.984.524 860,460 837.934 752.129

ROV/ 20.000 20,000 20.000 20,000

Construction 2.603.619 904.368 881.547 8t7.]M

Subtotal 6.292.079 2J30,406 1,916,117

Capital Costs

ROÏV 120.000 40.000 40.000 40.000

Construction 23.034338 8.003.157 7.799.90r 723t.280

Subtotal 23.154338 8.043.157 7.839.90r 7.277.280

TOTAL 29,446Ar'1 r0,228,','l14 9,970,307 q)a1 ?q6,

Project Cost

Project Schedule

Project Location Maps

Attachment

San Mateo Co. Smart Corridors Project

Project Milestone Date

PSR 03/01/08

PA&ED 01107108

Project PS&E 02t01/09

Ri ght-of-Way-Certifi c ati on 03/01109

Ready to List 04t01/09

Advertising 05/07/09

Approve construction contract 07107/09

Cont¡act Acceptance 04/01/11

End Project 06130111

zz7

Rev. Feb 20, 2008



Airport Blvd

PTZ Camera (4)

Fixed Camera (20)

Trailblazer (53)

Arterial System Detection (10)

Alternate Route

Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption
Upgrade ('18)

Proiect Costs:

Construction Cost: $ 8, 797,537
Engineering Cost: $ 1, 391 , 177
Total lmplementation Cost: $ 10, 1BB, 714

Proiect Limits:

US 101 from l-380 to PoplarAve; El Camino Real
from l-380 to Poplar Ave

SAN MATEO COUNTY SMART CORRIDORS PROGRAM



PTZ Camera (4)

Fixed Camera (28)

Trailblazer (50)

Arterial System Detection (17)

Alternate Route

Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption
Upgrade (10)

Proiect Costs:

Construction Cost: $ 8, 572,977
Engineering Cost: $ 1, 357, 330
Total lmplementation Cost: $ 9, 930, 307

Proiect Limits:

US 101 from 3rd St to Holly St; El Camino
Real from 3rd St to Holly St; SR 92 from El
Camino Real to 101 lnterchange.

SAN MATEO COUNTY SMART CORRIDORS PROGRAM



ont

($ PTZ Camera (B)

ÞB Fixed Camera (37)

¡ Trailblazer (43)

A Arterial System Detection (14)

I Alternate Roure

(Nor on MaÞ) Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption
Upgrade (0)

Proiect Costs:

Construction Cost: $ 7, 944,756
Engineering Cost: $ 1, 262,640
Total lmplementation Cost: $ 9, 207, 396

Proiect Limits:

US 101 from Holly St to Santa Clara County
Line

SAN MATEO COUNTY SMART CORRIDORS PROGRAM



C/CAG
CITY/COUÌ{rY AsSocrarroN oF GoYERNMENTS

oT SAN MATEo CoUNTY

Alherlon.Belmont.Brßbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCity.EastPoloÁlto.FosrerCily.HolfMoonBøy.Hillsborough.MmloPark.Millbrae
Pocilica . Porlola Yølley . Redwood City. San Bruno . San Carlos . San Msleo . San Mateo Counù 'Soutli Son Francisco . I{oodside

Senator Barbara Boxer
IT2Ilart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20570

Re: San Mateo County Solar Genesis Project

Dear Senator Boxer:

Onbehalf of the City/ CountyAssociation of Govemments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG) I want to take this opportunþ to express our whole-hearted support for San Mateo
County's federal Appropriations request for their Solar Genesis Project. We are all working in
earnest and cooperation to come to grips with the monumental task of combating man-made
global warming and recognizethe critical importance of widertaking highlyvisible and
meaningful projects now in order to encourage and generate the interest and investment on the
part of private individuals andbusinesses tluoughout the San Francisco BayArea.

The Solar Genesis project site will be readilyvisible from US highway 101, a major thorougþfare
running the length of the peninsula from Silicon Valley to the City of San Francisco. This is a
wise invesünent that is sure to pay big dividends for years to come by senring to rnobilize grass
roots zupport for renewable energy development. We know that you share our goals of,someday
achieving anet-zero carbon fooþrint for the region and urge you to give this projeet serious
consideration as you weigþt it against all the competing demands that you receive.

CICAG ha.s been lvorking with San Mateo County on an Energy Stategy. This project is
consistent with this strategy. As a result, we support the Solar Genesis project and respectfully
ask that you join us. Thank you for your consideration.

RichardNapier
Executive Ðírector

23t


	20080307102209.pdf
	20080307102347.pdf
	20080307102534.pdf

